











14 Nov 1980
Ottawa, Ohio

Dear Camilla,

I have been quite busy since I talked to you on the phone. My aunt
had time in the hospital and in the rest home. She passed away in July.
In August I finally gave in and spent 2 weeks in bed. Doctor said I had
done to much to long. I am fine now but it sure put me behind in my re-
searce. I did very little from Jan-Aug, 1980. I have been to Ft. Wayne
last month for 2 days. It is hard to go as my mother is 82 anf canlt be
left by herself over night.

I have been writting letters. I have just written another letter
to my cousin in Pa. about the pictures and will let you know as soon as
she answers. I had quite a time getting her address from her sister.

I have just read over my letter to you and I hope you could make
sence out of it. I seem to be confused in writting it. I hope that was
do to my hectiic months. I would be glad to answer anytjing that is not
clear.

I have found on my triv to Grant Co.,In. that my grand father Joseph
F. McCleary was born in Iowa. The 1840 Census of Iowa (Territory) shows
a Josephin Henry Co. Sorry I meant Joseph Ross. I am working on this line
now. I have also found McCleary's in this erea. I hope this leads to
Caroline's death record. '

I am very interested in what you have on the Orndorff's. I would be
glad to pay you for a copy.Please let me krnow if this is possidle and
what the cost will be. I am enclosing a SASE for your answer.

G

Manks very much for what ryou have sent me. The more T look the

o

more T recalize Yow much I “avre to learn.

152 Bastland Dr.
Ottawa, Chic 45875
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Auwerican Historical Boriety of Germans From Russia

615 D STREET . LINCOLN, NEBRASKA 68502
TELEPHONE: 402/477-4524

1895 Oakdell Drive
Menlo Park, CA 94025
19 December 1976

Mrs, A, W, Berger
19702 Crestknoll Dr,
Yorba Linda, CA 92686

Dear Mrs. Berger:

It has been my intention to respond to your letter of Nov, 27 for some
time, Finally I have a free moment,

You are absolutely correct, there were many Germans in Russia long be-~

fore the settlements along the Volga during the 1763-1767 period, How-
ever, most of the earlier settlements were in the Baltic region., There
were lessor ones in the vicinity of Moscow and in the areas of Zhitomir
and Kiev in the Volhynian districts,

I would guess that the namesOrndorff--Orendorff--Ohlendorff--or Orlandorff
most closely identified with the Baltic Regions. It is even possible
that the name originally may have been prefexed by a von. Many titled
Cermans were called into the Baltic Region for expertise in education,
medicine and other professions., Others followed as merchants and land
developers for the Russian nobles., These Russian Nobles had acquired
huge estates but preferred the easy court life to the more strenuous
demands of making their lands productive, The native Latvians, Estoniass
and Lithuanians of the Baltic Regions had little respect for the Russians
who had appropriated their lands and they had even less for the Germans
who became their overlords, but the Germans were successful and quite
prosperous in their roles. As a matter of record, when Peter the Great
built St. Petersburg as a "door to the west," the first church erected
was an Ev, Lutheran edifice for the many German residents,

There were other instances when Germans came into Russia for a relatively
brief period under contract to do jobs, such as building railroads., Hav-
ing completed the contract, some returned .to their homeland., However,
since there was a general movement from Eastern Germany into the USA
during the middle 1800's, many chose to move on to the new world when they
discovered that the situation wt home was less than pleasant,

The reason AHSGR has not busied iteelf very extensively into this area of
research is simply becauselmost of the membership comes from a long line of
settlers of the Volga and Black Sea areas, Besides, the Baltic Germans
have already been well organized for a long period of time, I am told
that they have a permanent Headquarters established in New York City. If
you could contact them, it might prove beneficial in your behalf, On the
other hand, if your ancestry identified with those who went #nto Russia
on a limited contract basis, the research possibilities are substantially
minnimized.

Please rest assured that it is our intention to relate to all Germans
from Russia in a meaningful way, and as such, your ancestral history will
be important, At the same time, it will provide a bdsis of data that can
be expanded for the benefit of others, Then, as thése records expand,

it is very possible that something beneficial to your reserach will

s s v


















1681 Maple Ave,,
Galesbhure,I1 61401
8 Nov 1979

Year Camilla,

You have certainly taken Joseph O out of obscurity. Obviously no
one of his family came to the Reunion and obviously Eliz. C and poss
her sister were the only ones alive,

Did you know that Elizabeth Finfrock m (2) Joseph REAVES? (DWO)

Now to the conch shell. Since so many of us have allied lines in

the Rohrer famlly ( my great uncle * Wm.J,m.MaryRohrer dau of Henry

of Lancaster co.Pa, Nearly all of mv family went to the Reunion

and it.sould have come from Canton, 3 Rohrer ch m 3 O ch in

Chr.II's fam and all go to Ky . Not too many O's from Ky went to the ™
Reunion., Then there is the son of Hendrick of N.Y. who went to

Cuba that is the most loglcal one to have.a conch shell, However

no one frém rhe N.Y.O's seemed to have attehded the Reunion.

It just otcurred to me that there are some on that 1ist I haven't
identified. Most of them are local Illinoisians, . _

Ig At your Wm O he refdrs to when he says "two pletures of the
parents of Mr. W.Orendorff whose fa was.b. in Md. in 1789 and mo.

in Lebanon co. in 1790."? The dates aren't correct but that is a
severely garbled and typical newspaper account and the dates wouldn't
be expected to be accurate.. ’ '

Found some Cbpenhaver info that Druscilla Jones had stuek in s letter
ages ago and' I had forgotten about it. Nothing decisive at =ll,

The Battdorf name appears again in this account, Hope the N.Y. researc-
er finds which ones left N.Y. and came into Pa ., Do we know for
certain the locality in Germany that Hendrick came from?

I copled the entire Simmendinger report when I'was in Sprinsfield.

It is interesting to note that several of the German families went
to N.J. Do you have a copy? I'll be happy to photo copy a copy of

my copy if you haven't. There are so,mﬁny‘names similar to those

you have foundin your old records-1.e, ‘alentine WEBER could that

be Valentine WEIBEL? 3 WOLLEBER fams, Anna Badtofff,widow & 2 ch

was in New Annesbury where Helnrich Ohrendorff & Anne Margaretha
& 3 ch were, Wasn't it Martin Battsdorff and his mo, Anna who
were. in the Tulpehochen ch? The list was made 1n 1709 in N.Y.

and he sponsors a dau of Henry & & “nna Margaretha O in 1717

in Pa?({The hist of the ch you sent July 24 1976.# 17)

That report says he weht to Tulpehocken after 1725 so how could he
sponsor a ch in Pa? He couldn't- Heingich & A.M. are the ones

who are known to stay in N.Y.. ‘

Was 1t Mr. Stumpf you were eorrésponding withiear?y in.your research
about the Germans who went to Russia? " Twice I've seen refefences
to his being quite an authority on that subject.

In a D.A.R. magazineSApril 1971 - there 1s a picture of Wiss Nora
Lee Orendorffi;she was an ex rement of one of the Wash. D.C. chapters
A sweet faced woman. Wonder Wbo,prepared her papers for D.A.R.

Good night-time to quit when I'm;maklng this many errors & erasures,

.§26¢&7674542¢'.,
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- My glizzmight have come from Allegheny co.'1

1681 Maple Ave.,
alesburg,Il 61401
, 15 July 1979
Dear “amilla,

D34 you get = letter from Mrs. Eileen Hemaen ,60 Heartt Ave., .
Cohoes,N.Y. 12047 re the N.Y.08?(Just reread your last letter 8o Iknow.)
I sent her wulte a lot on her line.(You had given her my name): "

I f she did rbt send what she sent me let me know. _

Or rather here it 1is: '

enrick m ‘argaret-Anna# Peltzer camg in 1709

rederick b 1720 d4___ m Anna Eve Getman -

S ) b1731 Stone Arabia

Frederiek Orendorff b 1758 Ft Herkimer
. . d ca 1830’Hepk1mer'

Eve Ferd “rendorff b 3/8/1782 German Flats
: o d49/3/2862 “&rman Flats
' mJacob P StaringbiiJan 1781

. _ d.15 Dec 1862 German Flats
She has the children of Fred andusome of Fred 3. =
Daniel/“avid«Stauring b ca 1810 “erkimer )
d 30 Mar 1897 Little Falls,N.Y.
m Hannah Petrie o
. | b 22 )et 1823
d S
Lorenzo Stauringb,20 Sep 1850
' d 21 Sep 1934 Ilion(NY)
m“atherine Hadecock b 30 Mar 1831 Manhelm
. , ' - d 27 May 1925 Scotia
Anna T Stauring b17 Aug 1874 Herkimer o
-4 15 Feb 1949 Schenectady ,
m John Scott RYSSELL b 15 Oct 1870 Johnsburg
- , d 21 Se 1901 Corinth
Lester E Rossell b 1 Nov 1894 Corinth
" d 11 Nov 1940 Troy
m ulia Kehoe b 15 Apr 1892 Lansingbursh
. ’ d 25 Dec 1948 . .
Mary Eileen Russell : ' : -
Birger Arthur Heggen Sr
Ch B.A.Heggen b 21 Sep 1945 _ N
Hugsell Oddie Heggen 14 May 1948;m Janice Kelmen 6 Dec 1972
Judith Marie Heggen h. 12 Jan 1954 Ch:Arron b 16 Ap 1974
L ' Adsm b 28 Apr 1977

fer letter was unkempt but I aske%fher(tongue in cheek)if she would
like}to compile the N.Y.O data. Hive heard nothing more from her.
Hope: she got the material I sent. She d1d not send any Steele
or Mock names. | | | | ]

I have sent you all Ithave on Chr III whp m Anns Merie Stille.
He was only 18 when he was a prisoner-ndﬁdate but I presumed it was

after hg came home

Several yrs ago I bought the 1800 Md “en. When I recently w7nt

to look up some one I found I bought only 3 vols(there are 4

and as soon as the new one comes I'11 look u Phillips ﬂami}les
gBO'cen says Md

= P e ettt L e -~ -~ - . T ——






15 Feb 1979
Dear familla,

Did you get page one or page two of that Letter 1 PFeb 19792
Sorry,but I think the power co may have it-I can't find it; not
really surprising since I've been catching up on letters to
all the inquiries and it may have gone to an O,

I've been doing the fgs on the families of 03 that I can assembl
from all you contributions. :

Here forthwith come a series of important questions-
See page 79 and 18 of Julia's GOFG-on the upper right hand corner
of 79 appears Henrich Ohrendorf of Freudenbgrg

!

Rorig Ohrenmdorf.... could he be a bro of Johann
d.29 No 1676 Henrich O bapt 16612

Isn't it possible that John,Dr.,couldn't record his land because
he wasn't naturalized and that is why his son,Herman, recorded it
in 1803 because I assume if you were b in America you were at that
time a citizen of the U.S.

To whom does Peter O who d. 1840-1850 in Buchanan 'alley near

“airfield belong?(Mrs. Earl O)
Letter 27 1Is Jacob who m. garie Seidew part of the Chester Co/Pa.0s?

In letter 4 Conewago Chap.records In Tulpehocken recordsi1748-1864
e 10 1825 Joannes m aria Mathias John Oberdorff & Magdalena

Zartman between 2-28 1819

What goes where? DWO has no wife's name. :

Letter 52 you have a John MATHIAS as as guardian for Eva& Chr's ch
(Fred. Co.Md) 1818

Have I missed some reference to a Mathias fam ?

Have you read the wills of your Peter 1786 2%

NY Peter 1786 ?
I just finished a letter to Mrs. Heggen(NYO) whom you had refrred
to me. Whenever I have to do this it brings items into focus.
You've mentioned not being able to find your Peter for many
years in the records of Pa and Md, Doesn't it seem 1like too much
of a coincidence that both Peters died oca 1786 and bdth had wills
17867 Suppose that Conrad in Baltimore is the unnamed son of
Henrick of Herkimer co formerly of Livingston Manor?

Mrs. Heggen must be very new at this but as you know she knew about
Anna Margretha PELTZER and son Fred. b 1720;Anna Eva Getman b.1758
DWO knows only down to Eva Ferd, m. Jacob P Staring. Mrs., Heggen
says "I can go up a few generations but not down" which should
mean she has more info bazk towards emig,Hendrick, but I'M not ¢
certain so I asked her to send me all that supplemented what I sent
her nad to give me sources. I asked her if she would assemble the

NYO info for that publication. Don't expect a yes.



Page 2

On your letter 47 25 Feb 1977 (Your Seattle trip) you talk

about the Ind. mort. sch. and wonder who that Samuel is-He was the
son of John and Rebecca(Garber) d 4 ept 1817 Fred. Co.Md

went to Harrison co Ohio 1827/8,stag 3 yrs then to Stark co

Ohio and in 1848 to St.Jos/Co.Ind(*rom Guilet¥a O's copy.

We had a query once about a Perry O but I can't find who sent it.
There is a Perry in Ind Dear.co 185D

Anna Maria O dau of Herman m. a Josephus HEMLER. (Ch 1792-1810%
I find Helmers in the NYOs but later.Prob 2 dif names. Also Himler

Do we know that ﬁerman & Anna Marg(WESCHENBACH) had a son,lawrence
b 1737 before dau Maria Marg? '

Do I dare make fgs on Senry ERNSTDORFF (Mrs. Cleta Smith) and
John #enry Ernstorfg and Elizabeth-letter 53 ? Into what fam?
Incidentally I have a fairly complete file on my Christopher from
the time he first comes to Ill from the Ill archives file,until he
dies in 1829, There were so few people here that everyone had
to hold office,make roads etc and he joined in the activities,

8ad another letter from Mrs, McLaughlin III Mich desc of Jacodb
ChrII, Told her to put her records on Al and A2 forms and send,
I do wish someon® would assume the resp of ChrII(s lbne, It 1s
more voluminous than John of Va d.1798-Roys's.

I personally feel that if we establish Ch I's lines I will be-
grudgingly have to do ChII and for some reason resent it. Per-
haps it is because so much was done by DWO and Johm RideelgyO
and it 18 all in DWO

Enough questions and comments
I'l1l try to send both sheets



1 Feb 1979
1681 Mapleg Ave
Galesburg, Il 61401

Dear Bamilia,

It 1s a shame that letters don't
get written every time I
think of you and thus lessen my awful gullt about not writing,

It is not snowing today and that is

_ certainly a postive
on the weatherman's part. We have some 30 ",can?t safeigtgégude
around corners, missed mail deliveries several days have few
places that it can be placed when we can get throhgh the inter-

mittent layers of ice amd snow. A
a conversation stopper. bare road or walk is quite

In order to prevent going stir crazy I starte
d to t
the 1860 census of Knox co onto fortran sheets for gﬁgsayibgry
Library Humanities project.. It worked until I ran out o
fortran and am wailting for them to send more. I did get 9,000
names transcribed ready for the soundex-some 14,000 more to do.
The wealthiest people were the merchants although few in number,
fagmers were next and numerous and believe it or not the clergymen
were the next highest in personal and property wealth., So that
it 18 not news that churches were big business even in 1860,
So far we have no rural dentists, Strange were the doctors-
homeopaths etc.

I have been re reading all the o0ld periocdicals and came acrbdsc

a fascinating article in the Dec ™ 1975(Vol 63 #&) edition of the
Nat'l Gen Soc Quart, re a family named Fouts(Pfautz). I had
some correspondence with the author{John Scott Davenport) since
one branch ebentually came out to Buckheart twp Fhlton co,Idl.
But the interesting part was havimg recalled to me the part about
an area called "Digges Cholce"s a ¥d, patent which was fegally a
part of and administered by Baltimore coegMdeeses.note #22 sayss
Digges Cholce aside from the land dispute between Md, and Pa,numers
ous law suits over surveys and titles whieh lasted well into

the 19th cen. and homocide of Dudley Digges in 1752,poses a geng
nightmare, In the period 1735=-1769,terminated by the order Geo.
ITITI in councilYest, the Magson«Dixon line as the final boundary
between Mi. amd Pa. a large number »f Germans were settled for
varying lengths of time in"Digges Choice" After 1730 thev wawe
an island of Baltimore co.Md completely surrounded by Pa.

Without moving a landholder might identify himself as of Balti-
more co.Md, of York co.Pa, or Frederick co.Md.Before 1749 theg
were of Lancaster co.Pa.,lefore 1745 they were of Frince co.Mad.
Records will be found in the above localitied and Md. Provincial -
Court Rec, archives of both states and Phil. City Hall

The author says to get John Gibson's Hist. Ed of York Co 1886

pp 78-83 "Digges Choise" I will,

These Pfautz fams. were in the exact neighborhoods as the Os.
Jacob was a sponsor to a son of Micharl Korr on 5 Aug 1730 at

Holy Lutheran Ch. in Lancaster borougsh ., If you don't have access
to this I will Xerox it because it has mény more incidehts



transfer it to Yeifs or se

page 2 1 Yeb 1979

If Conrad O was in Baltimore co in 1790 =never mind- this is too.late.

A Conrad Foutz came on the "Edinburgh” Sept 1753. Our Phillip,
Conrad and Johannes came {Ar#iv}Phil.,2 Oct 1753. Did it only take
one month to makei%éround trigzgesggro e and ,back in those days?

the names Little(Klein),Slaymaker, you would also recognize others
you have encountered in you research. . I found this account
fascinatin &p use it cbvers the same territory that the O-s

and allie&%ﬁp n the early 1700s, ahd it gives so much incident=-
al helpful information. Let me know if you want a copy and as
soon as I can be liberated I will have one made for ypu.

Lowell Volkell who 1s the Senior Archivist at the IlloArchives
does a great deal of publishing &f gen. source material, He-
cently he and James Walker of the Waesh..Arch ives republished .
the natigs of the men and Women who rec'd bounty land grants in el
I11-thig time with an index. I extrécted all the names of a11&¢2f
the people who had the warrants delivered to themselves-not(Kn

to a land agent- and we were golng to follow it up at the coubte=

hous® and see how many actually came out here to settle; but

that bécame too lengthy a process so we published it in our

quartérly and let the desec. do that themselves. In doing this I

found that Mi¢h was originally designated as a bounty land area

but was found unsuitabdble for habitation so they opened several
millions of acres in ILa which actually turns out to be Arkansas

ard Mo, By 1830 Michigan was reconsidered and swarms of people

came out from Vt and E, states, Have you ever heard James Walker
speak? Lowell will come to Knox Gen Soc.:in May for an all day

session workshop. Both are faseinating speakers,

co)

Your letter came today and was as usual full of goodies.

Do we know yet to whom,gﬁristian who m. Christina Bordner-Lykens
alley-?auphin ¢o0.Pa.? (M, 1822 so prob. b. ca 1800 so would
be likely to be a gr ch of John the doctor)

You would be gratlfied to see theée notes en many of you letters
where one of us ha® asked a question and when it is ans. I wohld
go back and put the ans, with the question. At one tthme it
seemed posd, that Chr who m. Christine Bordmer was a ch. of John
and Bedi(Ellzabeth) who were eventually part of the Haines co-

entre 60 Pa, group.

I will start in again on the FGS ahd bring them up to date,

Don't we have information thdat John anﬁ.Margaret(Clark) 0 died
almost too 6lose together to have had a second marriage?

Where does the nameChristopher come from in both Chr.II and Jokn
the Dr.s family/ It might be a brother to Chr.I. Our only
supposed bro is the John who came with him-correct?

Did you know that Aliens(ﬁermans etc not nat.) could not own,
buy or sell: 1anﬁﬁpra-col.ig ¥8 In Pa? They would unrecordedly

At to Englishmen and have them
transfer it back someway. It,paid to swear in those days didn't it/



22 Oct.1978
1681 Maple Ave.,
Yalesbure,I1 61401

Dear Camilla,

Your letter certainly fits the "Good news-bad news"categories.

It is quite possible to not be afrald of surgery but it is a

haunting experience and never leaves one's mind very long until

it is over. I have rarely been 111 but do realize that before

surgery unles he pains are overwhelming one feels fairly good ot
but after th&y®R4ATe been busy it is amazing how miserable they(r/<?

can make you for a few days. Yes, you wlll be out of commission

for a while. Just don't become a soap opera addict because you

have strength for little else.

I looked up Uhl and White but have 1ittle in my collection

about 19th century artists so will ?ee them at the local library
if possible. What a thrilling find: Anyone who has to clear a A
house out deserves that kind of a break. I still have boxes of
0ld china and glassware in my basement and portlerres from the
0ld house(1869) which I hawe offered to the Knox Co. Hist Soc
when they finish restoring their "Browning House." I hate to
throw things out but I have said long enough"OH, just put ih

the basement until I decide what to do with it." I sometimes
feel 1ittle people might be living down there and I would never
find them.

Discovered a possibility for getting a copy of the German Yeb.
newspaper. I'll pursue 1t and maybe can surprise you as you come
out of the ether.

I finally decided it was time to say ves when the Knoz Co.Cen
Soc asked a favor and am planning the next years program.? It
takes such a long time to get answers back from my supplications.
I have been unkind in my criticisms of the locsl prosgrams and

1f one complains one should then be willing to put a neck on the
blocke.

What can I do re research re the 0s? you are covering so much
territory and I am contributing nothing. I d4id go to Svfd,I11 but
found nothing that you had not already read. The tremendous value
is coming from the 0ld 0ld records you can get at the LDS Room,

I do wish you could talk to our sroup on your pursult of the Os.
They all know about you and your dilicence.

There are three standard treatments for detached retinas-stitching
freezing and laser. No prevention. Haste is important if it
happens but hem ;orraghling sometimes prevents haste because the
damage can't be assessed-is obscurred by the bleeding. So_p . .

Take care and my prayers are with you,

W*‘






L Sept 1978
1681 Maple Ave
Galesburg, Il 61401

Dear Familla,

In the "War of 1312 Bounty Lands in I1l." Index by Lowell Volkel
(I11 State Archives) and introduction by James Walker(Nat'l Arc)
there is an Henry Ordolf gho has warrant # 7982 sent to his
address Albany,N.Y. Apr 22 1818. I looked in DWO and Zhere he
is. He m. Mary Tunicliff and lived in Columbia,N.Y. Qite a bit
on his desc,

Now to my Christopher. I would like to take vour find but

He was b, ca 1770,the second son; He was m. 1791: he went o

Md ce 1784§: from Dauphin co.Pa.to Md. Eliz. Phillips b. 1774,
They Jjust can't he considered old enoush to

The entire 1ist from the Reformed Ch "aherstown is that of
Chr.II's ch, Maybe it should have read "Sister" or Sister-in-
law

Recently a sympathétic researcher-symnathetic to our Orendorff
needs gave me a census reading for Louiga CY.Iowa 1870

At first I thought it was desc of a gr uncle Charles but he had
no sons . The spelling is Ornduff,Wm. and Jonas. b. 1830 and

1841 resp. Sisice Louilsa is directly north of Des Moines @o., I
thought they might be your Williams peers, but I can find nothing
in what T have of your lines. Do they mean anythineg to vou?

I went the other day to have my slasses checked and was sent
over to the Eye clinic at Iowa City pronto. Some disturbing
changes had occurred in the retina. I go hack Thurs, the 7th
for more. It 1s a haunting feeling when there is no clear cut
diagnosis like"you have a broken tibia." You wéll be mended in
so many days etc, So if you do not hear soon just he patlent
because that may be what I'11%%t the hosp.

Those church records are gorgeous and will meke a beautiful FGS.
Ne.Iam not a latin major. Mg grmother took & masters at Cornell
Univ in Ithica.N.Y. but I decided to be a Textile and Desién

ma jor ot the Univ of Wis. and I've never heen sorry,

I did have 4 yrs in H.S. for what that is worth now.

I think when the dust clears we will have 2 Aawrences.

In the ohits from Nid etec I noticed that John Rideely 0's fa was
in the Chem dept at Cornell. I wonder if my Gr mo ever had any
contact with him.

If Hermanus was b 1712 and Lorentz is his oldest son of Rxhkkerx
his first farpalegd-m.lle_donlt _know_which.for_certain_do_we?
then 1737 can deffnitely bhe very possible since the first dau
was b. 1739. That is(now that it is down on paper) wrone. S re t
It would have to be his first m. They came in 1737 and there o ¢ﬂb°
may never he a record of his bapt. It might be in Phila., Pa, <

The Lorentz as the oldest son of “ermanus and Catherine would

have been b, 175760 1764 (Guardianship ®apers vou mentioned.)

There is a missing generation in all this.

Yes,the 1737 Lorentz could certainly be the one b. on the obean,
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Letter #38 Dec 1976

Pa Arch Third Ser. Vol 17 page 405

Lorentz,freeman 1782 Lebanon twp Lenct (He is at least 21 so b,
beforel761 so he fits well into the Hermanus I family group(Will)

Henrich O of Adams Co .cofildihe:the-1la8t Heinrich mentioned in

the Moravian Ch report b.1738 He would have been 24 when his first c
child was b. So in your letter #43 J-n 19 1977 you surmise

that he 1s from the Chr.I's family

Did the microfilm people who made the films of Lewrence's mur-
der ever agree to send you a copy? At thils point it probably
won't add too much except it might give him as the son of .
So thr DAR is wrong again about the m. of Henry son of Chr.Il
This Henry of Berks co 1s a different one. FMWTPS pg255

Then in your letter 78 Mar 101978pg 2 in the Albert bnformation
Mragaret Albert did m.Henry O of Wash co. MD. So in limbo tempor-
arily.

I have a date 20 Dec 1784 as the m of ﬁenry 0 of Wash, Co.Md to
Marie Margaret Alberts I don't know the source.
_ ”,gn—fwo dif.Alberts Henry,son of Chr.II was still a res. of Md at this
(iev date. page 90 FMWTPS 4
Now we know that Anna “argaret (Weschenbach)O was still alive in
May 1750. This may alter the list of ch in Herhanus I's will
naming wife,Catherine. Anna M may have had more ch than we
firsy thought, and Catherine fewer,

I T O _

Every time I check the Yerman charts in Julia's last book I
see more and more connections. Last one =2 of Henrich LOOS's
daus m. 2 Os from Bottemberg.(Bottom of Pages 78 and 79.

I'm far too fosggy to analyze your last (Aug 3) letter and Aug 23,
fvext time,

As for your bets-you've won before.

S iannt
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5 Mar 1978
1681 Maple Ave
Galesburg,Il 61401

Dear “amilla,

Are you safe? What horrible TV reports and plctures we are receiving
from sunny Calif. They are terrible and very worrisome.

This is the first free Sunday that I've had since I started to
assemble figures for tax data. They are at the CPA's and I hope
correct. My restoration project is slowly breaking me up but
finally I'm getting some returns and they are beautiful.

I'm going to be much more free very soon. The ateller is to be fin-
ished this week. It 1s glamorous. I can see why more individuals
do not do this on my scale. However 1f I were to start 1t now
there would bhe at least a 25% increase due to infaation so I'm
mlldly grateful.

I started this over an hour ago and started to puzzle out the

Henry O of Adams Co.Pa. hirth date in relations to John 's (who m.
Elizabeth of Halnes co.Pa. You are quite correct that the hirth
dates are the same., Iwent to an 0ld Atlas to see if I could find
Haines twp but have none with twps. I thought since Yentre co. was
formed fromLycoming,Mifflin No. Um. and Huntingdon in 1800 and
No.um. in 1772 from Lancaster that mayhe I could tie Halnes cbwp
and Adams co in together hut no it would have to be that Hailnes was
at one time in No-um. I will get the big Atlas at the library

and see what I can deduce.

The o0ld church map that you sent showed the Tulphocken Host c¢h in
Berks co-this is where the first 3 ch of John and Eliz. were bapt,
Could it he possible that they did not move to Bentre co bhut

the new formatlions of cos. put them in Centre? yes-poss.

denry O who m. Alberts was the 6th ch and 3rd son of Chr. II and
{Mary A(Hoffmann) O.

In your letter # 66,29 July 1977 you list John _ amd wife Elizabeth
m.1772 May 29 in Berks co. And fagther down Henry O and --Alberts

m. 28 Dec 1785 Alberts has heen listed as Mary and Mere

Eliz, The DAR has quite a sarbled account of Henry.

I can't locate Souchburg,Ps where church is. Do you know its lo-
cation. you see I'm wondering why Henry the 6th ch of Chr II went

to Souchburg to get married to Alberts, Was Julia mixed on this too?

Some time ago Roy sent info from the Pa. Archives but I don't know
if your data is more recent. He listed all Os he could find in Pa.
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It appears that Bethel ths in Berks and Lebanon cos were at one time

one twp.
No,my step grandimother was a latin major. Iwas textiles and desien,

As yet we have no daughters of John Heinrich 0 do we?

I thought it was a John who was b. on the ocean trip.{O0K,I fust read o1
and agree with your reasoning.) 0

You are giving Lorenz to ﬁermanus I .OK but why % bro? “ermanus

and #nn Margretha's dau “aria Marg was bapt22 April 1739 1st

Ref Ch of Lancaster,P,. She could have been therd 2nd ch
eday I'm going to send to GSA for Lorenzo's Rev record

I don't know what it will tell me but location could -help.

Where did you get ﬁenriefta Teresia Ohrendorff? you haven't menfionwd

" her before.

Then the above Lorenz. could he the one in the Pa archlves?

Lorenz son of Hermanus I-did not marry,correct? Then the lady

who went 1n on his line 1n DAR has some explaining to do.

Just have to be married to get in on a line-common law not allowed.

I just tried to find Roy's Pa Arch. notes th at he sent and
don't remember how I filed them. Don't send a copy until I locate
them so you won't have to duplicate.

Soon I'1l. send you a check. I-do appreciate all that you are.
doing, and want. to help just as soon as I can.

P
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29 Jan 1978

Dear Camilla,
Where do I start?

Grace Drake wrote that Gepeva Woodall would take responsihlityv
for the children of the Ky Christopher who sssved in Ky and
another note to Drucilla Jones of Bowling Green,Kv sendis me a most
encouraging offer that she also is inspired to sassemhle the

Ky Christopher desc so I have written them to colabhorate and do
the desc of Chr.II. I willl finish typlinsg the records DWO assembled
on Chr II's desc and «eft coples to each one so they coan edit,correct
and add on as nec.

I wonder if Roy O would like to do John of Berkley,W,Va.and the
desc of his 22 ch. It should be a separate vol unlesss one of tha
finds that Jacob is the ences and that Jacob is a brother ¥4 of
Chr I.

I have had no correspondence with the desc of the 2 Kohrs, the
Eckel or the Mless names. Advertisine will help there.

I told Grace that we couldn't possibly publish before 1980 and that
1t might be Bossible to set a cut-off date Jan 1 19%1. What do
you think? an we do 1it?

Think of the thousands of FGS we will hRve to fill out

Confession- I can't find the source for the Agnes in Agnes Louise 0O
Meilss. I think it was "Notes and Queries" in that account where
she and the Mrs, Spitler were admonished for slandering,

Have you reresd recently that first pacse of the erroneous collection
that Milo Custer made evidently for Cousin U.G.0.? See Lorentz-

see Michael Was that Christian a son of our Johoann “einrich?
Dauphin and Lehanon are still L~ncaster co. *s there any place where
thereais a 1list showing ceosrephical locetions of where sthe militia
units were formed? There are several Samuel BOVDs in the 1790 Pa
census-one in “ancaster twp and he could be the capt of Michael's co.
I don't have a copy of the 1790 cen for Pa here in order to locate
Sapt John Stone.

I will copy the Moravian report for vou.

There was afamily of OREN in Lewistown,Il 1n earlv 1900s. One son

was a dentist in Canton,I1l and rented one of our bldes for his office,.
Died in the 1930/early 40s of TB.

It is very late and I'm weary so I'11 follow this with comments on

your latest findings very soon
e

—



1681 Maple Ave
Galesbure,Il 61401
G/ “ec 1977

Dear Camilla,

' nll the materisl
s been a fascinating experience catalosgulng a
%gaggiou have sent. I'm reviewing many ltems thet had slipped
away énd have many questions have arisen,

- ke the information in your letters;don{t bother
Eirzﬁttgg:gmhonlciids-lt would Eee?: :izzeful duplhcation and
be very grea D °
;hgiggsgzig ;gﬁlg 1ist"o¥ %he letters-dated- with the gumber 2?gt
I use on the cards, Ih® qrounin@ for filing and search ease al
s of for example

varled S et Martn (Letter #) 6,10,11 eto

Arnsdoff,Maria " 3,8,9 ete

Overduff,Mary £Ah/ 3,6,etc
Then I won't miss any reference because of spelling differences.
This 1s probably not a librarian's way of doine it but it will
work well for me and I wan't risk mistakes and saves a lot of
work in transferring all vour data to new cards.
I have some 500 now-see what a prolific writer C.A.B. is-

Grace wrote that she hoped we would publish in 1978. We are far

from having what we need to coordinate our known facts now into
a family history.

I'm in favor of doing bhranches, dividing them into volumes

for each branch we can verify, This will 8implify the individual
books for numbering,indexing and all the expenses we will entall,
Ideally every branch shonld have a committee responsihle for

his second generation ancestor and we would then enly have to
number and index.

You have well in mind the people with whom you have corresponded
who are some of those desc., I will start a 1ist of those who
have written to me for data. Some are interested only in their
own direct line and will do nothing in research;others like the
family history but none of the research to get it. Others will

take anything handed to them right or wrong. All these can he
eliminated.

I'm not even certain that I want to get involved with any except
Chr I's desc but then that rules out your Peter and I don't want
tordo that.S0- express yourself about the lengths we should go.







LettersS from Camilla Anne (Orendorff) “erger

Letter # Date Letter # Date

1 6 Oct 1975 55 25 Apr 1977
2 17 Nov " 56 29 "
3 25 Mar 1976 57 7 May ¢
i 4 Apr 1976 iR 13" m
5 13 ApI‘ L 59 26 " "
6 6" v 60 6 June "
7 16 May " 61 14 June "
8 17 " L 62 20 Jul,V "
9 28 " 63 Vi "ul_v "
10 L June " 64

11 L » " 65 20 July "
12 22" " 66 29 " "
13 30 " " 67 1 AllD: "
14 1 July * 68 g n "
15 9 July " 69 19 LA} "
16 13 " " 70 51 " ”
17 2}+ ” " 71 26 n "
18 29 " " 72 14 QPct "
19 5 Aug " 73 21 Nov "
20 io " "

21 11" "

22 13 Aug "

23 24 " "

24 1 Sept "

25 5w

26 14 Sept"

27 2" "

28 25 ® "

29 22 Oct v

30 26 " "

31 29 " L]

32 2 Nov "

33 g n "

34 13 " "

35 16 Nov "

36 23 ] "

37 - 9 Dec

38 o/n "

39 38Jan v

Lo 6 Jan 1977

b1 7 Jan 1977

L2 18 Jan "

b3 g " "

L 4 fep

bs 10 Feb "

L6 14 n n

11,7 25 " "

L8 2 Mar "

Lq g n "

50 10 " "

51 17 " "

52 28 Mar "

53 7 Apr "

54 12 "



1681 Maple Ave
Galesburq.ll 61401
13 Nov 1977

Dear Camilla,

What a find and what a disturbing item . We now have a different kettle
of fish to stew.

Agnes could be wife # 1 mother of Loulsa to John and includinf
Hermanus 1

could be a sister m., to an O

could be a sister-in-law

could be a dau-in-law,

I can find no documentation for the statement that Elizabeth von
Mueller is the wife of @hr.I and no proof that she is the mother of
all we had assumed her to be. Only legend in FMWTP and"Germ Fam."
She could be the wife who accompanied Chr I to find out if he could be
buried in the Moravian grvyd in Elizabeth twp Lancaster co.Pa.
Remembering how careless people were in correctly identifying their
relatives and noting in Chr II's will I'1ll bet she was called the -~ »:i=-
Elizabeth but no I'M being careless that was Blizabeth Cophaver
mQther of Elizabeth ann Hoffman
We need a m. for Elizabeth and Chr.I. after 1751 :He was a widower in
1759 according to the Moravian report so 1759-1772
This clears up the Jacob bit in that he could not have been a son of
Chr I by Elizabeth. He cotld have heen Agnes' son or a younger
bro of Chr I

Waschebach
I ve been trying to find your reference to finding the Weschbach
nime in some of your research. I am working on my card cataloging
but it goes slowly.

Did you go to Acapulco? I loved all of Mexico except Acapulco,

I will write soon again commenting on vour other finds.

As Always

N e



ff?Se§t1977
Year “amilla,

Roy Yrrndorff called the other evening to see what I had discovered
frgn DWO'S reports on his line recently . DWO credits John of
Berkley and the huge family as a son of Jacob with no substantial
data to back it uwo. I wonder iIf the Jaecob in Chester co could be
that Jacob. He said he found nothing in following the Chester Co.“
lwads in the Pa. Archives. &
istian O you found in the Col Md N*turalization reco;ﬂs 2
fgepggiably ChrnyII although Ann Arundel is quite a di_at:amce}’:t‘rom@,%x
Yred.,Cos That is 5 yrs after he is supposed to have gone to Md. b
I located the reference for Paul F Orndorff in the W.Va book ]
He 1s supposed to have gone into SAR on the Sgle side(My pat. =r
gr mo.) but knowing how insufficiently they eheck proof I wonder
about following it. I will look it up at Spfd the end of Sept.
The Nat'l SAR said he was never a member. The book was
"Sons of W.Va"Vol 8 by Mr. Samuel Webster PIPER pg 58 Vol 2 pg 259
but the man at Salt L_ke City Lib could not help me decode the
keys to the references so that is all I could met. Hope Spfd

is more knowledsgeable,

You are overwhelming me with names and associations with the O family.
How do you do it and keep them straight? I am going to start a new
system to keep up with you., See if this seems logical.,

I am going to start with your first letter and number tha pages black
marking pencil

2- number each O reference fine black pen
J-transfer each name to a card file alphebetize it for eross reference

4~ 1ist each allied name taney-tawney dany etc and eross reférence
so that I can keep up with your references, yet I wom't have to
copy sources

You are a librarian so if this iz insufficlent and there isg a better
way let me knows T & 1€

I have not as yet found the ﬁenry and EVA and their dau Elizabeth
b.20 Oct 1804, I thought it had to be the son of ChrII but he was
in Va at that time and his Elizabeth was b, 6 Dec 1800

The 1810 Ky cen has Conrod Overdurff Bracken 142b-21
1820 " " " Conrod Overtirf " 26=19
1830 * " * Jesse Vrenduff Breckenridge 46

A query in our Yen pub(Knox co) from Mrs. Eugene COTTRELL 304 014
Manbr Rd. Ellirnwood £s. 67526 asks for informatuon about Heinrich
Ansteén and Christina OBERDORFF york co Pa Anstein from Wurttem-
burg,Ger, '

son, Beorze W was b. 1809 York co Pa, 1liv in Ohio in 1830s
I'11 see what I can find on her Oberdorff.

I'm going to get this mailed even if I'm not throucsh,




19 June 1977
1681 Maple Ave
Galesburg,Il 61401

Dear Camilla,

You are a jewel to keep on researching and seniing materials while
T am doingz nothing to contribute to the O research. And to not
just stop since it has been so long since I've corresponded on any
kind of a schedule., I do indeed appreclate ypur broadmindedness.,

The only item that I have is negative.-mrs.Leroy Sanders of the
Hist. Soc. of Berks Co.Pa. writes that it will cost $20,00 to get
photocopies of the O murder. Rlght now I can't get them but even
a small windfall and I will,

Another film came from Dr. Aenstatt but was not fruitful. Only
possible names were 2 Oberdorfs
Oberdorf,Begina sponsor for an Elizabeth Zlmmerman b.30 Sept
18223bapt 10 Nov. dau David and Magdalene Zimmerman
Falkner Swamp —ecord The Rev “ebrecht Frederick HERMAN

pastor 1799-1833 P 122,

Oberdorf,Jacob son of late George m. “aria dau of John LEE
11 Dec 1791. (same church as above)

This was on film #1353 It was very long and so agonizing
to find nothing,

The only records I can rent from Lancaster Pa are Lutheran,
Did I send you a 1list of the ones I oréered? The new catalog ev-
jdently is not yet out.

Are you searching for Cressman-Crissman etc because of the will
of Conrad O and the direction he gave to sen,Peter? about Ruth
Crossman?

Yes"when you have nothing else to do" see if you can find any thing
about Joseph Bonaparte Malony b.16 Dec 1817 Carlisle,Pa.

One William 1s in the tax 1ist 1814

We have an adm. of of one James 1811 Cumberland co,Pa.

T do not know his bros and sisters. They leave Cumberland co 1in
1825 for Richlamd co.Ohio. Religion unknown

PIPER,John John W. b.5 May 1783 Cumberland co.Pa(my sr sr grandfa,)
Father either John or Samuel,
?;m&el d. ca 1792 and mother and ch went to Lewls co.Ky by
9
In Pa wefe in West Pennshoroush twp and Newton.
Spellings were Pipper,P&@ﬂp&m~P1per etec.

Siblings of John W.: Thomes h.ante 1;69
(reported) William b. 21 Yeb 1770
not proven) Pamuel b.15 Feb 1772

Robert b. 1773

James b. 10 Nov 1776
John W. 5 May 1783
Ygrearet



page 3 26 June 1977 ctd from 21 JUne(sorry)

Do you want the names and data of the c¢h of Aloysius F,0. from DWO?
I xnow you have some misgivings about DWO's records but anytime you want
me to send copies of his material I certainly will. :

Page 56 of DWO's records of Chr.II's family f or John H.O,

Chr.II and Elizabeth (HOFFMAN)
Jacob and Susan MILLER
John Henry m = Arietta WELMORE
Ch:Wm Welmore Irena
John H Arietta W.
Susan E Jennie

John Ho b 22 June 1795. d. June 1849
"John was b. on his grandfather's plantation at the mills on tha Big
ietamRiver near Sharpsburg,Md., He was bapt in the Ger. Ref. Ch,
in Hagerstown i4 Jan 1786. The early death of his father left the care
to his mother of a young family. The o0ld home plantation ard mills
that Jacob received by will. Untll her sons grew to manhood and had
est, a flour and feed house in Baltimore where John was m. and continued
in that business until taken from life by the cholera, It appears thet
he had bought a plantation near Trappe,the place of his family's later
residence.(We think John H and Irene went to Balto. about 1890#DWO)
There is much more-factual and tidbittish - if vou want it,

Lydia(Orendorff) Macpherson died 10 Ap 1977 at her home in Sprinsfield.
Il1. It was she who had the DWO records in her front foyer closet for 50
yrse, Her dau.Julia,has asked me to come down and help her decide what
must be kept for research purposes., This is the family that has the
numerous Lincoln collection that even the state archivist didn't know
existed until Julie invited him to a vault showing. I should have all
the apts rented by that time and will take 2 days and g0 down. It is
the least I can do for posterity.

And then I'm going to go again to the records and start cataloging and
trying to get order out of all you have sent by famlly aroup sheets

where possible, Only after this 1s done can we start to assemnbie

material for 1986 or after which ever we decide is thezbest publishing date

772%/// —_—




Page 2 19 June 1977

Back to the 08.=
Just talked to a member of the LDS-says no chance for a library here,

Notes and Queries mentions a Jacob Oberdorf amd w. Catherine
Berks co. Hill church sepr. 8 1754 list

Hope your cystitis is cleared by now and you are feeline much better,

Have had some corres. with Doris Neeley of Eugene re. A desc of
John of Berkley co.W.Va, She's new at this but willing anrd

could make an excellent person for researching that line., Had
anc in Kans., Is going to sen?t FGS soon.

Have you ever written to Mac Bickel? “esc of Ky Christopher I believe,
He's done much on the Chr. II line. Grace thinks we should coll-
aborate. I'11 write him and see if he intends to publish and what

he thinks about a national reunion in 1986.

I have a copy of Nora Lee 03 fathers book.

You are so good ahout linking spellines that differ and remember-
ing names from the far distances.

There were desc of Charles O from K ns at the last O reunion I believe,

I do not subscibe to Ridge Runners-nor does our Sdc. so it isn't
in the Lib.

I can't find the Joseph who came with Jacobh and John.

Thanks for the Seigen map. Just read that there were sr are some-
times 60 places in Yermany with the same name. (Far worse condi -
tion than our postal system,)

I wonder whidh direction the Susquehanna river runs from Livingston
Flats,N.Y. and over in Pa. by the Lebanon area, Did people pole up

or float down? There has to he some connection between the N.Y. and Pa
Os. What influence did Braddock's defeat have on the O migration?

If the English were so nasty to the Germans in N.Y. did they =o to

Pa?

Please add my congratulations to the many théit your daushter must be
receiviing. You certainly must be very proud of her. Where will she
2o to school next year and what are her particular interests rizht now?

Do you know why certain eniings seem to be in certain areas? Why -dorff
in the Siegen area? Is the map you sent a contemporary one?

What if the John O who went to the Donegal area was that John who came
with Chr.I ? The bwo translators of the Moravian records caused two
differnt(by sev years) birth dates to accredited to John O son of ChrI

Have you found anything about John Y who m, Magdalene Zartman?
I'11 go back over your findings and see for myself but he had a son
Aloysious seemingly unm,.(DWC)




Page 1 31 Dec 1976

Dear Camilla,

It was very exciting to hear you talk last night on the phone
and how I wish I had the recorder to remember all that you said.

I spent the day photo copyins 41 pages of DWO material which will
be most pertinent to you. From the typed index to his vols, you can
see what else is avallable, I have marked the blank pages so that
you will know I omitted nothing from his records. I started to type
it all and realized it was too time consuming and that it would be
better to send non perfect copiles and correct them. Nelther the wet
nor the dry copier works as well as I would like them to. If I have
falled to f111l in anything just quote DWO's page én the risht side
(this is the page in the ledger) and I will make it plainer for you.

Roy O sent me the 1888 and the 1898 edition of the Directories and
I have that thing by Milo Custer.

Xk\\ When I send to Harrisburg for an account of one John O who was
Bossiblv in the Pa Militia at Brandywine I'll ask about Michael and
aurentz, and anyothers who may be there we haven't causht up with vet.

The book that I mentioned last night i1s Ethel Williams"Know vour
Ancestors® Chas. E.Tuttle and Co. Rutland,Vt, 1960(19th printing was
' 1n 1972) Lib Cong. card # 60-15252 I paid $6.75 sev. years aco but
) I presume it hrs advanced in price by now. It 18 a very sood book
to keep by your elbow when you need directions for future sleuthing.
I also use Val Greemwooda and Doans's but the latter is too amateurish

P
i
) s by nowe.

S On pz 211 of Williams "The dispute with M3 lasted over 70 years and
sometimes resulted in bloodshed,until the close of the Rev, War
.| when the surveying of the Mason-Dixon line was combleted. There wefe
i) two large manoes claimed by Md in the present Adams co.called "Carroll's
Delight® and "Manor of the Maske" where early tracts were sranted.

Adams was set off from York Co. in 1800 and ingclude8 within lts limits

Gettysburg,site of the famous C.W. Battle. Adams c¢o.lies directly

north of Carroll County Md but was part of Baltimore county at the

time of the controversy. Some fa. records will be found in Md. Cos.”"

‘K%i Maps showing these claims are found in the Pa Arch. The Ct. clnim
18 in Series 2 vbl 18:Md claim i8 in Series 1,vols.l & 4 and series

tﬁ 2 Vol 16; the Va claim is in Series 3 Vol 3 "
} \_ "All records pertaininz to the Rev perlod are located in one of the
¥

"N\ eleven co. seats in exigtence in 1775"

\S
.,

X ‘fQ I find only one mention of Hildebrand in the records I send to vou,

o~

?E%II have drawn a line by it. (St Joseph's co.Ind)

67-80€81 blank);82-85 (86 blank);87-93(94 blank);95-101(102,103,104
blank;187-193(194 blank) 195-223(224 blank)
/k——\‘

{Q/f[: e
7

\ ‘s3
\\S 7 yPages sent DWO's Vol 2
b



29 Jan 1978

Dear Camilla,
Where do I start?

Grace Drake wrote that Gepgeva Woodall would take responsiblityv
for the chlildren of the Ky Christopher who ssayed in Ky and
another note to Drucilla Jones of Bowling Green,Kv sends me a most
encourarging offer that she also is inspired to ossembhle the

Ky Christopher desc so I have written them to colsbhorate and do
the desc of Chr.II. I will finish typing the records DWO assembhled
on Chr II's desc and =et coples to each one so theyv can edit,correct
and add on as nec.

I wonder if Roy O would like to do John of Berkley,W,Va.and the
desc of his 22 ch. It should be a separate vol unlesss one of tha
finds that Jacob is the ences and that Jacob is a brother ¥g of
Chr I.

I have had no correspondence with the desc of the 2 Kohrs, the
Eckel or the Miess names. Advertisine will help there.

I told Grace that we couldn't possibly puhlish before 1980 and that
i1t might be Bossible to set a cut-off date Jan 1 1981, What do
you think? an we do it?

Think of the thousands of FGS we will hhve to fill out

Confession- I can't find the source for the Agnes in Agnes Louise 0
Melss. I think it was "Notes and Queries" in that account where
she and the Mrs, Spitler were admonished for slandering,

Have you reread recently that flrst pase of the erroneous collection
that Milo Custer made evidently for Cousin U.G.0.? See Lorents-

see Michael Was that Christian a son of our Johenn “einrich?
Dauphin and Lebanon are still Loncaster co. *s there any place where
thereais a 1ist showing ceogrephical loceations of where stge militia
units were formed? There are several Samuel BOVDs in the 1790 Pa
census-one in “ancaster twp and he could be the capt of Michael's co.
I don't heve a copy of the 1790 cen for Pa here in order to locake
Capt John Stone.

I will copy the Moravian report for vou.

There was afamily of OREKN in Lewistown,Il in early 1900s. One son

was a dentlist in Canton,Il and rented one of our bldas for his offfice,
Died in the 1930/early 40s of TB.

It is very late and I'm weary so I'11l follow this with comments on
your latest findings wvery soon

7) )@”’ﬁ



1681 Maple Ave
Galeshures,Il 610401
4/ “ec 1977

Dear Camilla,

2 ing all the material
s been a fascinating experience catalogulns

%gazaiou have sent. I'm reviewing many ltems thet had slipped
away énd have many questions have arisen,

- ke the information in your letters;donl(t bother
Eérzﬁttgg:ghonIcgids-it would Ee a wasteful duplbhcation and
ver reat expense.
%h:i§§322§§ ;gglg ?ist o¥ %he letters-dated- with the number tg;h
T use on the cards, Ih’ Qrouning for filine and search ease a
ings of for example
varied Spgiiengorff,maria (Letter #0 6,10,11 etc
Arnsdoff,Maria " 3,8,9 ete
Overduff,Mary XAd/ 3,6,ete
Then I won't miss any reference because of spelling differences.
This is probably not a librarian's way of doine it but it will
work well for me and I wan't risk mistakes and saves a lot of
work in transferring all your data to new cards.
I have some 500 now-see what a prolific writer C.A.B. is-

Grace wrote that she hoped we would publish in 1978. We are far

from having what we need to coordinate our known facts now into
a family history.

I'm in favor of doineg hranches, dividing them into volumes

for each branch we can verify., This will simplify the individual
books for numbering,indexing and all the expenses we will entall.
Ideally every branch should have a committee responsible for

hls second generation ancestor and we would then enly have to
number and index.

You have well in mind the people with whom you have corresponded
who are some of those desc. I will start a 1ist of those who
have written to me for data. Some are interested only in their
own direct line and will do nothing in research;others like the
famlly history but none of the research to get lt. Others will

take anything handed to them right or wrong. A1l these can be
eliminated.

I'm not even certain that I want to get involved with any except
Chr I's desc but then that rules out your Peter and I don't want
tqrdo that .50~ express yourself about the lengths we should g0,
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1681 Maple Ave,
Galesburs,Il 61401

Dear Camillsa,

In one of the publications of the Nat'l Gen,Soc "Lencaster Co.

Pa, Tax lists 1751,1756,1757,1758" there is on page 11-Conestago
twp Assessments 1757 and a John Mondorf is listed as paying 5s.
Conestago is midway down on the York co.side,maybe 10/15 miles from
Eligzabethtown and Mouny joy. Not very signaficant bot Mondoxf

could be another distortion. ‘

Thank you for the cards etc from Atlanta. Yes,I'M certain that
Atlanta has changed a great deal since we last visited. I under-
stand that 5 Points was ahsorbed in the changes. Sad, It was the
only way one could get oriented from the main hotel on outwards.

It was a wheel city with many cowpaths-streets and many lost

nours finding the risht way to a destination.

I was a resident buyer at Davisons which was the store a2t that time
far outreachine Richs and Allens. Why we even sold hathing sults
for $75.00. And then there was M_s J nes whose hushand was head of
Coca Cola who decided to o completely purple one FEaster and that
meant completely even to Jewels. And the Candles and one of
their all gpeen and white homes. Stunning.

No-John I's mother was Elizabeth Von Mueller. Christian T was quite
old when he married the third time. Or at least hetween 1757 and
1772, That's not so old is it?

Look at the enclosure in vour FMWTPS re the Moravian account of
Christian I and family. Chr.l had only 2 sons by Elizabeth Von.M.

The Henry Aurandroffe of N.Umberland co 1790 is a son of John

who was store keeper durineg the Rev-the report from the Centre co.
Pa. History you sent.

I was glad to get the publication date bhecause now we know when’

- some of the ch of John were borfm.

John would have bheen b. ca 1808
John farmer and s¥ore keeper durine Rev Berks co
son
Henry m. Catherine Hess Henry's will prob. 1796
Ch:Samuel (Now living) :
Henry was
Betsy m Mr Kleckner
Catherine
John a carpenter d. when 77 yrs-see above
Samuel still 1living(1883)
Benjamin was
Didn't tell very much abawldapids
More confusion if the will of Henry prob in 1796 couldn't he the fa
of the above John b, ca 1808
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Do you really think Eichendorf is also Orendorff? How far do
we g0? Mondorf=VUrendorff? etc. o

The %hotocopies of the indentures and deeds for John O and Hermanus

and Daniel Clark came the 20th. Vey easv to read they must be
magnified 20 ts. There were 15 pasges @ 25¢-thought you misht be
ingerested. Sent a check right away to keep vour credit clear.

The only other possibility that this John who m. Margaret Clark
could be the John who accompsnied Chr.I on the ship here.

I still think the Clarks gave him the 50 acres as a birth gift for
John II's birthday present. (Sept 1767)

Remgmpgr_that the first co hist. for John anc of JJO said thev. were
in Berks co during the Rev and then ca 1790 went to Centre co.

I can't find the desc of this fam . Will reread mv letters and write
to her. '

Telephone 309-342-3635
- Monday nights not sfe to call until after 11-I have
meetings on Mon. nights, I0m always up until 11 or 12

Henry O the 5th ch of Chr.II m. Margaret Alberts(DWO)
Where did you get the names-Mary Ellzabeth? DWO is often wrong,

Was Oxenreuter from the Tulpenhocken records?

Joseph,son of John and Mary Mag. {Alwine) died in St Louis 1887
ae ca 80, His family was reported "all dead" DWO '
Do we “now when John II went to Adams co? He's evidently not m.
by 1790 or at least not his own household. Oldest dau b. 1795-Maria

I just found two names of Orendorffs who live in Lancaster,Pa
apd I'm writing them tonight to see what branch they beloneg to.
O e Orendorf;one is Orndorf.

7./ Z,&C-—,jw o L~



Page 2 31 Oct 1976

They bhoth mention the same 0s arriving and same dates with the ex-
ception that Strasshurger mentions Johan Ohrendorf comine with

ChrtnI in 1741 om the"St M rk"and in addition mentions Joes

on page 705 1list 254C on the "Chance" no date:whom I've never

been able to identify. Also remember that Julia Drake said that
possibly the Jbhann Ohrendorf who came with Christn I on the "St

Mark™ was Christian IT but I would bhe willine to het it is a brother
since Chr I's fa., died before 1798 in-Freudenburs,Germany.

So we still have mysterious John Orendorffs

Also remenmber that the fa of Chr.l was johann Henrich(fage 18 German 0)

Clifford Neal Smith said tha&t it was quite common practice to have
your ch'dﬂbapt° in whatever ch was convenient in the early days and
since denomlinations often shared the same church if the ménister

who was yours was away or couldn't hapt. the infant the other church-
man did it and entered the name in his church records. It doesn't
seem quite honest but numbers have always counted more heavily than
souls., oo - : - e R

Your letters are wonderful. Hope the typewriter has recovered.

e o









page 3 9 Oct 19?6

formed fromLycoming,Mifflin, Northumberland andfuntingdon and I

think rrom their area of Woodward it must have formerly been N.Umb.

Have you seen Rupp's History of Berks and Lehanon CO0? I can try and
borrow it from NEHGS.

How much do you have to nay for the films you order? I want to
share the expense with you.

Back to the article re John J O you sent-This would make it poss.
for the Henry Aurandroffe in the 1790 N.Umb. cen to be to be the
_one identified as the gr fa of John J.(A wife and two daus-Betsy ani
Catherine) So the sons-not horn by 1700 would he younser.

DWO seemingly knows nothing about this hranch

Do vou have the Genealogical map of Pa for the formation ofthe
counties? At a time like this it 1s a real help. 10¢ from
Dept of Community Affairs : . ,

Now back to indexing Aand co ordinating the data you've sent. I'm
way behind.
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2L Oct 1976

Dear Camilla,

If vour schedule went as yvou predicted vou have gone to’and
returned from Atlanta and the lwtter that I wanted wvou to set
before you went has gone to ~orba Linda and returned to me he-
cause I carelessly pubt the wrong street on it. So vou et A
two-in-one this time,

Just had a letter from a Mrs Wilma Willman from Eagle Point, Yre.
who is a desc from from Nancy Orendorff the vounsest dau of my
Christopher and a welcome addition since she can supply me with
desc of Nancy. I told her abhout your extensive research into

Pa and Md in the records you have searched and told her I did-

not want to spoil her research but vou had gathered so much on t
the old Os that it would be duplication if she started on the Os.
She's evidently very new since she didn't even know that her
Nancy's fa was Christopher, What a lot of joy she will miss
starting so late.d ‘

On page 255 of FMWtoPS there is a mention of Mgria Eva Eck,dau of
John and wife of Christian O. I had foreotten about this Teference,

I have searched for the list of the important parts of the Pa

“Bpchives and can't find it-either loaned it or misfiled it. When

I do find it I will gerd it on. Meanwhile here are some clip-
ings from Tri-State-"rader which may be-of interest to vou. I do
find it helpful. HSeturn thep when vou are throuch.

What a tremendous humher of cood reference books are bheing re-

printed by Genealogical Publishing co. Notlce anew one sbhout
Wilkes Co.Ga., Must get 1it.

Wonder if we could feed a computer all the data about the Os
if it could set up families for us.

The more I read about the Berks co Os and carefully noting dates
I believe we are very closely tied if not direct®y to fhem.

Next I believe I had better make some kinf of a dhart of the
migrations of our various Os and number them for family
purposes.

Well, I will try to get this to Crestknoll instead of Crescent Dr.

Hope you had a wonderful time in Atlanta.
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19 September 1976
Dear Canmilla,

It is always my intention to organize my letters so that material
can be easily found later but I never accomplish that -However
here is what I have on Hermanus and if you have any additional
that I have missed add it on please-

Christian T b.15 Aug 1693(Page 18 Am O Fam)
m 3 times
(1) 17 Jan 1715 Agnes Waschebach (ibid)
(2) E lizabeth Von Mueller
(3) Unk

Ch: Wife #1 Hermanus b ca 1715/16 (Named after paternal Gr fa.)
others?

Ch: Wife #2 Louisa b 1721 m.ante 1740 Phillip Meiss
Anna Margaretha b1724;m.John Herman ECKEL
Johann Christian b, 1726 mElizabeth HOFFMAN
Barbara b.17283m.Carsper KOHR(CARR, CORetc)
Mmgdalena b.1731;m.Michael KOHR "
# Johann Helnrich b. 1733/6 im.Margareda

#3 no known issue

Hermanus taxed 1750 through 1771(Pa An.chives)

Hermanus b.ca 1715/16 came to Pa. 1737 on "Charmins Polly" (Strasse
burger"Pa, Germ Pioneers" (Christian I lived near him when he came)
m.(1) Ann Marearitta ante 1737 in Germanv(Sfraquurver)
CH:Maria Margaretta bapt 1739 Ist Ref Ch Lancsster
.Others?
m(2) Catharine
Ch:Lawrentz(Eldest); Chrlstian Marsaret ;Teresia over 14
John-Marin<Elizabe+h sAnna -Maris: Mnrin Christena
(The above M~rgaret could be a dau:- ~ {tinde?® 14)
by Ist wife)(As could those over 1#)

Ch over 14 in will born between 1758 & 1764 (Hermanus ca 42 yrs of ase)
Ch.under 14 in will b, " 1764 & 1778 " 4R yrs and older)

Heidelberg,Bethel & Lehanon twps mention Hermanus

Seemingly has no son Herman at least not mentioned in will in 1778
If Hermanus save the Cath.Ch land in 175¥ithen we should assume he
i1s either a Catholic by that time or like a paternal =r mo_of mine
gave the land to the ch.out of the goodness of the heart., Remember
long unusual periods between marriage and the first known ch can
mean still births not recorded.



page 2 19 Sept 1976

This Christena seems an awfully sood bet for her to be your anc m. to
Mathias. Your hunch of sev, months ago is paying off.

A1l the names in the will of Hermanus are Ovendorff names with the
exception of Teresia and that could be a gar mothers name.

unsper Michenfelder could be a bro of Cathariné's or Anna Margaret's
I do not know that suardians had to bhe relatives.

The Lorentz mentioned in the Pa Archives tax lists could be a son of
Hermapus ss could the Jacob or they can be brothers of Hermmanus.
Lawrence who was murdered was a son of Johanne Heinrich(1733=- )

Yes,I would like the copy of the land record for John O from Salt Lgke.

Yes,I have John Barclay O's book and I feel it is next to worthless.,
No documention,no dates to speak of and contradictory information in -
several places. ' S

Do we know anything about the Philip Heinrich who came with Peter
and Conrad? 1753

The Va. John O who had so many ch went to Va in 1778/9 according
to his gr-dau,Mrs Catharine BRILL of Rock Enon Springs,Va (DWO)
(I have this John's will if you ever want it.)

People often owned land where they didn't live so why worry ahout
Peter and Conrad not being in the 1776 Cen Fred.Co.Md,

In 1837 there was a severe economic depression so that the Tawney
Ch and families might have been victims of that. It caused great

migrations as do all depresslions.

Yes,you sent a copy of William from the Des Moines Co.Hist

William also says in the 1886 Beunion Newspaper revort that (Bloomington
(P~htograph) that his fa was b. in Md in 1789 and his mother was

b. in Lebanon co,Pa in 1799. Do you have a copy of that article?

The usual newspaper errors{Would this be another William?)(not yours?)

BWO does ot -nention Hérménustor "Cnrigtian t " 1 T. He inter-
viewed the 11ving,bless~hig heart %it%?ﬂ %o ancient résearch.

John Rideeley O seemed to be the researcher. =

No,don't send the notes about Chr/Christopher of Fred. Co. These
are the family of Chr.II ) ' :

I'm so excited ahout -the land record of John O and the mention of
his wife,Margaret. I have hashed and rehashed to see if I'm assuming
anything that I shouldn't (Getting the wrong JOhn) and it has to be
ours. The English call their barristers Dr. Do the Germans ever
use the title for any other profession? Wish there was a list of
very early Doctors in the Medical Soc.Reports. '

The other Jéhgryi Heinrich O of Adams Co.Pa had 2 wives ,Catharine and
Elisabeth. Could this one be the John who came in 17652

Can you take all of the census readings you have of M~thlas and
Christena and compute their relative hirthdates? I have narrowed them
down sev times if I have a min. of %)and arrived at the yr date,
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For instance Mathias 0 is born(1800 Cen.) between 1774-1784
I have no other actual readings for himg just index listings.

But in 1800 John who m. M.M. Alwine b. betweenl1755-1774 (Act .1767)

1810 |
1820 " prior to 1775

1830 " between 1760 &1770
1840 v

(He dies in 1842- Conewasgo Chapel recordsy)
I can't get to within 10 years of this one unless I get the 1840 and ?
1810 readines,

You have sent so much that I want vou to use this check to reim-
burse yourself for Xeroxing,stamps etc.

You spoke of twins in the O family-One lady had three sets-.
Is that one-upsmanship or at lﬂjgst a full diﬁper pail.

That's all-

d-






Pénnsylvania Orendorff Records sent by Camilla A. “erser

LABCASTER COUNTY

Hermanus and w. Sysanna 10 May 1803 Mt Joy twp.

John And w. Margaret(Clark) Hydelbers twp 1767 Sept 22

Peter 1771 tax list Lebanon twp

Hermanus " " " ” "

Hermanus Leb twp ante 1778-will

John and w. Margaret Leb twp July 1771

“erman-Tulpehocken 1750

John and Magdalene Zartman 1819

Elizabeth and John Spengler 1816

Christian 1759 1759

Christian ebanon twp 1804

John " G "

John and Magdalena " "

Maria,dau John and MAry Mag b.1795 Mathias and Christena sponsor
Lebanon twp

Jacob and Catherine

Lawrence murdered(Could.be Lebhanon Co if after it was formed)

Hermanus 1803 ' Augl0
John 1771 Elizabeth twp | _ "
John 1851 Mt Joy twp : "
Montgomery co '

J=cob Oberdorff 1819 13 Julv

Nogthampton County

Charles A.Ollendorff 1778-will

Nothumbherland County

Georse Agusta twp 1800;mo-Catherine.Werfel ;Bros-Peter and Jabobhs
John of Berks; sisters-Magdalens Carl Longswamp-Berks

Catherine Hoffman BRuscom® twp Berks

John and Susan-1849

‘

Philadelphia co
Jacon 1775
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12 Sent 1976

Dear &émilla,

Here are some F.G.3s on the 3 Orendorff men ¥du wanted. I hope that
I have brousght everyone'’s up to date from all the material that vou sent
and what 1little I have done these last 3 months.

“ehecca Margaret Orendorff(Conf. 1767 1st Bef.Ch Fred.Co.Md) does

not seem to belong to Christian II and Elizabeth but we have seen
names added to and changed etc in CH records and so can't be certain,
Could she be either Peter's or Conrad‘'s dau?

No I have looked at only those Pa.Archives series that I can rent
from NEHGS and they can't send all of theird-evidentlv no duplicates,
I believe I may be able to get them or some of them on Interlibrary
loan. N -I believe only a partial index is made. I'll look un a 1list
which appeared in Tri-State-Trader sev. years ago about what one finds
in the Pa., Archives and send it to you.

Just looked at kthe reproduction of Scull’s map on page L4 of MWPS-
Drake It is interesting. It is so reduced in size that even with a
strong magnifying glass some thines are not clear. But several areas
you have found having ch records and marriacges are there such as
Longswamp and the rlvers and creeks and some townshins even until now

appear then-1759. The year Berks was formed,the year Christian II went
Ma.

I have had some Series 2 and 3 but not all wvols.

Series 5 Vol 6 is all Cumberland Co.Pa War records.

It seemingly is indexed in Series 6 Vol 15. A frieni Xeroxed those
militua records pertainineg to my Piper family and I don't have veadilv
at hand the list but will send it soon.

Have you had to read the various Ch records that you have sent in
German and translate them?

I rashly said,yes,I could translate French and found how rusty I had
hecome when confronted with doing it.-Some Swiss records and not hard
at all if I had heen translating all these years. And to think at
one time I was going to be a French and L tin major at Wiisc.

«

More later.,



TN

1681 Manle Ave
Galeshurg,I1l 61401
29 AUG 1976

Dear Camilla,

Many, many items you send are very new and as I put them on the file
cards and try to put them in family groups I realize how much vou are
contributing and adding to the total plcture of the various branches.
I'm grateful,thrilled excited etc.

I set up a FGS for Conrad of Baltbmore just to see what I do have
and it all came from you and the 1790 census and it seems skimpy vet
but more than before. P

[}
NO, don't copy the Moravian records. If Nelson did a thoroush search
I should have all on Christian I's family. He discounts our Johann
Heindich as ever belongine to the church. I still hope the Elizabeth
twp Catholic or Baltimore records of the mission will have ¥he marriage
of our John and his Catholic wife.If daushters sre named after their
mothers{the oldest one i.e.) John'g wife should be the same as M s
Weivell or the second daushter. We can't assume that thedw are more
than 2 even with the account of Lawrence's murder because gnd even
though Mrs. Weivell was in Md at that time or was she? She was a bit
young to have been married by the 1790 census

DWO lists the John O Ch. Christopher
2- J%n b.6 Sept 1767-d.23 April 1841(Conewsgo Rec)
3- Mrs Weivell
Lo Mathias
5- Christian
6~ Harmon
He does not 1list Lawrence since he had no desc. or no knowledge but
he knew from 2 sources that there was g son,Lawrence and that he was
murdered in 1820 and that he was unm. So can't be Frances M.0.S's anc
Joseph,my Christopher's son,says that his father was the second son
Scanty census records of my Christopher show that he was b.between
1755 and 1774 which is no help at all. He was m. in 1790/1 and assuming
he was a ma jor that places his heins born cai?69/1770 DWO makes a
small referemce that he went to Md ca 1788,
I have no dates for Mrs. Weilvell at all ex ept E?e sponsors record you
ar i Koscp - sent

Mathlas~-no birth date
Christian no birth date but his wife b.Ag 17 1771(Eva Byers)

Harmon no birth date but referred to as "Youngest son"

All of this really means that I'm thinkine we need John's family Aesper-
ately in chronological order and I presume this will eventually. turn UbDo.

I read the 1810 cen Dauphin co.Pa., Have you? do vou want the names?
(Alwain,Piper,Stoevers,Schnabells)

In Brumbaugh's Md.Records pase 288 one Peter Orrendorff D-R-Pres.
Election 1796-Frederick Co.Md(D#R* = ”emodrat%lenmhlican)

In Hist of Fred. Co.Md 1916-reissue 1967 Williams,Folger & McKinsey
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Page 4627 Jacob Yrendorf
631 Peter ™ names on a committee of Jan 24 1775(Christisn O

was also included)

Did you know that Conrod Orondorff is twice listed in Jillson's 014
Ky Entries and Deeds? 1780 & 1781 ? Jefferson Entries under"Notes"
says withdrawn This was on Pottingers Creek south of Bardstown &n
what ia now Nelson co.Ky

There were some new names from the Tulpekomken records. Mrs. Cole
had evidently sent Chr.O omly and I should have «one on and read the
entire record, myself.

If Josephus and Maria Marearetta Weibl were still in Adam Co.Conewago
ChapelRecords) in 1811 I wonder when they went to Md. Or was it only
their sons? o , )

Did you get the information that a Jacob came with Chr I from DWO?
Neither Strassburger nor Rupp list a Jacob coming over at all or have

I overlooked his name? Roy O says he has no such record either,

Yet Jacobh is in Pa in 1770s He could have heen very youns and have
come with Hermanus=or under 18 and didn't have to register or could

have been born in the Colonies. Hermanus had no Jacob listed in his will

Did I send ¥ou the date of Peter 0 Jr.'s bhirth as 1754 from DWO?
He was wrong about Rosanna's death and doesn't aive a source for his data
Yes, he does, Henry,sr son. But Henry is wrong about Rosanna's bhirth-
place.
If Father Fitzsimmons had only dated his list we wodld know which
John O had 4 in his family John I or II. John II.had 2 ch by 180%
(ACconrad Alwain is in that 1810 cen D.uphin co.Pa:

-=12- 112--=~("e’s in Leb twp in 1804 financial 1list too)
This must be John and Mary Magdalena O(lqnd donation record)
I loved the map. How many times the town of Readine enters our records.

I can't place John and Nancy O 1850 cen Ohio vet

Mathias info new. " "

Glad to have the 1850 Ohio Index of Os. I haven't had time to place
them yet but will

WE know that Joseph Wivell was fa of George and Anthony(Fred. Co.Will
books,you sent) I wonder if land records as part of the estate settle-
ment would sive Jos wife's name as “aria Marmaretta.

DWO lists only Geo and Anthony and only a few of their desc. and says
Wm son of Anthony"seems to care little about the hist of his fam"

so probably one of those cases where he couldn't get anv answers.

1”11 soon have a dry copier available and will send vou what I have tvped
from DWO and you can edit them etc. I don't like this ABDick its too
frantic a process to use. and too expensive. ’

Well,lets go to Baltimore. I want to see the Winterthur Museum while
in the area. And a few hundred other interesting thinss.

Seriously I thinke vie haveg all that J.R.Orndorff collected except he
may have carried theeChr,II line down more fully than DWO did. Pasf/?”"

Yes,It was M,s. Brice Smith of Kirkwood not Ros

C 5 elvn Wallic
I ?eng on to her the O-Bordner marriase from Lyvkens anlé;-Dmunhin co
%Soee there is a link hetween her Christian and Christianna0 ard our
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The new Heinrich O you discovered in Adams Co{(Lutheran Records)

had a son born the same time as Mrs Brice Smith's John who was the fa
of her Christian(ui"Elikabethtn) Her C,.r. was b in Northumberland co.
1797 Now to tie iH®Heinrich O and first wife Blizabeth to some line.

I did not know that Chr II's wife's name was Joanna Elizaheth.Julis
Drake always sald Elizabeth Ann Copenhaven. Not too much difference

I should set the Korr data together from all the sources. Maybe this
winters I should complete Chr I!'s family but I'm not too interested.
The Hess work has been done and evidently Fern Warnes had to stop on
her line.I haven't heard from her for a long time-she had a sloght
stroke and was lncapaclitated for awhile, ’

The grantor index showing John O to John Nietola SMITH 1771 has to be
John I. He's alive in 1790 but I can't be certain that I can find him 181!
Pa cen. Can you? If he were to sell,his wife's name would be there,

We could also gzo to Lancaster co and work out from there.

Oh,yes,you have sent so much new information that the real problem will
be to place it correctly for documented proof. I'll met it tosether
soon. I do thank you so much, \

P

Yy



1681 Maple Ave

Galeshure,I11

8 Aue 1976
Dear Camilla,

Your wonderful letters reallv keep me soinz. This lone spell of
not writing to vou hasn't heen of my choice but we're finishine
the apartment project and it is requiring all mv time and strenfths
physical and mental bhut it will soon be over nad I can again resume
genealogy.
I want to g0 quite a few lwetters back and comment upon the first amd
second marriages of Hermanus O=Do you have a record of the first
baptisimal record in the Protestant church?Was it the one mentioned
on page 2 of "F M W P S"? If it is just imnore this question.
He must have been m., the second time before 1752when he =ave land for
St M,ry's church.( between 1739 and 1752) Do we have any record of
a marriage for Ann Margretta Orendorff ca 1957 Onwards? This could
cause the very usual confuston of names hecause you sent in vour
July 24th letter a of the Tulphocken ch:am Anna Marsaret O A=u of
Christian O and Wife b 16 Dec 1750, A dau of Chr.Y was Anne Margar-
ethab.172k in Ger. A not unusuak name, Is Anna a baptismal name?
(Anna Barbara and Anna Margaretha)lotisa and Magdalena seemuinsly
do not have theilr second names mentioned in any revorts I have,

Speaking of names«<From whom doed the name Christopher come? Both
Christian II and John Heinrich have sons named Christopher,

There 1s no Christopher in the gen. charts in "Christisn 0O Fam in
Germany" But then we don't begin to know the siblines of Chri stisanI.

I xnow it sounds as if my main interest was the 0O family but actually
I work on 76 1lines. You continue to amaze me with vour femily needs
that vou accomplish so much research,

Anna Orndorff, dau of Peter and Rosanna(Piper) ) m., Josish Addles-
perger. And you say(July 9 letter) that Joseph Wivell had a son-in-
law John Addlesbherger,

I kxeep trying to find the source of our calline the dau of John
Heinrich(1733 ) Betsey. In your report of the Conewaso there
aresponsors in 1B8i1-Josephus and “aria Marcaretta Weibel, Was this the
Joseph Wivell whose will mentions John,Joseph,Georse,Anthony,
Theresa,Catharine,Marsaret ,Mary and Molly? Once I =et all this Aata
recorded and indexed 1t willl save time and ancuish in searchine the
orieins of the information.

Clifford Neal Smith is to be one of the speakers at the I11 State Gen
Conference Oci-=2., He is leaving Il1l for Arig soon after and it saddens
~me td think of his 1naccessibility to our eroup.

Did vou find out who Tilman feinrich O, belongs to? I Ao not fird
the name Tilman in any of the N.Y. data that I have,

I believe that I'm getting enoush misc. data on the elusive Conrad
of Baltimore to chart him. Did vou «et the Tenn.census for Lewis?

desc.?

There is a Henry(ﬁendriokﬁ N.Y.who had a son Fredeﬁick who. h~d
onsCorad ,Henry and Frederiek and bhoth Conrad and Frederick had sons

enry=all N.Y.



page 2 Y :
o~ (Obviously a red light should flash when I'm apnroachins the end of
a page)
The house -picture of- that vou have belonged to Willtam Jef‘f‘erson
Orendorff-my or grandfather,John!s older hrother. It was one of
the great houses in Canton,I11 and when Wm and" Mary(Rohrer) both
Hadl ~died 1t was sold to the loecal Catholic ch as a residence for the
priests. : :
I saw 1t the 1ast time I was down there and 1t had been mradually
erbded «its beauty fading because the fence was sone,the gazeho,the
roof altered and I was saddened that money had not been available to
keep 18 as it should have been kept. It deserved a much hetter fate,
I rememher hearing my mother tell about the first time she was
allowed to attend a ball when she was finally old wnouch to bhe included
with the adult 0s,

Jacob still remains the dame puzzline person as Hermanus, Theyv are
contemporary in the Pa Archives tax 1lists,live near each other armd I
belleve they may he brothers and are % brothers to the ch of Chr.I
by Elizabeth VonMueller, Rupp and Strassburser do not mention his
oath of allesience so he could have heen under 16 at time of entry,
If the Moravian ch record is correct and complete he is not a son
of Chr I and Eliz.VonMuellefr, DWO says he is a bro og Chr,II'hyt
he is not a fukl brother)Lawrence same era could also he A Hro OF Jacob
— ’ will ‘ ' & Hermanus.
Do you know that the Henry Overdorff 11/17/1794 Haines(“entreco)
PN wills of N.Umberland co Pa., could be our Johann Heinrich O#I <
It hothers me about his ch and makes me feel he 1s A vounmer man
because our JohnI while he had c¢ch by that name wouldn't mention
only those-two, unless he had siven the others their share before
as did my Christopher who did not mention his 3as6-first 7 ch he-
cause he had already helped them,
No,I have not corresponded with Mrs. G.L.lawney.,
I'm cataloging your wills by date and geosraphy and where I can
ldentify them by reference-crgoss, I'm keeping a record of vour cen.search
Where do vou get the infoemation that a Jacob came with ChristianI? too

Here are various spellings I find for Orendorff=- do vou have others?

Orindroff Ohlendorff (NY) Orindulph(Tenn)
Orendorf(f) Ohrendorff <QX?ndéjﬁz‘
Aurindroffe Oreentorff

Ehrendorf Ahrendorff

Overdorff Arndorff

Oberdorff Ahrendorff

Yrdorph Orintufff

I see that MacDonald has brought out Washington co.Tenn m-rriaces

I will check it at the I1ll State Hist Lib when I «et down to Spfld,
Have you read the bhook or film of the"0ld Hebron Ch. book of Bethel"
I have had quuates sent to me but have never seen 1t,

Do you bhelong to the Orance co Gen Soc.?
I'm sending vou excerpts frpm a letter that I rec'A many years ago
from Mrs R.A2Cole of Seaside,Ca, You will find it interestine

o-_ after vour reading the Tulpehocken records,
Do vou keep carbon copies of your letters to me? If vou do number
the pages and date ea page and I can then refer to them that way

when commenting or answering questions.

Oh,I do hope we can afford to publish all this when and if we can

make it thoroughly documentedA el
s Alwayskgaﬂk¢717 —



4,1728.

3) Friedrich Weiser, from Schohari, born November
3, 1714, Lutheran. Wife: Anna Catharina, from Hagen-
burg, born February 26, 1718, Reformed.. Husband
received into Moravian membership, 1750. Children: (a)
Friedrich, b. May 21, 1740; (b) Jacob, b. August 5,
1742; (c) Rebecca, b. April 5, 1748; and (d) Philippus,
b. August 21, 1750.

4) Robert Laer, from London, born 1697, Anglican.
Wife: Margaretha, from Erthon in Ireland, born 1699,
Catholic. Husband received into membership, 1749.
Children: (a) Henrich, b. March, 1725; (b) Robert, b.
July, 1728; (c) Thomas, b. August 19, 1731; and (d)
Joseph, b. March 1, 1743.

5) Casper Corr, from Nassau, born 1725, Lutheran.
Wife: Barbara, from Siegen, born 1728, Reformed.
Husband received into Morhvian membership, 1750.
Children: (a) Christian, b. January 7, 1747.

6) Philip Mies, a cabinetmaker, from Altenhausen in
Wittgenstein, born 1712, Reformed. Wife: Louisa, from
Kiselberg in Freudenberg, born 1721, Reformed.
Husband received into Moravian membership, 1749.
Children: (a) Johann Georg, b. February 7, 1740; (b)
Christiana, b. November, 1742; (c) Anna Barbara, b.
August 26, 1745; (d) Casper, b. June 7, 1748; and
Philippus, b. September, 1750.

8) Christian Ohrendorf, widower, from Kiselberg in
Freudenberg, born 1692, Reformed. Received into
Moravian membership, 1749. Children: (a) Louisa, b.
1721; (b) Anna Margaretha, b. 1724; (c) Johann
Christian, b. 1727; (d) Barbara, b. 1728; (e) Magdalena,
b. 1731; and Johann Heinrich, b.1733.

9) Georg Miss, from Berghausen, born 1704,
Reformed. Wife: Anna Juliana, from Ambthausen in
Wittgenstein, born 1714, Reformed. Husband received
into Moravian membership, 1750. Children: (a) Maria
Christina, b. December 16, 1736; (b) Johann Georg, b.

Heinrich, b, January 24, 1752.

10) Christian Birme, from Guggisbery
burg, Reformed. Wife: Maria Sara, from’
Pennsylvania, born 1724, Lutheran. Bot
Moravian membership, 1751. Children: ¢
b. January 9, 1746; (b) Anna Barbara
1749; and (c) Christian, b. April 23,175

(The above article was received in pho
September, 1969, from Dr. Herbert B. .
tive secretary of the Evangelical ghd R.
ical Society, at Lancaster, Pa. )
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(9 Aucust 1976 MGJ)

Excérpts from Mrs. R.A.Cole's letters 1969 and 1970

(She was a Miess,Mise,Meese,Mize etc.)
"Blue Book of Schuykill Co." by Elliott has a long(Partial) 1list
of Palatine Volunteers in Amsburg,N.Y. Expedition July 16 1711,
against Canada which incl7des on “Jno. Henry Orendorff"

The majority of those who came to Tulpehocken(Then a part of
Chester co)Pa. in 1723, with the 33 original families, were from
Amsburg, but several were from the villages of Queensbury and
Hunterstown. I have listed of some who went to war in 1711 from all
these villages and many were later familiar in the Tax Lists of Pa,

Those Palatines in N.Y. were treated so shabbily that many of thenm
wrote back to thelr families and friends in Europe not to come there
but to go to Pa., where conditions were much better,

Those were such turhbulent times after Braddocks Defeat in 1755

when the French and Indians were burning and chasing vpeople out of

the frontler settlements,it’s a wonder that we can find what we can of
them,

The Moravians deserted their flock in Bethel Twp Leb. Co.Pawhere
SOMEosseesso Tecords are found up untili?56. There may he some
records in thé Schaff Lib. Franklin and Marshall,lancaster,Pa(Collece)
Research by a professional would be nec. there too.

From the will of Philip Meese(*anc.Wills Book B Vol 1 ps 397)
signed 28 Bept 1760;prob., 2 Mar 1761. Leb twp. Calvin “eformed Ch
Lebanon twp. : :

"Executors:George Meese and Christian Orendorff. Witness: George
Reynolds,John Nicklaus,ﬂeinricke Jo(h)annes Orendorff,Nicholas
Cumfinzen,Jacob Baugh and JYno Andrew Stedtin.

"In th e past 48 months or so I have been correspondine with Miss
Ruth Galon of Doylestown (formerly lived in Perkasie,PAc)eecceos.
""The Johannes Ohrendorffs”(wife,Elizabeth)are not recorded.for.
many years at Howerter's Church(0ld Himmel-Schwahen Creek Ch,near
Rebuck Washington twp Noethumberland Co.Pa,formed 1803-St Jacob's
(Howerters) Union Church.) When they moved with a laree colony %o
Centre Co.Pa.a.sos" Himmel Church is themother church of 0l1d S .
Jacobs (Howerter's Church of Mahantango Valley at the Upper end of
Schuykill Co.Pa...."" She then goes on to give information about
the John and Elizabeth and their children whomI helieve are to he
the ances. of Roselyn Wallis of Sprgfld,Ill They are thousht to have
moved after 1809 to Centre co.Pa

Did I tell vou that the Woravian report I had made sald that
Christian I came with his second wife in ca 1772..... When he he-
came sick at the beginning of the year(1772) ....I was asked
whether he could be buried in our 50d's Acre..... So he was + "' :
married again the third time since he 1is listed as a widower in the
report by Anstaett.

Soon I willl sehd, you what DWO wrote and you can edit it and that
will help to strishten some items.

It

Goodnight



4 July 1976
Dear lrs. Berger,

Even short vacations cut into my Orendorff time and I find so

many letters askling about O material when the mail comes that it is
creating a problem(time and expense) which I%11l have to solve soon,

I have some scattered data from the Tulpehocken Church Records but
there seems to be more as shown on your index., I haven't had time

to try and identify all the names~some are obviously ch of ChristianI.
Would you mind sending for it and eztracting the data?

The New york O°'s were in Montgomery co.N.Y, and now you find some in
Montgomery co.Pa, We should have these too.

The early will you found in Northampton,Pa in 1778 could provide a
link with the N.Y.0's. Northampton is on the Delaware River and
it wouldn't be too far to go from Livingston Manor in N.Y. to
Northampton

Have you read Julia Drake'’s "The Christian Ohrndorff Family in
America?" Chapter IV ? If you haven't I'11 copy it and send 1it.,
She mentions in addition to Mr. Harry Hudson Myers- Mr. John
(Carrie Bigelow) Colman at Sherburne,N.Y. I presume she means
that Carrie Bigelow is his mother. Sherburne is a little town in
Chenango co.N.Y. There are a lot of N.Y.O's in Rome N.Y. in the
directories of 1888 &1898, I have found that in writing newspapers
in small towns I recéive a tremendous amount of material in the
responses,

Yes,I see that you have the above hook-as I reread the acrount on
page 62-66 I keep feeling from the data’ a strong relationship that
may be yours., Hope Mr. Myers has done a lot of research and can
fill in the sgaps.

Discovered that one of your sheets of information had never left
its envelope the one with Frances Orendorff Schnebly's DAR# onit.
She must be an early member iher number is so low. Some of the
information seems to he erroneous~John Orendorff was not born in
1759 if he married Mary Masdaline Alwine. DWO says that"Frances M.
Orendorff and her father,Samuel A Orendorff collected most of the recrds
and information that we have for this work of the family of John O sr
and mich of the families of Mrs Wivell's and Mathias' family"
Ydr records showed John O B. 6 Sept 1767

‘ d.23 Apr 4841

This DAR record shows a John to be son of Lorentz. So is his wife
not Mary Magdaline Alwine or 1s this a different John or do we
have a new discovery about the eh of a Lorentz?

Lorentz (1737-1820)(Rev War) did not apply for a pension(Mat(l Gen
Soc republication 1976)

He is not listed as a son of Christian I in the Moravian records
He could be son of Hermanus and second wife;He died in 1820 ; was
he the one murdered? The DWO accounts say that the brother of your
Mathias and my Christopher was the one murdered., I have not been
to a place to check early newspaper lists of Lenanon co.Pa hut

it should be a newsworthy account in any locality at any time.

The birth dates of our John vary from 1733 to 1736 to 1738

Which gives a free year for Lorentz to be born but why is he not
listed as a son of Christian I? Because he isn't. He is both a son

of Hermanus and a gr son of Christian I by son John Heinrich sg%%am«7§£'
F=rrX



Page 2 July 4 1976

(Mt Joy-
John Heinrich is listed in the Moravians as born 1738;"souls Do eggl)
under our care but not members;single peoplefin the cataloz 17544 _J
We should by rights be calling him Henry since John is his baptismel
name as was Johanne Christian O II calleé by hls call name Christian
Doesn't that open up new thoughts?

The main request from the wills and index for Lebanon co.Pa 1813=-
18381 would be to see if Lorentz(Lawrence) Orendorff left a will 1820

Take a mbnute of frpm the 0's and tell me where Yorha Linmda is. I
have searched all Atlases and Nat8L Geos. Maps and only one mentions
it and fails to put it on their map.

The Menonite 0's came over in the 1830s to Somerset co.Pa and
then went down into ..' "< Allegany now Garrett co MAa and one son
Christian, came out and eventually settled in Woodford eco.Ill.
(In Md they were in Bittineer.)

Do we know who Henry Aurandroffe, Northumberland cp,Pa 1790 is?
1 male over 16

1 male under 16

3 females

We have the 1820 Va c=nsus in our library now

I have collected the line of James P Orendorff in Ind for Mrs Roasch

and will take it down to he xeroxed Tues. Down from John and Hannah
o McElwe

When you say "My Conrad" are you referring to Peter's brother?

b 16 Sep 1722 (Yes, Of course.)

Did you know that Pa had a Fede?al income tax record in 1798? It is
on microfilm. Md and Mass some. If it is in the GSA film direct-
ory I'1l1l order it otherwise I'm not sure how to get it. James
Walker told us about it when he spoke to us in Washineton,D.C.

Did you see the article about him in "People"? Ao is a delichtful,
knowledgeable person and said recently at Rock Island he will be
doing very little travelling and speaking because he is writing a
huge volume about Black research. It is a great experience

to listen and discuss items with him.

Do you know whether anyone has ever tried to do anything about Lewis
Orehdorff who went to Tenn.? I've never hg _ard Roy ® mention that
anyone he knew had ever investigated. I'11l ask him directly the
next time I write,

Is the Cunrod Ownduff Baltimore Co.Md 1790 yours?
line 34 2-2-4-1-1

Do you realize that if we published your findings alone si D

1975 that it would thrill the Orendorff world?ng rhee Tee

I'm =oing to put a Quarantine sign on my front door and disconnect
the telephone and l1lay out all your data in family and misc groups

and amend DWO's collection and see where I stand. Then where there is
questionable data we'll try and solve it legally.

Sincerely

7/2—&27&/"‘“——



1681 Maple Ave
1 June 1976

Dear Mrs. Berger,

Your recént letter said you weren't certain where Mathias was in 1800
Here is the reading from the census(A word of cAaution-this is from
Accelerated Indexing and they are very sloppy . I will soon have the
original film here and will check thils. for accuracy)

1800 ..~ ' . . .Pa Microfilm(from A.C.) printoutcopy
Pame 215 Christian 20110 30100 Dauphin
" Herman 10010 20100 Lancaster
99 Mathias 101001s, 10110 Lancaster
215 John 10010 20100 Daiphin
709 Orindorf,John N.Umberland

30010 10010

818 Orindorff,John
0010%:c 00001 N.Umberland

Book of Names-Early Settlers of the Mohawk Valley-Lou D.Mac Wethy
zeprinted by the Genealosical Publ. Co. 1969

Page 165

Ahrentarff,Piter 4thReg and Gord. from original payrolls before the
Capitol in Albany was burned and taken from origdinal U.S. pension
applications.

Page 168

Ohrendorph,George and Peter

Page 57 New York wills

#1351 Qrndorph,Peter 1786 June 20 - Atz 12, was son-in-law of Fey-
pher,Peter of German Flats Distr¥ct,Montgomery Co.

Present wife,Gertrude;sons-Peter"by last wife",Andrew ? heirs

of son,Jacobggaughters,Catherine;Dorothy:Margaret;Elizabeth,wife

of Ellis Henry '

Brother,Jacob Peypher;son-in=law Peter Orndorph.

Real and personal estate

Executors-Lodowick Campbell and Harijost Shoemaker

Witness John Helmer,Thomas Cochel and Peter Marsh

This is why I feel the N.Y. Os should he investisated

Can you get any records from the LDS reading roomi;ﬁf

(I undetlined SHoemaker hecause ﬁenry Shoemakef?éon of Conrad =ani
Batharine (Shoemaker) Orendorffis born 14 Jan 1782 and evidently lived
in Columbia,N.Y.(*rom D.W.0's records)

Mrs. Perry F Orendorff of 450 Hickory St.Perryshursg,Ohio writes
that her husband's gr granifather was Peter Orendorff who dled
ca 1840-1850., Was Catholic and belonged to St Ignatius Church in
Buchanan Valley,Pa near Fairfield.
Peter had a son Charles in Civil War

William

Joseph .
Ngp hushand-Earl's family from SE part of Pa and also across the line

in Mdo
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We have 2 LDS libraries~reading rooms in Ill. One in Winnetka

and one in the Champaizn-Urbaha area. Both too far to go unless

to spend several days

The LDS is in I11 now filming non court and lesal recordszI believe they
call them attic collections. Bhey will bhe here in Knox co abhout =2

year from now. '

Glad to know about the Dr Herhert B Anstaett and his church records.,
That I will send for immediately. You've had such marvelous finds.

I set the Orendorff families up according to heads of families.
Then my index works for a qulck search.

I now have several thousands of names and must have a quiek way to
find and answer ingquiries or I get no research done on my lines.

Ifve started to write the Os up and list what I have to documwnt
and what I can accept as primary sources facts. Some things I can
never prove and will have to state Jjust that. '
The immediate past president of the Ill State “en Soc is an O desc
from the Mennonite line and we discussed the documentation of DWO
wishing that he could have saved all those letters he rec'd but he
does s8ay in detail where they came from and dated the information
when rec’d. Much came from Bibles and from people like your ancestor,
Guiletta O.
I also keep a name file on U4x6 cards and sources on all cards and where
I found them. If I had not had the NEHGS library to use I would have
had to glve up long ago. :



Page 2 1 June 1976

Whoiis Lorentz Ohrendorff b 1737; d. 1820:; m “aroline :
pvt from Pa. from Patriots Index 1968 (Think I'11 spend 82.00 ard see
how smarbled that DAR report is,)

Did_Christian Orendorff (son of John¥ (1733-___) merry Eve Byers

or Mary Bva Eck or both?

You are now inclined to give the murdered Lawrence-Eo Hermanus?
According to the letters written to DWO by descendants of Mathias,
John,etc he was a brother of Christian,John,Mrs, Weivel,Mathias,
Harmon and Christopher, and murdeded in 1820, If he had two sisters
in addition to Mrs. Weivel, I ‘11 have to let that stand until the films
come from Lebanon co for 1820"and see if he is listed and the contents
of that family. DWO was mostly interested in his own branch and
onlﬁsporadically pursued the other desc of the children of the
emigrant Christian O. I believe that he is in the household of John'sI
wife, John evidently died between 1810 and 1820. Hé'.&s on the 1790
census

Pa Archives

Page 30 Lawrence tawed as a non-associate in 1777 Lebanon twp
Page 133 a Jacob & freeman-Lebanon borougzh

Lorentz 1s a son of Hermanus and Catharine in his will page 345
DWO says Reter Orendorff was b, 1754

Have you followed up on any references in the Hoenstine bhiblioaraphy?

I copied all of them but have had no time at libraries to follow throuch,
It is too expensive to rent from him but I will try to see what is

listed in the NEHGS catalos when &t comes. I'm so 2lad they are finally
giving us a listing of their holdings. I've always had to use other
catalogs-Goodspeeds,Tuttles and reprint sources up until now.

I feel you should have a copy of what DWO wrote so that vou can edit

i1t even if you have all that he acquired. Shortly I'll have it proof -
read and send it on, You have already corrected some data and T apprecliat
it because while I adore all DWO did I know that he used hearsay-

he had to- and so much has bheen made availlable since 1900 in primary
sources,

Yes,I have heard about the Hans Graf(Grove) conneetion with the

N.Y. Orendorffs,Stisan m. a Graf-Grove oa 1695, I'11 send it later.

If the Orendorff man who started you on this lovely madness could supply
us with FGS and some locations we can undoubtedly help him., The Nanme,
Jesse, automatically points to the John O in the Shenandoah Valley

who & 1790 and had so many many children.

(The rest of the Pa Archives notes that I have refer to tax lista

3rd series Vol 17.) I®m orderineg more from NEHGS-some they can't

loan but those I can get at Springfield.

I want to look at Mayhill's Lancaster Co.Pa Landholders next time at
Sprfd. He shows ad joinine landowners @énlike previous listines and I
know it will be more fruitful,.

I'11 get all the early Pa census of all the cos we need so vou do the
chugch records because Imcan't.

Thank you for the addresses for Search sources.

7/% =

More,of course,later,



Ma 6 e
g 15 Hey 197 ?/?%&é?
Dear Mrs. Bersger, )

The address of Clifford ﬁéal Smith is

5q4 West Lincoln Highway

Defalb Illinois 60115
He is one of the most notable researchers in Germany. I have
heard him speak several times and always feel he gives us so
much to work on.

In vour Apr 13th letter you glve data on Christian Orendorff
marrving Yary Eva =ck-Nov 30th 1789-Is this Christian s brother
to Christopher and Mathias,Lawrence,Harmon John and the two sisters?

The St Mary's Catholic Church of Lebanon formed or records from
1789-1795 seem to have been in Dauphin co at time of the records,
{Yauphin formed from Lancaster in 1785 and the only part of now
Lebanon Co. formed from Lancaster was the southern strip.

See map enclosed) '

Bally where Christian and Mary Eva Eck were married is hoth a
town and a twp.

How much research has heen done on the early New York Os who
being unhappy with N.Y. went over to the Susquehanna river and on

.~ to the Swatara area early in the 1700s? We have the N.,V.Wills
at our library and I'11l look in there ahd see if any of the names
allied with the Os are in ito

I have the index for the 1800 Md census, If yon have the 6 0Os
read would you send them? if not I 11 have them read for me =t
Heritage House.

The Conewago Chapel is St. Peter's.. . isn't it?
St Mary's is the one north of the present town of Lebanon?
So Conewago is in Adams Co. Franklin twp. But it was in Lancaster
when it was formed(1752):then York until 1800 when Adams was formed
from York? I'm confused about missions,churches ani locations
of each. il
'\J"
At the Graduate Library at the Uviversitv*l found the following-
"Catholic Churches in Colonial Days"™ John Yelm~ry
Pa ge 419-Father Greaton had closed his laboribdus pastorship at
Saint JosephS....... His associate Father Henry Neale who had
been at Conewago and Philadelphia for several years died in the
latter city in 1748,
420-Father Manners was in charge of Conevago from ca 1753 and ,
Father Steynmever known on the Mission as Father Ferdirmand farmer
soon besan his six year pastorship at Lancaster.
LU46-Goshenhopen 1757~ While Father Ferdinand Farmer (went to
Philadelphia in 1758) was at Lancaster he had 208 Irish and “Yer-
i man 186 women in Lancaster,Berks,Chester and Cumberland counties.
Father Mathias Mariner,the missionaryv at Conewaco, hed 99 men
- and 100 women incl. both Irish amd German in York co.

(An interestineg bit of trivia-Yatholics were not a}lowed to serve
in the militia in 1757) Also from another source ~“rish could not
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own land in Pa. about that same time.

Do vou bhelieve that the sponsors of Mathias and Christiana O 's
Maria Marearetta 1in "Tittletown"- Maria Marsareta Weihel was
one of the two sisters mentioned 1n the murder account of Law-
rence in 18207

Very soon I'm going to chart the first 4 eenerations of Christian O
(1692-1772) and see how much 1s missing and analyze just where
to go next, . :

When I said "Archives" I was referring to Federal Wash.D.C

I have a reqﬁest out for the rumor that John(l???- ) was
in the Battle of Brandvwine. However a knowledeable friend says
if it isn't in the Pa Archtves series he probably wasn't.

Yes, I get films from the Microfllm center throush our Western

Library service and our good librarian lets me bring them home

(I have a new Xerox 1414 reader)

However I do need a rental source for films othér than those in
the GSA filming center. Do you know of any? There was once

a Texas source but Seeminesly no more.

Which Mathias in in the Pa census 1800 in Lancaster co? Yours?
I have sent for those early census records in Pa in the counties
we are interested in to seehow many ages I can establish from
consecutive records and readinsse.

. The marin weakness with the county histories seems that one has

to coﬁ‘fnntlv remind oneself about the countv formation dates
since the writers mention and confuse Lebanon th in ancnsfer and
Lebanon county constantlye.

Have you ever found a very early list of Conewago records? 17877
Remember there is a Johannes Heinrich Erendorff who came “ept

9 1765 shlp"Bhnnce" He can bhe the Lutheran mentioned in the
Lower Bermudisan Church of Adams co.

I believe that the mother mentioned in the account of Lawrence s
murder is the unknown wife of John I(1733 )

Do you have access to the Union Calendar of waepaners’ I can
look when I go to Springfield next time and see 1f ‘there was
any About the time Lawrence was murdered.

Lawrence is mentioned in the 1790 census but I do not find him
in 1800 and 1810° '

I did receive an ad from Area Keyvs but Lancaster Co is now $1R.00 so
will use it at a library. It would cost me $107.00 if I bhoueht
all 1wqu1d 1ike to have. : ;

D.W.0. says that Christana’s moth’er and father were both Os,
no verification

Do you have a 1list of Hermanus O's children? He was evidently
married twice : ‘ :

D.W.0. says that John I(1733 ) married a Catholic 1adv and

that all of his sons except Christopher and Harmon married Catholice
ladies and those two married Mathodist leodies and thus in one
ceneration reverted to which chusch? The Moravisan Church has no
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of John but said thev thought he went to the Mount JoyiDoneeal

area,

Unfortunately first cousins did marry then as now, Luckv the
familv that came throuch all richt with the descendants., Did
the Catholic church forbid that ?

Hermanus Children- History of Dauphin and Lebanon Cos. page 345

“Yerman of Lebanon died prior to 1778 leaving a wife,Catherine,
and childrenl-Lorentz

2-Christian

3-John

LoMargaret

5-Maria Elizabeth

6-Anna Maria

7-Maria

8-Teresia m. Joseph Eckworth
Julia Drake'®s From Mill Wheel to Plow Share says on page 92
that Hermanus and Anna Marsaretta came in 1734 and had a child
Maria Marvaret,bapt 22 April 1739 Reformed Ch Lancaster Pa,

You have all that tax data from the Pa Archives and the ahove
Dauphin co Hist don't vou?

A1l those Os mentioned on pages 6-196 are too 0ld to be children
of of John I; some are not Christian I's children

Who is the Jacob,freeman.lebanon boroush pame 133? Is he *he
Jacob whom D.W. O keeps saying is the third brother who cams with
Christian I?

I believe I found the parents of €hristian and Christina of Lvkens
Valley l)r—\uphin co.Pa for Mrs Smith of Kirkwood Mo,

~From Central Pa., Gen Mag mid 1968

"Burigls at Wolf's Chapel Cem.
John Orendorff d. 7-10-1846 71
Elizabeth " d. 5-21-1846 71
John and Elizabeth Orendorff's
Himel Ch near Bebuck Wash. Co.
Thev had a dau,Christina, bapt

Haines #wp Fentre Co Pa-

yrs 8 mos.

" 3 v 8 days
son,Christian, was hapt at 01d
Northumberland Co.Pa, 779/

at Howerter's Ch 1R04

" " son, Jonathan(Jonadan) bapt 1808
About 1809 these Ohrendorffs moved to &entre Co.Pa.

Which Christian O is on record at Host Church Tulpenhocken twp
Berks Co.Pa in 1759 Tt could bhe Christian I since the locelity
is very close to Bethel tuwp Lancaster co.

(Those maps in the 1850 cen of Pa made by Accelerated Indexins
svstems are very good. Too had the records and copving were so had,
Peter O is also listed in 1771 in the early tax list. Is that

vour Peter sr.”?

We're getting such a wonderful collection of O data that I must
invent an orderly way to store it. I may list all marrisges,
localities and the known parentace and see if some of this will
fall into place.
Bhenever I see the P.0.Yorba Lindn Calif." I know £hat Christmas-
like feelins has come again, You are a wonderful researcher.
Hope we can publish all of this some Aay,

Sincerely

(g









31 Yarch 1976

1681 Maple Ave

Ygleshurg,Ill
61401

Dear s, Berser,

It was good to get your letter and to know that you hadn't given
me up as a bad cause, Your letter was on theltop of those 0
letters to answer just as soon as I had the information I needed.
You see, I hsd a chance to go and pick up all of Darius WHhite
Orendorff records-many volumes of records that he had compiled
from 1885-1900. I expected to photo copy them but the paner was
too 0ld ad all I got was a black response so I started to type
Iive finished 3 ledgers and journals and have 130 out of 276 peges
finished on & 4th one with many more to go-about 8 months of typ-
ing,oreanizing,indexing and then I should be ready to take on the
Orendorff world.(I now have 229 typed pazes of material)

I.ll take your letters paragraph by paragraph and -

Your Jacob Piper was of course Germean-mine is Enrglish from Sussex
to Scotland to Ireland to America in 1739 to Cumberleand Co.Pn.
When I was at the D.A.R.Library I found the following about vour
Piper Family:
"Piper Family Genealogy-" Historical Genealosy of the Piper
Family compiled by J.W.Piper 1935 (I have a comment that it was
a typed copy,crudely done but big)
P~ge 10-Christopher Orendorff is the executor of the will of YJacob
Piper 8th Nov 1792.
Father came in 1724 from Obersetzen Siegen,Germany. He was married
to Kathren Flick of Neiderschelden of the same principality.
H~d 10 children John.Henry,Elizaheth.Cntherena,Mnrqera.Jacob.
Maidolena,Barbara,Daniel & Rosena.
John Jacob,the emigrant ahcestor served as a private Capt Wm,
Hevser's Co. enlisting Yec 1 1776. Elizabeth,dau of John Flick
who came and served as a pvt July 20 1776 to July 23 1779 in Col
Lgdwig Welter's Co. went on to Wash Md. John Jacob Piper died
1813.

/el(SSrrK
Yes I have heard the account of the Germans oing to Geyrmrmy.
Clifford Neal Smith 1s prohably the best source to help véu »ir-
point this if vou haven't already done so.

)
Christopher #3 is my Christophegbo( thnHeinric€$Christ1nn)
Peter and Conrad are not his brothers. I just found out his siblines
are John, Lawrence,Mrs. Weivell(One place says Betsey Weivell)
Mathias,Christian and Harmon.
For many vears manv of us have wondered ahout the large nupber
of Catholic Orendorfﬁi in Pa and Md and couln't set them into
place. John Helnrich™ married a Catholic 1lady evidently in the
Church you mention in Conewago. Where did you find those records?
I had a letter ready to sendi to the Historical Society in Harris-
burg to set a”list of very early Catholic Churches in Pa,
Naturally the 7 children were reared in the Catholic faith.
However,my Christcooher and his vounsgest brother,Harmon,married
Methodist 1adies and their children were reared in the Protestant
falth-Methodists I presume. My Christopher ousht to have been
christened in that Church snd mayhe I could find his mother's name.

Does that straigchten out John,Christian and Mathiss(Uncle Dicé?
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Now look at your Pa Cos map-Adams Co was formed in 1800 from
York co.

The 1800 Pa census list- Orendorffs

Christn 026=06 Dphn LB

Herman 10=05 “net ET

John 026B =06 Dauphn Lb

John 123 =03 Nmbl MH

Mathias51=05 1lnct EZ

1810 census

Mathias Adams Co. Mount joy twp 128
Jno Centre Co. Healnes twp 93
Herman Lancaster Mt Joy twp 361
Jesse Ornduff UYreene Co. Franklin twp

I'11 get the 1820 and 1830 films shortly. I also want to get

detalled readings on the above-the index are very helpful bat
limiting. 3

Johr®Orendorff(bro of my Christopher)whom I had thouzght to be the
oldest son(D.W.0. places as John Heinrich's second son

married Y“ary Magdeline Alwine. John is born in 1769.

( There are many Alwines in Pa in 1850-the only census I have

here at home. :

gohn was never a Moravian (from their Archives reort)seeminesly
only Christian' and his two dausghters were. The Archives report
1ndicated that they fell.out of favor with the Moravians but

Mrs. Cole sevs that the Moravians deserted their flocks and they
had to o elsz2where. Now I can see why throush his marrisce.

The Archives report said that John™went to the Mount Jovor Don-
gal area;no date given.

How I wish that my Rivers and Streams map would come from Pa.

John settled on Conewago Creek. In the current dey meps I see on
state route #234 just north of US rt 30 the Conewago Chapel listed

as 1787. So where were John's children christened. What was the
earliest Catholic church in Pa in that area? I°'11 send that letter
to the Hist Soc afterall.

Conewago Creek winds around from the Susquehanna over to Just bhelow
the Chapel . The chapel seems to ne in Franklin twp E of Arendts-

ville, Not in Conewago twp.

A1l the names of those towns are mentioned over and over asaln
in DWO's accounts.,

John's ch-(MaryMagdeline Alwine) DWO
John jr;Samuel;Peter.Joseph,Elizabeth & Mary Ann.

Mathias's Children (Christiana and her ma were both 0's-DWO) #
Catharine,Samuel,Elizabeth,Mary,Joseph,Louisa,Jacob.,

Christian's Ch:
John, Jacob,Samuel & David.

# Who 1s Christiana's mother? I haven't vet found her.
You may have copies of these same records that I just acnuired.

)
Wouldn't it seem lomical that that John's children were born in
Lancaster GV, and there might be a Catholic Church there?

Feter Yrendorff jr m Rosanna Piper b 1754:his son John 1785



Page 2 Mar 4 1976

The Samuel 0O you found in the Ind. Mort. Sched. is the son of

John O(Mar 10 1785-Aug 20 1866) and Rébecca Garber (16 Sept 1797-

7 June 1868)

The above John is the son of Peter O jr and Rosanna Piper.

St Josephs co is correct

Have you read H%istory of Schaefferstown" by A.S.Brendle?

I will send for it from NEHGS

Dr Aenstatt says he cannot photocopy the murder article but that I
can rent the film which will he avadlable £to me in about 2 months,
He has put my name on the list-there are 3 ahead of me.

He sent the 1list of immigrants appearing in "Hist.Of Schaefferstown
page 194 but there is an intriguing part page which suzgest other
pertinent names which I'll copy and send you if you don't have them
I'11l have to get the Hist before I can copy the complete list.

He says the Hist Soc of Perks Co has a complete filenof this newsvaper
I will write them to see AIf they can send me a copv.

I've had a bout of pleurisy and havé travelled from heating pad to
heating pad for several days. It is a miserable affliction and one
only misses breathing comfortably when it can't be done.

I've heard of,the excellence of the Seattle Library. You had a good
day there.YouQe a good trouper to carry on with the bad cold.

I haven't as yet found the John Orkendorff-Elizabeth Ryan of D.C.

I must stop

(

.






27 Feb 1976
Dear Camilla,

The photo copies that Grace E.Drake sent were interesting but
John Barclay O still makes us take him on faith., He and DWO do not
agree on the same mothers for the numerous ch. of John of W.VA,
That is a problem that their heirs can puzzle oute.

The Hezekiah O is the missine 12th ch of Phillip.

Do you believe that Conrad and Jacob are brothers? That would also
make Peter their brother-correct? I'BO sends his ances to W.,Va
many years before one of his dese says they arrived.

I believe that the account of Hezakiah comes from a countv Hist of
WERESH*Co . Kans . Bice co., Hezekiah moved more than my Christopher,

Have you seen the marriace bonds of Shenendoah co.W.Va 1772-1850?

I was able to place 22 of them in the DWO records If you don't have it
I'1]l send you a copy. The earliest one is John(S.B. Jonathan)

who m. Priscilla Fry bond-29 Apr 1799. There are 2 lewis. The value

of course 1s that it confirms information tht &e8¢: told DWO

If Peter Sr.'s father's name was John could hé then be the John who
came with Christian I? That would back up the helief of Henry 0 of
Baltimore pg 195 of DWO and your Guiletta's information

I%m certain there i1s a connection between the NY Os-the Chester Co.Os
and the LancasterOs.

I'm awaiting the Films from the Schaff lihrary-hot very patiently.
I'11 keep you up to date on the fingines.and prderine of new ones,

Grace seems to know only what was in FMWTPS -she h-s said many times
she does not do research. She 18 s0 xood to semd item& from Julia's
collection.

What Philip are you referring to when you mention his ch asJagob,Mathias e
etc Jan 7 1977 page 2 The only Phippils I have are are Phillip who

m. Elizabeth Ogzden, Philip m. Miss Siehert,Phillip Henrich(list

211B from Strassburcer) b ca 1715(who came with who came with

Johannes Conrad and Johannes Peter)in 1753.,aze ca 38

I see you are referring to the Eliz, Ozden ch.

Obviously the reason Holland enters the picture is because the shipd
rthat the Os salled on was from Rotterdam

On Hinke's list of RBef. Churches Isee Waldschmidt's records listed
as printed. Have you read these?
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Dear Camilla,

¥t i1s 18 degrees below zero;cars won't start;water pipes are freez-
ing that have never frozen hgfore hecause our frost 1line is deever
than 1t has ever heen.Our th&rmopane windows have ice on the inside
of them and I'm sick of winter with 3 more months to go.-We have
set our humidify controls to 55% s6 that we can endure 65 dexrees
since the natural gas supply is so taxed there are hound to he
serious shortages. The only thing eénjoving it is or are the plents
which like a cool damp house. An® then T think of our ancestors
and I know when I'm wegl off. I wouldn't want to live anvwhere

but Illinois but it is hrutal this winter.

Now-here's what DWO says- 1887

fe~ John Chremdorff's family

"Samual A.Orendorff of Davenport,Ioa Nov 14 1887 writes-My Grand-
father had a brother,Christopher, W_ Uncle Dice(Mathias)grandichildren
was all ralsednear neighbors in Adams Co.Pa. WMy sister,Mrs. Collins,
of Two Taverns,Ps4 thot that it was our Christopher that was murdered.
in Lebanon.Pa,hi@ throat cut from ear to ear.

Frances A. Orendorff of East “erlin Pa Jan 25 1885 "My Great greamd
father came from “ermany and settled in Deuphin co.Pa, He was in
the Battle of Brandywine;he was a teamster in the Rev War. His son
Lawrence died in Lebanon Pa in 1820:his son,John, moved to Adanms
Co.Pa in 1813."

Anthony W ivell,Piney Creek,Md Yan 27 1888" My Mother was a sister
to John,Lawrence and Christian. Lawrence was murdered in Lebanon,Pa."
lwo of Christians'grandsons are 1living in Westminister,Md.

Senry Orendorff of Baltimore in his collection of family records

says that Weivell's mother and Mathias were bro and sister.

George W. Yrendorff of Gap.Pa feb 14 1888"My grandfather,Harmon
Urendorff,lived near Elizabethtown,Pa, Some of his brothers moved

to Adams Co.Pa, Some of their families live there yet. I think my
great granifather's name was John."

William Orndorff of Mediapolis,loa at the reunion in 1886 said his
mother was ® dau. of Uncle Dice and was ralsed near Gettysbure,Pa.

Her mother's mailden name was Orndorff"

Myg ,W.F.Orendorff of Hagerstown,Md "My husband had a gr uncle named
Christian"

There has heen a tradition among some of the desc of Christian
Yrendorff's family Vol I(Chr. 1726-1796)"that there was a birth in

one of the Orendorff familieson board of their Imierany vessel"

And a grandson of John Orendorff Jr. living in Canada writes that he
had often heard his father say that his father,John je.,was born

on the ocean."

DWO is wrong about the place of John and M.M.Alwine-he says Dauphin and
it was Berks. (There 1é& a subtle southern boundary chande between
Berks and northern Chester between 1810-1820.)
FHilg-sonyJohn-who-nv-Uagdnlene~Zartuany~Was-5he-000-Who-8y-1i0-S5 .
teuis It was Joseph.

Frances A, Opendorff also writes re John and the Battle of Brandywine
and of Lawrence's being murdered in 1820.(Yf East Berlin,Pai-Frances A)
Now if we have many Christians and Johns why can't we have miltiple
Lowrences? We have the Rev one;the 1771 Pa tax Lawrence and we

know that these 03 were inclined to name thelr ch after theilr brothers,
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Oh yes, and Lawrence son of Hermanus d. 1778

I received an answer of sorts from Harrisburg-Division of Archives
and manusceripts. I sent alternate spellings and it sonfused them
and they asked me to give only one spelling-I will use Orendorff
next time as the preferred sp. She says she 1s unable to find a
record of John O,teamster,in the archives or among the original
documents in her custody. I will try the county-Lancaster- next.

I have not as yet had an answer from Dr.Herbert Anstaett re the oh
microfilms. I have only the old list from 1960,

You are undoubtedly correct that there is confusion between Heyrmanus I
family and John I. In fact John I's family just almost entirely
goes over to Hermanus from the listing on those hand wrltten pages
you sent, Whose handwriting is 1t? Bemember that Josephus and Maria
Margaretta Weible were in Dauphin co in 1805 and 1811 when they
were sponsors of the O child of Mathias and Christiana-

1802
In your Oct 22 letter Herman and Susanna o had a son John and sponsors
ﬁenry and Elizabeth ECHENROTH. This Herman was a son of John ard
Margaret(Clark) O(}ndenture 1767-1803%
And-Ferman O m. Susanna Egenroth. 1799-St Peter's-Lansaster co.
So the Eckenroths must be watched.

Remember the wording re the marriage of Christian O and Mary Eva

Eck- Christian Orendorff youth,making him a minor?("Of Lehanon twp")

The Shistian O of Tulpenhocken Host ch 1759 puts him{ghich ever

Christian he is)in Berks co. Could Christian I be leadinsg a double

life?

In 1755 Berks extended way up to the Susquehanna R.

"Fraeman® also means unmarried;took an oath tontate or church
ohann .

Yes, Chr II had a son amd a grandfather named& fenrich-d. 1708-‘er,

I do not have a Christian on “enrich Q of Adams co, A JohanyHenrich,
Johann and Catharina ofElizabeth and Marsa Meargaretha of Catarina.
(from your FGS)

I think it is more likely that Hermanus I had given starts to the

children of his first marr. and thus they had no claim on his estate,
(Johannes)

If Henrich of Adams 1s a son of Chr.I then we have to builld a whole

new family to get your Bathias and my Christopher or find new parents.

Maybe the Lutheran ch records of those films will help. I certainly

need it right now.

I wonder if Lorentz,son of “ermanus I 1sn't the “ev War vet.?

There are some subtle boundary changes in the countles we are working
in and I'1ll try to find a Pa. source that tells twp reallotments

It can be particularly bmportant in Berks co.

I have some references for one of the Kohr(Kor,Carr,etc) men who m.

the O girls daus of Chr.I one I remember in Quitapahilla-eastérn Lebanon

co.(on that exwellent church map vou sent)

I must close this up now and get it into the mall hefore the post-

man freezes. ¢7Z??Ei7“’¢’/L~—’/


















p. 2 Nov. 13, 1976

I just noticed something else. In trying to decide whether the Henrich
Ohrendorff family of York County (Adams) is the same one that was later
found in Haines Twp., Center County, I just looked again at a chart I
made a few weeks ago before I found the baptismal record of the earliest
two children.

We have a Henry Overdorff or Orndorff dying abou 1796 in Haines ng., left
wife Catharine and two children John and Elizabeth. ( Center Co.

This fits the Henry in Adams County since he had a son named John and also
a daughter Maria Margaretha Elisabeth, and third wife was a Catherine.

I recall that the last county history I found said that the man's father

had been a storekeeper in Berks County during the Revolution. Listed on p. 255
in FMWTPS are two marriages Henry O, 1784 and John 0. 1792. They could be

part of this Henry 0. family. Maybe they left Adams Co. for Berks Co. and

then later for Center County.

Somehow this must fit together. But who was this Henry Ohrendorff?????Another
son of Christian I ???? A son of the John who came with Christian? Wish I
knew.

 You said there is a ladquho is descended from this line. Does she have
access to LDS films? Maybe she could look at the land records there. If
not, I'11 do it eventually.

There is also a will for a Joh. Michael Ockers in the UNRECORDED wills of

Northampton Co. Pa. The Ocker name is found in Frederick County, Md. and

so is the first name Michael. This man had a daughter named Anna born in

1738. This is a good possibility for Peter Sr.'s wife &nna. Will have to

see the will. (Ocker is an Eicher variation of course) (Adol1f Gerber 1i3stemigrants)

Send me your phone number and I might call some time if I have a chance.

Just realized that the above marriages in 1784 and 1792 probably aren't

children of this Henrich. The ages are wrong. Henry would have been
only 12 in 1784 and John would have been just 18 in 1792. That one is a
possibility (the last) but I'd say not probable.

I quess we don't know whb'the Henry 0. m. Maria Elizabeth Albert is. Or the
John 0. m. Oxenreuter either. Herman apparently had not son Henrich.

Checked the Muhlenberg Journals but only thing found was a marriage for
Jacob Oberflordf and Maria Seidew May 2. 1775.

F rom another book of early colonial laws affecting Catholics. 1783 sherriff
was supposed to list Catholics in each county "every male papist age 1755 -
had to pay tax. Archives of Pa. 3, 120-36. Don't know if these lists still
exist.

From 1850 census Index St. Louis City, and Co., Mo.

Chr. Ohendorf 1/082

Conrad Orendorf C/486 (also Frederick, Sophia

Joseph Orendorf 6/450, aleo Jane, Elizabeth

Andrew Orlandorf 6/397 Also Ann, Catherine, Coblentz, James, Louis, Maria

Among my papers is one with names and addresses of Orndorffs (OrEndorffs) in
St. Louis, Mo. Perhaps some of Matthias descendants, my
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I have not Tooked at any census for quite a while. I find so much more on
the other records. I really have most of the census records on my Peter 0.
line, at least those which I need in my direct 1ine. Sometimes the 1880
census was difficult to read and ‘I would 1ike to recheck it at the archives
to try and find David Orndorff (gen. 3) 's two sisters, Annie Addlesberger
and Mary Wood who were supposedly still 1iving and see what they say about
their father and mother's birthplace.

/
I have never looked at the 1860 or /1870 census for Adams Co. or Carroll
County. I will eventually. I would also 1ike to go down to the National
Archives branch and look at the 1900 census there. They have a COMPLETE
soundex there, not a partial index as the 1880 soundex is. Might be very
useful. But everything takes so much time.

A1l I have to do is check ALL the records for Adams, York, Dauphin, Lebanon,
Lancaster, Berks, Montgomery, Northumberland, Center, Lehigh, etc. counties!
I fe21 I have checked most of Adams County records and I believe just about
all of their church records that are on microfilm. I just accidentally
stumbled on the Henry Ohrendorff records because this film was not cataloged
under Adams Co. but was part of some miscellaneous records from different
counties in Pa. Makes mg afraid to let anything pass me by. I looked at

it originally because it had church records from the Donegal area.

— '
I will have to write back to the lady who has the Goshenhoppen records and N
ask her to check for the Clark name. I recall seeing it there. Will
have to check the St. Mary's records again toof for it. There are also .
Clarks, including a Daniel, in Lutheran records. - N

I wonder if our John I's mother was Christian I's third wife and a Catholic?

- ' 2 N . L
Maybe our Clarks weren't Catholic. Maybe'he-was younger (eldest son b. 1767 age 3?&)
|

There is also information about the Clark name from the family history file
available from Salt Lake. I looked at it once for my other Clark family -
in the South. Found quite a lot. They had information on many different
Clarks from different areas. ' ‘

We really enjoyed our visit to Atlanta. The Atlanta Historical Society , \\x
was very helpful and they are collecting family group sheets and charts 0 = \
64 various names in that area. I wish I had known because I could .have
checked the Archives for your names there. )
The city has probably changed much since you were there. Many new buildings I
downtown. We stayed at the new Atlanta Hilton (on Courtland) and we also |
visited the new Omni complex and the Peachtree Plaza with its round glass i
71 story high structure (with revolving restaurant on top). Drove by many -
beautiful homes in the northwest section and went out to Stone Mountain, G \ !
a newly developed recreation area. Ate at Pittypats Porch downtown. e \1

P.S. Christian II last mentioned in Pa. in 1759, first mentioned in Md. - R ‘\f‘
1762--Henry 0. of Adams Co. first appears 1762 in Mt. Joy Twp. Adams Co. : \ |
which BORDERS Maryland and was probably considered part of Maryland at ‘"\

that time. Were they brothers??? (?ZLWW;LEJZ



April 4, 1976
Yorba Linda, Ca.

Tear lrs, .Jasperson,

I was delighted to receive your letter. I think I am getting the
Fennsylvania Orndorffs straightened out a little better. I am:
also happy to be able to give you a little assistance.

I have learned a few more things in the past couple of weeks. I
have just begun looking at Lebanon County's records. I usually

try to look at all the records of a county at a (Over a) period

of time before I go on to another county. But if the filme are

in the library I will go ahead and look anyway. Also had a

chance to look at Igle's Histories of Lancaster County and his
History of Dauphin and Lebanon Counties. There is a new separate
Index for the latterwwhich was very helpful. Both these books

have information on the earliest Catholic church in the area.

This would be St. Mary's Catholic Church. Here are some quotes from
the article in Egle's History of lLebanon and Dauphin Coun#y

"This Catholic ission in Lebanon County is one of the oldest
in Fennsylvania, being formed early in the eighteenth century
by a few German families, Ground was donated by i.r., ARENDCRF, or
ORNDORF, for a cemetery and church.,"

+..."The old block church soon became unfit for religious purposes
and the small band of Catholics were invited to attend service at
the house of JACOB ARNOLD...until the year 1312, The first baptism
on record is as late a date as 1795....Ground was donated and
Father Eeshter undertook the arduous task of erecting a church for
his little flock...The building committee...was composed of
HYRMANUS ARNOLD, George Zweir, Jacob Aurentz, and Conrad Allwein."

Some quotes from Zgle's History of Lancaster Co. concerning 3t.
Mary's Catholic Church,

...The number of worshipers steadily increasing, a mission was
established in 1741, which received regular visitations from the

ad joining centres of Catholicity. In the record of the Hamilton
grants it is found that on Aug. 10, 1742, two lots, numbered
respectively 235 and 236, being the southeast corner of what is

now Vine and rrince Streets, were granted to Henry neill, as is
probable, to hold for the use of he ongregation. 70 these was

added a third lot, No. 237, granted to Robert harding, June 27, 1761
just ppior to the building of the old stone church."

The Lebanon County Historical Society has many publications and
there is one article on St. ¥ary's Church. I have sent for a
copy of it,.

Regarding the Arnold family above, perhaps one of the Arnolds
married an Orndorff and the Hermanus Arncld in 1814 above was
possible a grandson of Hermanus Orndorff.

From H story of Dauphin and Lebanon Co. la.by Zgle comes this




this family group on p. 330:

John Arnolt, Sr. of Lebanon Twp. died Feb. 1803 leaving
wife and Children: .

Feter married Catharine 1in 1797 was storekeeper in
Bedford Co. Pa.

John

Christine married George Severn

Hermanus

The number of Catholic families early in the history of 3t,

Vary's church w#s small, so if we can éven find names of early
Catholics we might be able Bto find out who married ato the
Orndorff family. There are evidently no Bu church records earlier
than 1795. Note that of the above four children's names, &ll

four are found in the Orndorff family.

Now for Adams County. The erecords of the John Henrich (Henrich)
Orndorff in the Lower Bermudian Church which I sent you last
time are not Catholic church records. This was a Lutheran
church, not Catholie. I have never found any other mention

of this Henrich Orndorff or his children. laybe they were

wiped out by the Indians.

Conewago chapel was the oldest Catholic Church in Fennsylvania
west of the Susquehanna River, It's records go back to astleast
1737. I have seen the microfilmed transcript (typed) of thf
Conewago Chapel records from 1787-1335, Two of #-ohn's children
are in the baptismal records there, Samuel and reter, 1 think, .I
am sending you a copy of all of the Urndorff recordw that I 0?pled
from Conewago Chapel records from 1791-1835. These were on micro-
film at Salt Lake. I imagine you would have to write the church
itself for any later records. iathias, John, and Christian are
all mentioned in these records.

As you can see my typewriter has been fixed. It was in the shop
several days and I was most frustrated because ; have had more
information come in the mail that 1 knew would interest you.

I sent to a public library in Lebanon, ra. for one of the historical

society publications, an article on St., Lary's. They didn't send
me the exXact article I requested but sent another one on the same
topic.

This one mentioned the Urndorff (Ahrendorf) name in connection with
the earliest church members, We have lists of John, Christian, and
Mathias's children, and I believe Harmon's were mentioned in a
publication that I have, but nothing about Lawrence. It seems that
Lawrence was murdered back in lLebanon County. I am enclosing a
copy of the article (partial) which they sent me. unfortunately
they did not give a date for his death. This seems to have been

a rather major event of the time. The article mentions two sisters,
a grother %ng mo%her‘t %e wasdgvidentli living at home with them

%? tﬂgtpggr%o&ywoﬁig havgrﬁége'in%ogﬁg goﬁyaglne that newspapers



I have had another thought about Mathias knd Christiana Orndorff.
Is it quite clear that Christiana'’s mother and father were both

- Orndorffs? I was wonderéng if her mother could have been a

daughter of Hermanus Orendorff, presumed older son of Christian
I. I can't imaging first cousins marrying but if Hermanus and
Johann Henrich were half-brothers that would be more likely than
if she was a daughter of one of the other brothers.

Another thought-if they were at all related surely they must have
had to have a dispensation from the Catholic bishop. They were
in the diocese of Fhiladelphia at that time.

The address of the Catholic Historical Society in fhiladelphia is:

American Catholic Historical Society
263 South Fourth St.

F. G. Box 84

Fhiladelphia, Fa. 19106

Alice E. Whittelsey is the Archivist. They will not do any
research there but it is open for research if you go there.

You will notice the Allwine name, (Allwayne) in the records
of St, kary's also. I believe the Grndorffs moved to Adams Co.
around 1800,

I have to leave now and am anxious to get this letter off to you.

‘Will be interested to hear from you if you have tine,

By the way who is Clifford Neal 3mith? I jcined the American
Historical Society of Germans from Russia bugtthey have little
information back that far. Nost of their information covers
migrations of the nineteenth century. They referred me fo the
Institute for the Advancement of Saltic Studies but they never
answered my letter. Am anxious to pursue this line,

If T can be of any help to you please let me know,

Sincerely,

lhrs, Camilla A, Berger



It would be interesting to pin down the date for the donation

of land for the first church and cemetery. If it was before

1750 then even Johann Heinrich would have been too young to

have donated the land. If after that he could have done so.
Ferhaps Johann Heinrich married a Catholic and/or became a
convert. He may have been dead by the time Lawrence was murdered
since the article didn®t mention him,

I imagine that Julia Drake and James Ridgely Orndorff would not
have thought to check Catholic records in Lebanon County for the
Christian Orndorff family. The first church cemetery is still
there so maybe many of the family graves could be found if the
stones are readable or the inscriptions have been copied previously.

Notice in the article also another parishioner was murdered, a
man named EBoyer, Christian Orndorff®s wife was Eve Byers,

3oyer in Frederick County, Kd. was changed to BRyers. Feter
Orndorff, Sr. had a grandson who married a kMary BRyers., Ferhaps
they were some relation to Eve BRyers.

I am near an LDS microfilm library. i any of the records of the
eastern states are on microfilm, land records, probate, etc.

I have just looked at the tax lists for Germany Township in
Adams County. This is where Feter,Grndorff, Jr. died. He
moved there in about 1827, a year before his death. Also

in this township was Zve Urndorff who owned five acres for

many years. Nathias also lived there for a few years. The
lists gives the value of the property, kind and number of
buildings and number of horses and cows, Single men were also
taxed. Children whose parents were to poor to pay the school
assessment were also enumerated with their ages. iMuch good
information here. I am going to check some other areas next.
Adams County Historical Society has many good records including
an alphabetical card file of all the cemetery records in the
county. I copied all the records of Urndorffs who were born
before about 1875 and am sending you a xerox of it along with
some other information.

They also have a card file of newspaper clippings for marriages,
obits, ete. They are also getting all the probate racords from
the county office, They will xerox them for 20 cents a page.
John Orndorff, who died in 1841, did not leave a will but you
can order papers from his intestate estate from there. They
had not yet received it at the time I requested it but you

can try again, They also have some papers from others in the
Orndorff line. I learned all this about Adams County from the
Area Key book for Adams Co., Pa. I sent in your name for a free
copy of their magazine for you. If you didn't know about these

Area Xeys you should. They are $6,00 per county but give good
information,



T am also trying to sort out the various Orndorffs in the Lebanon, ra.

and Adams Co., area, I am onnfused but B about some things., B
Ferhaps you can help me,

The Orndorff publications mention a John, Christian and kathias

" (Uncle Dice) who were in Adams Co, fa. Zvidently they came from

the Bebanon Co., Fa. area. inathias's daughter Catherine who married
my Jacob Orndorff was supposedly born near Lebanon, ira. 1 have found
records of these three brothers' names in Conewago Chapel, an early
Catholic Church @n Adams @o,, ia, The John mentioned in Conewago
Chapel had a wife laria lagdalena,

Thers ® was & also mentioned in the Urndorff publications a John
and Lawrence Orndorff of Dauphin Co. (Lebanon &rea). This John
was the one who had a wife mamed Haria vagdalena and his children
were the same as some of #hthose listed in the Conewago Chapel
records. The p sponsor of one § of Bhe children £f this John
and Hary Magdalena was a Christian Orndorff. -This was evidently
the Bhristian, Tohn, and "athias group.

They ® appear to be the same dohn Orndorff (Orendorff). But the
Orendorff directories 1list different children's names for the
Tohn of Tohn, athias mnd Dhristian (one name Samuel is the same).

Both of dhese John Orendorffs were an Adams 8c. and both came from
the Lebanon Co. a&rea and both were evidently Catholic, or in
Catholic families. I f=2el khat perhaps John, Christian, lathias
and hawrence may have all been brothers pr at least cousins. # The
"two" JTohns, Christian and i‘athias aach had a son named Samuel

Also a Harmon uvendorff had a son named iiathias and one named John,

~ ¥athias supposedly went o 8andusky Co. Uhio early in life,

HILZ? !

I will gladly refund hhe xeroxing ocost if you have any material
you can send me, I am familiar with khe known Christian @
ORNDORPF line in Lebanon Co. mand Washington Co. Ikd. but hhese
other Fa. Orndorffs & find a little confusing.

Naturally I @ill bheck more Catholic church records @mn Adams and
Lebanon Co. But If you can shed any light I would be grateful,

Sincerely,

rs, Camilla 4. Berger
2 h :
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Yiarch 25, 1976
Yorba Linda, Ca.

‘Dear rs, Tasperson,

It has been quite somee time since I have sent you my first
batch of family group sheets. I have been accumulating infor-
mation at such a pace that I have decided to wait a little longer
until I have completed some portions of my research in the KMaryland
area.

I previously sent you a family group sheet for Abraham

\vorndorff. I have found the records of his children®s births

in 5t. Mary's Zvangelical Lutheran Church, Westminster, id.:

Joh., Georg April 14, 1793 ,
Catherine Jan. 29, 1795 (She married June 25, 1318 Emmitsburg,
died December 5, 1567, Fayette Co. Il!.

Naney Hlarb 3, 1797
John Aug, 31, 1801

(Barbara FinFrock Orndorff's parents were Henry and Catherine Finfrock)
I hope you will be able to update the group sheet I gave you

with these new dates, .

I have also been in touch with two other persons working on the
Orendorff line. One I believe I mentioned before, a descendant of
Abraham Orndorff through his daughter Catherine. The other was :

a ¥Mrs. Barbara Hannum. I believe she may have written to you already.
I now have xerox copies of most of the Reunion Association Fublications
Which Roy Orddorff and Fr. Theron Elder have kindly sent me. I also
located and have seen and Crendorff publication dated 1886. It is
essentially the same as I have in the other editions. I found this

at an Orndorff relative's in Iowa. These Orndorffs are great-grand
children of Tacob Orndorff and his wffe Catherine(Orndorff)Crndorff.
They also have an old daguerrotype picture of Jacob and Catherine taken
probably just a few years before they died in the late 1860°s. They
have sent me a copy of it and I was just thrilled to get it. Jacob was
my ancestor, too, and a son Sf Feter, #&r.

I have discovered that in documenting the Feter Orndorff line I
must also sort out the other Orndorffs who were in Adams Co. FPa. They
are rather tangled up with Bhe BFeter Crndorff line.

I believe I have found an Crndorff who wasn'®t mentioned mn the

Orndorff publications. IIm am sen?%n% pau_ a grouglsheet on him, He

appears to have m married wtwice. ave had problems with my type-
wiiter, please excuse my typ1ng§

This Henricp Orndorff was a Frotestant and perhaps was the
same Johannes Heinrich Orendorff who was on a passenger list an

1765.



April 26. 1976
Yorba Linda, Ca.

Dear Mrs. Jasperson,

I realized that I had not answered all the questions you akked
of me in your last letter, So I will try to do that now.

First of all, it appears unlikely that the Jacob Piper
associated with Chritian II at Sharpsburg was the father

of my Rosanna Piper., I believe this Jacob's daughter was

too young to have married in 1784, There is another Piper
family (Pfeiffer) in the German church records at Silver

Run, very near Taneytown. Also in that church records are
Abraham Orndorff and the Finfrock family. Rosanna Pfeiffer

is listed there, and also a Joacob Pfeiffer and a Peter Pfeiffer.
Either Peter or Jacob could have been her father, Peter's will
does not name his children specifically. Jacob didn't leave one
but I must check the administrations for him. Thank you for

the information from the DAR library though. It sure luoked like
a promising lead for a while.

I should very much like to know how to get in touch with this
Clifford Neal Smith., When I went to the Los Angeles Public
Library recently (they have probably the finest genealogical
library on the west coast) I browmed in some German genealogical
periodical indexes., I found the name Tillman Henrich Ohrendorff
on a list of some kind. Not having the time to translate the
German then, I xeroxed it and brought it home. From what I

can tell it is some kind of a matriculation from an apprentice
ship or assistantship to the Supreme Court at Weklar. The date
for Tillman was 1728. There were eight or ten names each year.
Haven't translated it all yet. Anyway it appears some of the
Ohrendorffs were well educated, It did give the town of
Schlangenbad besides his name. Evidently this is his home town.
I am told it is a small spa in wouthwestern Germany. I know the
first rule in trying to cross the Atlantic is to gather all the
information possible in this country first. I have not done yet
with this task,

A correspondent in Carroll County Md. tells me that there is ano
84 year old Orndorff man in Emmitsburg who knows all about the
Orndorff family history. My correspondent is going to visit him
there., I sent along some group sheets and other information.
Maybe he can fill in some missing pieces for me. I strongly
suspect that the man is a descendant of David Orndorff, one of
the youngest sons of Peter, Jr. He could be a great-grandson of
David or even a grandson. There are a great many Catholic
Orndorffs in that area. David was a Catholic.









Dear Margaret,
The will abstracts of Lancaster Co. Pa. 1731-1820 finally came (F 383,292)

Christian Orndorf is mentioned as executor for estate of Christopher
. Noacre, will dated Sept. 7, 8757, probated Oct. 24, 1757, Co-executor
is Catherine Noacre. Heidelberg Twp.

Besides wffe Catherine are mentioned children: Catherine, Christian, Mary,
Elizabeth, John, Eva, Frederick

Also there is a George Arnold, will dated May 30, 1782 with a daughter
named Catherine. )

Daniel Clark will dated Oct. 30, 1793 probated Dec. 17, 1793. Executor
Christian Krall, Elizabeth Twp. wife Anna Maria, child Catharine.
This must be the brother of Margaret Clark Orndorff.

Also an Edmind Snebley Apr 15, 1767, June 1, 1767. Executors Barbara
Snebely and Ch#istopher Copenhaven Bethel Twp. ....this must be the
ancestor of the lady who sent in the DAR information on Lorentz.

Also picked up some Finfrock information for the descendants of Abraham O.
Also looked at F 014,078 Frederick County, Md. Guardian Bonds 1778-1823

Eva Orendorf, John Mathias and John Elein (Clein?) appointed guardian for
Jacob, Joseph, Samuel, Mary Ann and David 0. Aug. 24, 1818. So Christian
Orendorff must have been dead a .little earlier than we previously had
thought. Guardianship then changed.in the Adams Co. record after Eva
remarried later. . '

That's all for now. Had a letter from a Mrs. Mc Laughlin a descendant of
the Christian II family wanting to tell me all about FMWTPS. Also another
lady, Sally Black, with some connections with a Hagan? (Hagar?) connection.
Also telling me about that great book which seems to be just what I should
have! I placed a free query in Maryland Gen. Bulletin and this must be in
response.

I have a feeling that the indexing and abstracting done on the above wills

is not entirely reliable for no mention is made of Christian Orndorff as
executor for that Meas-Miess estate. But it ia a helpful tool anyway. There
is also a will for a John D. Noecker but not in the abstracts or index. Maybe
it 1s in German. Also in 1757.

That's all for now. Want to get this in the mail.






Aug. 24, 1976
Yorba Linda, Ca.

Dear Margaret,

Today I had a little extra time down at the microfilm library
so I looked up some of the Orndorff names I found on the 1350
census of Indiana. They have almost the entire 1850 census of
the U.S. there.

One name I couldn®t find in that county, but I did find one of
the Virginia Orndorffs (Oringderff) and also the Mathias, son
of Harmon and brother of John, I believe, who is mentioned in
one of the Reunion publications as having gone to Sandusky
County Ohio early in life. . . SR

Just before Mathius's name was part of a Meyer family. The first
part of this group was on a different census roll which I didn‘'t
check. I copied the Myers family which was adjacent to Mathius

(and after him 3 also since they were both butchers, and also
another nearby Mayer name because his first name was Mathius.

Perhaps ffathius 0. and George Myers were neighbors and partners
in a butcher business. I recall Myers as a name in Pa.

I also noticed that there were microfilmed records available
of the #Moravian church at Elizabethtown in the Donegal area
where Johann Henrich lived. Do you want me to order them?

I also coied the following information off of a film someone

else had ordered. They had ordered the wrong number and this was

an entirely different film, but I spptted an interesting note, although
jts veracity is not without question:

"Pennsylvania Dutch Nomenclature" from a genealogy column 1956

When a name is preceded by the name Johann and followed by another
name as Johann Adam it means there is another who need not be the

-father named Adam and the one called Johann Adam is the younger.

When the older dies the younger drops the name Johann from his name
and it is also the custom for a son to take the initial of his father
to follow his own name if it is not the same as his own.

e.g. Father Frederick
Son Adam

Adam F, M, Shellabarger
St. Johnsville NY “"Enterprise" newspaper genealogy column

Mrs. BE Shellabarger 1504 E. Prospect St. Seattle 2, Washington
The name of the man who submitted information on John Orindulph



Aug. 24, 1976 p. 2

m. Melinda Miller in Washington County Tenessee is:

Nsré Charles F. McNeill (researching the
336 So. Temple Apt. 1 N .
3alt Lake City, Utah 84111 Miller name essentially)

He has evidently done personal research in Tenessee. He did not
give a source for the marriage (documentation)

I have ordered two of the Orndorff land records (Herman 1803, John
17 something ordother) from Lancaster County, Pa.

Was any of the Trinity Tulpehocken data I sent new to you?
How about the other materials? ’

Sincerely,



Sept.14,1976

DearMargaret

' I have to keep on writing tozkeep you up to date. I'm afraid
I'11 forget something important. Myspace bar is broken so must
use half-space. This will be short.

Liber 3 p.44-46 Sept.5,1838 Between Eve Byers,widowoof Christian
0. (evidently remarried says NOW Eve Byers. She had paidz some

of late husband‘'s debts out of own money. I hearzit custom for
tombstone inseriptions to indicate husband by whom she had child-
ren especially if children put up the stone. Christian died about
1820 according to tax list Mt.Joy Twp. Adams Co. pa.

BiE news todays Lancaster Co. Pa. deeds Book 0-1764-1774

P.487 Indenture made July 29 1771 between John Orndorff of
Lebanon Twp. Lancaster Co. Pa. & Margaret his wife & John Nicholas
Smith. John 0. is mentioned as a DOCTOR.

Conveys land in Elizabeth Twp. ad joining Michael Shenk,Mathias
Kroll & John Clark 50 acres-kaallowance-all household goods %

all improvements
John Orendorff-seal
Kargareda-her U mark Orendorff seal

Recorded July 30 1771

Interesting sidelight from Mt.Joy tax list:

Poor children in 1838 1840 Adam P, Tawney age 11
Charles S, " 9
Christena M, 7
Adult Tawney's on rolls John
Abraham mason
Adam mason

These are surely grandchildren of Christina 0.,Conrad®s daughter.
She married Michael Tawney son of Adam. Had a son Abraham.

Mathias & Christianna sold their land Adams Co. about 1822, Where
did they go0? West with a child maybe? Can'®tfind record after 1820.

The above John 0. land record opens some doors I think. But what
ever happened totthe John ® who emigrated in 1765 I think. Where
did he go?

Do you want copy of deed /2









4 I have also been looking at some mcre land records from Frederick

County, Md., Peter Orndorff is mentioned in about 1809 as being
! a miller. I don/t know if this Peter, Jr. or Conrad*s eon,
: You will recall that the Sichers had & mill (listed in o 1794
map of Prederick County). Of course the Christian Orndorff family

were millers too.

I wonder where the publishers of this beek (1975) got their infoye-
mation of Christian Orendorff?! They have elther jJjumped to & lot
of sonclusions or else they know a fow thinge that whepoddn! It
would be nice to bs able to prove that Hermanus was Christian'e

That's all for ne;'ﬁ,_: :






a farm in Maryland but that his father lived in Virginia . That
has always puzzled me, Roy 0. didn't put much store in that one
but perhaps there is some explanation. Only two of Peter, Jr.'s
children were baptized in the Trinity Evangelical Church at
Taneytown. Why not the others? Possible explanations.. they may
have been baptized in the REFORMED church there whose records are
apparently not extant. Peter is not a member of the Emangelical
Church, he may have been Reformed. Or perhaps they did not always
live at Taneytown. This, too,is a possibility. Mpre work needs
to be done.

I am very interested in the mention of Conrad 0. in Kentucky records,
I have not seen that record before. I'll have to see if the LA
library has that book. Do you think that the deed is still listed
in the deed books? It might give us a clue as to where he was

from, It could be my Conrad..or an unknown Conrad, Jr. or perhaps
-one of the NY 0's. Henrich of Baltimore seemingly disappeared. No
will for him there..only the one :land record. I should check the
German church records of Baltimore and see if I can find him. There
is SO MUCH I could do. '

I realize that I am very fortunate to have all these LDS records
on microfilm at my disposal. I surely would never have accomplished

so much If I had not
I will check the land records for the Wivell's.,

My last letter fro Roy O. (in return to my mention of Henry O.

of Baltimore) reminded him of some unexplained Henry's he has
turned up. 1iIn the 1790 census of Virginia was a Henry Orendore

in Fairfax County which is near Washington. Then Christian Hines
in his EARLY RECOLLECTIONS OF WASHINGTON CITY tells of Henry Oran-
dorff who lived on 7th St. between B Street (now Independence Ave.)
and Maryland Ave about 1802 or 1803. In the 1810 Census of

Va. there was a Henry Orendorff in Amherst County and Henry Oring-
duff in Jefferson County. In the 1820 census of Ohio, there was a
Henry Orndorff in Muskingum County (he was a hotel operator and
stage line agent for many years) and another of the same name in
Perry County. He had not been able to identify any of these Henrys

with his line,

I thought Christian II married Elizabeth Ann Hoffman, not Copenhaven.
I never ran across that name before., Is this a second marriage?

Couldn't be.

I checked my records again and that was the Margaret 0. and Hess
marriage date. I have the exact date for it, and I notice that the
FMWTP book only had an approximate date (a year off). I suppose
this has already been found. Her name must have been Rebecca
Margaret, I guess.

I haven't looked at the 1810 census of Pa, for John 0. How can you
be certain he was called Joln and not Henry? Either is possible, °

Which reminds me, have you seen the new periodical (began 1975)

> ‘..q...—-/::!:“—" - T R e : L e















April 12, 1973 p. 2

Marriages:
Jacob Orendorff-C. Poader & Feb. 1825 John Orendorff and P. Poader were witnesses

(This'is yndoubtedly the “otner Jacob" who could be confused with my Jacob

as they botnh had similar 1ife spans and wives named Catherine. He married

a second time later in 1ife to a Sophia _ .

David.Orendorff married Appolonia Topper @AdApril 1827 William Orendorff was
witness.

(Tnis is most interasting. It is obviously Peter, Jdr.'s son nere for sure.
But who is the witness William Oraddorff? ot my g-g-grfther as he was
only & years old.)

Samuel Orendorff-Haria Mattias (sic) 25 Hov 1834

(Married sboabate tbe right time to be the couple in the Baltimore 1850
census but domething doesn't seem right as in 1834 the Baltimore couple
would have been age 12 and 14. It is NOT the Samuel wf ilatthias as 1
have two other marriages for him and his children. John's son Samuel
marriad a Sarah Harlacher about 1833 and Christian's son @as born
1801. )Haven‘t figured this one out et. Probably a soonof one of
these.

I almost made my trip to Wash. D.C. last week but am glad my husfand's business
trip was cancelled. ily son came down with an eye infection. uell, I will get
to go pretty soon, anyhow. I have made up a list of about 30 or 40 death dates
that I want to check for obituaries in newspapers, plus many other items at

the Maryland Historical Society, Hall of Records, and historical societies
there. And of course, phone Orndorffs when I can.

Am enclosing some census records. I'm wondering who the Hilliam Orndoff b..
1809 is? flust write to Roy O. because of the spelling. But it says ne
was born in Maryland. So much we don't know, but we are gaining on them.

I must go now. By the way, I heme the 1990 census will be available at LDS
in about June or so. You can probably order it thru your library now, also.
I want to look at Maryland. They have a good soundex for it, bétter than the
1830.






Aug. 11, 1976
Yorba Linda, Ca.

Dear Margaret,

I don't have a record of a marriage for Ann Margretta 0. ca. 1757 on.
All I have I have sent to you or found in the Drake books.

Someday someone should go to Baltimore and see what James Ridgely
0. left in that 40 boxes of materials he left to the Maryland
Historical Society. They say he was planning an Orendorff
genealogy but never finished. That really should be checked out
as soon as possible, I hope my husband's professional society has
a convention there soon. That's about the only way I ever get to
the east coast.

Seventy-six lines!

I believe it was you who mentioned the name Betsey to me., It is
probably a nickname for Elizabeth. Perhaps Johann Henrich had
two daughters, rememberedhe account of the murder.... Johann
Henrich might have named Ber Elizabeth for Elizabeth von Mueller,
I don't know if the Joseph Wivell of the will is the aame as
the father of George and Anthony but I suppose it could be and
even probably is. He could have married a second time and that
might explain the different names.... of Betsey could be a
nickname for Mary Margaretta even., He didn't mention his

wife's name iIn his will,

I don't know anything more about Tilmann Henrich O. I haven't
been back to the L.A. library.

You say you are getting enough misc. data on the "elusive" Conzmad
of Baltimore to chart him, What information did you have on him
in addition to what I sent you? Do you think he might be a son

of Henry 0. of Baltimore rather than my Peter's brother? 1 know
that "my® Conrad's son Peter married a Margaret Allen of Baltimore
County (license Balt. Co.,) and a land record definitely showed a
Peter with a wife Margaret and stated that the land was that

he had inherited from his father Conrad 0., (this in Fred. Co.)along
with his sister Barbara, ‘

I found it interesting that Conrad's daughter Barbara was not married
until after 1795, In his will Conrad named"my daughter Barbara O."
and a coupld of years later in the land record she is named as the
wife of John Frick., Peter, Conrad's son married also about the same
time. Their sister Christena must have married much earlier for she
was a widow in the 1780's, and had several shildren.

More spellings: Antorf
Qringdurff’ﬂ\












Jan. 3, 1976
Yorba Linda, Ca.

Dear !argaret,

I occasionally read through the FMWTPS book to refresh my memory about some
things. 1 have somewhat taken Christian I's known children for qranted but
sometimes thinas pon up occasionally and T want to make shre that I know al
all theanames. This time I came un with somethina new. A connection that
I didn't make before.

I have felt for some time that the Henry 0. of Adams County must be somehow
connected with this Christian O.+Herman 0. aroup. MNow I have found some
evidence that supports this, tho it is far from conclusive.

Henry Ohrendorff and wife Veronica had a daughter Susanna born 1762 in
Mount Joy Twp. Sponsors were Henry and Catherine KBEIN.

Mow Took in FMWTPS onppage 19 in the material on Anna Barbara Xohr. In
May 1749 she was snonsor of an infant, Anna Barbara XLEIN,

Doesn't this look rather interesting to you? Maybe there WAS a Johann Heinrich
AND a Heinrich Johannes. Or scmething Tike that....

I have had the Foster information duplicated and am sending it to you along
with the PHt¥r Orendorff information which T have also conied. I notice that
Hans and Susanna 0. had a son Peter..... Christian 0. T bouaght some of his
land from a Peter Grove. There was also a MatbiéssGRoge mentioned in one of
the PMUTPS deeds. Also the nname of one of Hans and Susanna's children.

See p. 11 Mathias Groth-Kohr's mill R | aglﬁsr%ain this is the Sroff,
Grove name (Mateus Grove-fAroff). 5 .

The "John" mentioned on n. 255 (bottom) in FMWTPS miaht be the John Yochen-
derfer name we see in the records.

1 wonder if the Christonher Ziebolt is the source for the name Christooher
in the Orhdorff family....I really think this is the Seibel name.

I just noticed the a Maraaretha Klein was soonsor for Henry 0.'s son
Christian along with a Joh. Nicol Lhilie or Thilie name.

I amowendinglyohe a 1ot of copyibhgawhen you send those DWO records so send
me the bi1l. I will be glad to have them.

There is more film in for me at ¢he LDS 1ibrary. Hope it is the Dauphin
County records. I quess I am going to eventually have to check the wills
of Lancaster County AGAIN for the K&ein, Kochenderfer,afitiristian Miller,
and other names we have now picked up. Oh, ves, and John Nicholass

Smith, who was associated with John, doctor. Can't over look him. My this
whole thing is really mushrooming.
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Dec. 9, 1978 p. 1

Dear Margaret,

WHile browsing in my local genealogical 1ibrary I madessome interesting
discoveries.

FROM REVOLUTIONARY CENSUS OF NEW JERSEY

1773=4 List
SUSSEX €O. - OXFORD TWP+

Lister, John LEISTER  Conrad 0.'s daughter married #2 Daniel Leister
Marks, William MARKS Adjoining landowner of Peter 0., Sr. 1786 (Peter M.)
Woolever, Counrod WULLENWEBER Wilhelm Wullenweber next to Conrad 0-17631758tlis
Mires, Joseph MAYER SEVERAL CONNECTIONS OF THIS NAME TO 0. branches

S@ith, Moses SMITH NAME OF SON OF MARIA ORNDORFF SMITH (wife of Jacob)

SUSSEX CO. - GREENWICH TWP,

5WOp1wever, Willid
* Woolever, Peter

Haines, William HAYNES ASSOCIATED WITH CONRAD 0. IN CHURCH RECORDS (JACOB)
Mires, Jacob .
Smith, James

SUSSEX CO. - KNOWLTON TuP.

Tawney, Lodowick “TAWNEY NAME OF CHRISTENA 0.'S FIRST HUSBAND (Michael)
Smith, Henery SMITH Peter 0., Sr. bought his land from HENRY SMITH

BURLINGTON CO. _ N

’-SORTivan Cornelius SULLIVAN Cornelius Sullivan digned the will of Peter
(the only Sullivan Orndorff, Sr. in 1786.

listed for this
ttme period)

Phifer, John PFEIFFER Alleged maiden name of wife of Peter 0., Jr.

The Wullenweber and Cornelius Sullivan names are the most interesting. Also
this part of New Jersey is at the extreme northern end {SUSSEX CO.) upnnear
the N.Y. border.

I was able to hear Mr. Hank Jones speak on the N.Y. Palatines last Saturday

and he was very interesting. I believe he said that he had made sopies of

all of the relevant German church records from 48 church books in N.Y. which
pertain to the N.Y. 1709 emigrants. That would include the Ohrendorff name.

I think he said he copied up ti11 about 1760 and put them in family groups

as well as he could. I may try and see what he has there. It might be better
to pay him a few dollars to search his material on the N.Y. 0.'s thad to search
48 church books in N.Y. myself, especially since I know he pays researchers to



Oct. 14, 1977

Dear Margaret,
This is just a quick note to keep you up to date.

I found the Adams Co. Pa. mottality schedule for the 1870 census had
been ordered by someone so I had the opportunityeto look at it.

Year ending 1st June 1850

Sarah A. Orendorff 5/12 died in September (1849) of weakness i11 30 days
Elizabeth Philipps 65 widow b. Pa. d. Dec. unknown cause sudden death
The 1850 mortality schedule for Adams Co. Pa. was also there but no Orndorffs.

I also had ordered some Burlington, Ia. records of 1st Congregational
Church there, figuring I might find my g-grandmother Alma S. Orndorff whose
mother or father were probably Congregational as she was married there.

I did find them and the birth records and baptismal entries for three of
Alma's children, but not my grandfather's/récord. He was born in Chicago.
THe record DID say that they had been dismissed tgjthe Plymouth Church in
Chicago so I do hnow where to look! There has been no birth certificate
found for him in Chicago soofar. There seems to be a variation in the
birth date of my grandfather's brother William Harlan Orndorff--church
record says Dec. 5, 1872 but my record shows 1871. Church record was

well after the birth ss+it+was+a+dApi38R4%4288888&%8nd he and his older
sister were entered into the record at the same time. Notdate of baptism
was given so maybe they were baptized elsewhere. A most interesting bit
of information came to my attention. In the membership Alma S. Orndorf
was entered as a member Nov. 4, 1869 from the Presbyterian Church in
Birmingham, Pa. and then dismissed to Plymouth Church in Chicago Dec. 11
18731!! Now she and William H. Orndorff were married in 1866 in Burlington
Iowa,Fggyh having come to Iowa many years before. Evidently William H.
Orndo (Jr.) had gone bakk to Pa. in his early*married life. That would
explain their abseasnee in the 1870 census. Guiletta's name in this record
is spelled Gayletta. My these people did get around. I wonder if my g-
grandfather was in the Civil War and perhaps served in Pa. and then went
back there afitler he married in 1866. I just read the vital statistics

in these church records. I must also go back and read the minutes which
will take more time. Very interesting. These records were just recently
filmed. Ia3lso found more Fletcher information and more sources to
check. F 956,362

Birmingham, Pa. was in Huntingdon Co., Pa.
Had a letter from another 0O descendant, this one son of John, of John &

Mary Magd. Alwine, I believe. I gave her your name to write to. Her line
is 1isted in DWO records. I'm sure you will be hearing from her.

El o e
R 3






Aug. 3, 1978

Dear Margaret: .
Comments on your letter: . .

Now why can't that be your Christopher?. You don't have a really.firm

birth date for fim anyhow and he could have. been married .quite early,

say about age 17 or 18. You said once that Elizabeth married at a

teader age. He could have been in that church record in 1785, already A
married, and born in 1767-8 which is .not too far off from 1770, especially
when you know so little. . .

J?I agree that this does not seem to be the .Christopher.who married Mary Ann

Thomas. So that doesn't leave many possibilities, does it?

As far as I can see there are the following possibilities for parentage.
of your Christopher: ..
1

1. An ooknown son of Conrad 0.

'22. A child of a secondd marriage of Christian II =

. A son of Henry of Adams Co. (after all he could have migrated
down into Maryland from Adams Co. about the time Henry 0.
moved to Centre Co. (1782). . -

. An unknown son of Conrad 0. (unlikely, but a possibility)

A son of one of the early Baltimore 0.'s about whom we

know very little---Henry 0., mentioned in 1762 or William,

with children in 1790's. S . ,

A son of John, Doctor _ Lo .

. A son of Johan Henrich (if he is not John Doctor or_Henry of Adams Co.)

A son of the John Orendorff & wife Elizabeth.in the Berks Co. _church

record of 1772----or a son of e

8. A son of the John Ernsdqrf and wife Elizabeth in Berks Co. 1770 church

record.

[ X g
L
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Incidentally, I am wondering if the Jahn Ernsdorf and wife Elizabeth
in 1770 Berks Co. are not the same as the John Orendorff and wife .
Elizabeth in the same county in.1772. .The Lancaster Co. Ernsdorf
names which are found early are later seemingly.in Philadelphia,

but not John Ernsdorf. Did the name change to Orendorff around

1772? Could be the ancestor of the Dauphin .Co. Orendorffs. After
much soul searching and debating the evidence .on hand, 1 am.about -

th discount the poasibility that the Dauphin Co. .0's are direct
descendants of Henry 0. of Adams and Centre Co. .In other words, .
the Berks Co. John who married Elizabeth Oxenreuter in 1794 is

and is later found in laowerNSenthemBeuland County (but NOT_THE.
PORTION WHICH BECAME CENTRE COUNTY) and had son .Christisnwho m. .
Bordner in Dauphin Co. later on----he is not the John who was. . ..

the son of Henry of Adams/Centre Co., even though they both had .
wifies named Elizqbeth. There are too many parallel readings in the
early censuses listing two John's up .there (too early for them to

be children of that same name). If I can ever find the birth date .
of Elizabeth Oxenreuter Iccan compare it .to the tombstone inscription.
at Haines Twp. Centre Co. (8olfs Chapel). . : L

I also don't think that the John Brendorff and wife Elizabeth in 1772
is the same as our John Doctor with a possible second wife. There is
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a land record for John Doctor in.1771 mentioning wife Margaret. Unless she
died the next day, he married after a.week or so and immediately hadea .

7 month bapy (or someth1ng like that), they can not be the same people. .

I am also beginning to suspect that the Michael 8rensdorffer, Michael
Gransdorf (sic),records that we have found in York/Bhiladelphia Counties
may be a variation of the Ernsdorf name. In both, the extra "s" is
common. Orensdorff and Ernsddrf are both in. Philade]phia in the

same approximate t1me period. . I'11 bet you.

-1 wondered how that "gransdorf" name could have been currupted from

Orandgpff. But I'11 bet that the German "E" was misread “G".  That
German script is horrible to read. Must check the original some time.

I have not been able to identify the Samuel age 28 in the.1850 Censu
in Baltimore (with wife Mary). There was a Samuel who m. Maria
Mathias in BédedagepBhaNginBbut1834 whom I thoyght might be Christian’ s

‘'son but he was born about 1801__1 think. They.had a daughter Marig
“Louisa b. 8839 at Taneytown that might be the Mary age 12 in Baitimore.

Need a lot more study on this matter. L , 4 \

I have unwittingly taken up the study of the children of Herman's sons \
Christian and John, as well as my Mathias---there were so many Samuel's. N\
and Joseph's et cetera. May as well know .them all. In my search for . . A
material on Mathfas and Peter's family I seem.to have unearthed all. oA
kinds of hitherto unknown infarmation on Christian's. family in the . N\
Taneytown-Westminster vicinity. And precious little on Mathias...... . . .. \

Thet John 0. and wife Mary M. §parents of Josephus) I am convinedd . . . "%\
are the parents of the Josephus 0, of later times in Westminster X . :
whose bible records I have obtained from the Historical. Have

great information on this 1inel .Yes, I believe he was .son. osChristian m. Eck \\

I have absolutely no birth, marriage, or death dates for Mathias or
Christianna. NONE. Must get .to those Catholic church records in..
Gettysburg sometime. They never answered my letter.

Thank you for the check--but what was it for??? .Mayhe. will yea it to help \
check some of the Lancaster Co. tax 1ists .that were NOT in the_.Pa. Archives.
See what we can turn up. , .

Now tell me again----why CAN*T that .be your Christopher?22?2??

;o

Don't forget that the Phi]ips family 1n that area was.associated with . ' L
the Ridgely family---and one of the Christian II line married into . .. . . \
that line early. (NOAH PHILLIPS) You MUST get to Baltimore sometime. ‘ ‘
I must beg BACK. P \

Have a marr1age and two children (daughters) for John m. Allwine's- son,’h
Joseph who went to St. Louis.. All died by 1890 or so according to D 0,

Am putting all I have (finally) on group sheets and will wee what's
left over for the unplaced section. Am dodgg pretty well--Peter's

1ine is no problem but those Johns, Josephs and.Samuels---what a. : i..
niahtmara















February 1, 1976

Dear Ca.milla.

It was so very nice talking to you on the telephone. I appreciate very much
yor taking the time to call me and your efforts to help me,

As a matter of fact, your encouragement has moved me to go to the LDS branch
library, something I've been thinking of doing for so long,.. I did order the
Silver Run film you mentioned as well as some Pipe Creek Vital Records and
Hilda Chance's “"Western Md. Pioneers". I don't know what I shall find on the
others but am most anxious for them to arrive. I know it will be much easier
to make subsequent trips over there!

This week at the Illinois Historical Library I found this:

1879 - Fletcher, Sarah T. Mrs. house 5 Owasco
Orndaxrff, Wm, H, house 5 Owasco
Ornduff, Wm, F, livestock 78 Exchange Bldg., Union Stockyard, house
108 S. westem Ave,
(this from the 1879 Chicago City Directory)
Sarah and Wm., H. were not in 1880, I did not have your letter with me and forgot
the son’s name but will look it up on my next trip,

Other news--Grandma did call some Finfrock's., She tried three--the first two
did not answer but the third, a man, seemed most pleased to talk to her and gave
her the name and address of his sister in southern Illinois who is working on
Finfrock history! Don't know just what that will lead to but sounds interesting.

Thanks much for the copy of Peter's will, I will type a copy for Grandma. All
for now.

Sincerely,

V25 )22

Roselyn Wallis
901 S, Glenwood
Springfield, Illinois 62704



Nov. 16, 1976

Dear Margaret,

I have long wonderddbebout some Orndorff (Orendorff) names I found on a slip
of. paper along with the other family things I have. While at the LDS library
today I noticed an 1850 census index of Missouri and decided to check it since
these Orendorffs were in Kansas City, Mo. The names I have are a Stella
Ofendorff, Burl Orendorff, J.C. Orendorff, and Samuel Orndorff. Addresses are
given also.

The LDS.library had a new 1850 census index for Missouri and I found some Orndorff
names listed in the St. Louis area so I investigated them since they looked
promising today when I went to the local LDS library.

In the city of St. Louis ward 1: a Chr. Ohlendorf who was born in Germany.
I see I forgot to copy his age so will get
it next time but I remember he was young,

20's or 30's.
City of St. Louis Ward 6:
Occupation: Born: page 397
James Orlandorf 54 none given Russia
Louis 22 Laborer Russia
Catherine 19 Russia
Anne 16 Russia
Maria 14 Russia
Coblentz 7 England
Andrew 3 Mo.
page 450
Joseph Orendorf 39 Saddlemaker Pa. value of real estate
Jane 34 Ky. $8,000
Mary 10 Mo.
Elizabeth 7 Mo. notation on side (left
Conrad Allwine 29 Collar maker P a. boarding com.
etc. more caddde=

makers here
in same household

Dist. 82 in St. Louis County:

C onrad Orendorff 40 Farmer Germany
S ophia 29 Germany
Frederick 7 G ermany
Frederick Darcher == laborer Germany

I wonder if it was this Orlandorf family that was the German Orndorff

family from Russia....notice how close they are to the Joseph Orendorf family
of Pa....... in the same ward. I wonder if this is Mathias's son Joseph. Or
maybe one of his cousins.
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I still don't know who my Kansas City, Mo. Orndorffs are for sure will have to
check the 1880 census there.

I checked the other film we had in the LDS 1ibrary for St. Louis and the

had some marriages for the City 1831-88. I found two Ohlendorff marriages:
Heinrich and William. If I go to St. Louis, Mo. with my husband for the
conference in three or four more years I'l11 check more on these peopleein

the records. I also have some other people there, including an illegitemate
child who was my grandfather's first cousin. Quite a wild tale there. His

(the child's) father was murdered by his mother's brother in 1877. The father
was being tried for seduction...got a change of venue...and the brother was

mad. and. shot him point blank. A lot of information on this event was given in
the newspapers in lIowaswhere it happened. I found a home town account (his)

and her home town account and then his former home town account. Five or

six juicy long articles....since he and his father had been rather prominent

in the town. Quite a scandal. Had been hushed up in my family. My aunt knew
something had happened but didn't know what. What fun to uncover it! How sad
to have happened but it provided marvelous information on that family (the
baby's father was a brother of my g-grandmother who married William Orendorff
Jr. I wrote to the town library where this man had lived and the librarian
turned over my letter to a local genie bug. She found all these newspaper
accounts (with my date of death I $ound in a Civil War pension record (his widow
claimed he died due to injuries or disabilities connected with his service in the
war!),,and only asked to be reimbursed for the copyihg costs. Even had a friedd
check records in another town for me and found my g-g-grandmother's death in a
mortuary record.

I looked at the grantee index for Lancaster Co. L-QR. There was a
deed for Herman Orndorf-Jacob Meily et al Book R/430 made Oct. 12, 1753
recorded Aug. 13, 1779. I have sent for it.

Also some Oberdorff names, including a Daniel Orndorff-Jacob Miller deed
in 1834, recorded 1859 Two more deeds at the same time between Daniel
Ofrdorff and two other Millers, John and Julian. They are transfers.

Also a Conrad Ottendorf, 1871 and a Catherine Overdorf, 1883, a George -
Overdorff, 1830 Manor Twp. and several for a John Oberdorff, 1818 Manor Twp.
Conestoga Twp. 1850.

Also a deed for a Jacob Ocker-Jacob Rorer in 1750 Rapho Twp. Rover is @ name
associated with the early Orndorffs.

Lancaster wills book F came but the Daniel Clark will was written IN GERMAN and

is uncecorded. It is mentioned in the record though. He was of E]ingeth Twp.

and the witnesses were Henry Roland and Abraham Neff. |

One of the witnesses for Peter 0. Sr.'s will in Frederick Co8nty was a|Philip

Shreiner or Schreiner. In 1793 there is a will for a Philip Shreiner ;

Manheim Twp. Lancaster Co. He had a number of children, one a daughtdr

Catherine deceased who married Nicholas HESS (they had children Cather'ine, Phili

Mary Ann, Elizabeth, Michael) and a daughter Margaret (married Frederﬂgk\Hoffman .

0 ne daughter Mary m. Fehmer 1ived in York Co. Newberry Twp. S
)

H

i



p. 3 Nov. 16, 1976

Darius White 0. did a Tot for Orndorff family history but he reaped (or rather
I did) some unexpected benefits. No doubt the interest in the Orndorff family
history encouraged my g-aunt Guiletta's mother to write down 1nformat1on about
her dide of the family because I have quite a lot.

Hermamaiden name was Fletcher. She listed her father's family, all his brothers
and sisters and all the sisters' MARRIED names. Also listed her grandparents
and their burial place in Hinckley, Ohio. Also found a scrap of paper ]isting

a Flechere marriage date, place and names in London, England. Probably her
g-grandfather and the immigrant. There are also enough middle names that sound
like surnames to give the miadden names of the wives.

Her mother's maiden name was Anthony. She listed not only her father and all his
children and who the girls married...but also her grandfather's children..first
AND second wives and who the women married. From an old letter (obituary-1833)

I had I knew they had gone to Ohio. Indexes to county histories gave me infor-
mation that they went to Clinton Co. and they had been Quakers. From there I
went to the Hinshaw Encyclopedia of Quaker Genealogy and took this family back
into the 1600's on a number of lines. Other sources provided more information.
Not only did she 1ist the grandparents but also the Maternal grandparents and

- maternal g-grandparents. This line has been worked on quite a Tot in Virginia.

I could tie right in and add some to what has been done. Wauld have taken me
years otherwise. She even listed some names and addresses in Ohio with notations
such as™"Lucy Wilcox, eighty years olds still living...dnd her address.

You asked me about the boundary lines between Pa. and Maryland. There is a good
discussion in Jan. 1976 Genealogical Helper in the Pa. article and also the Pa.
Area Key has a good amount of information. The Pa.-Md. border finally settled
about 1760 but officially 1767. Virginia's claim to s.w. Pa. not eettled till
1780. The Connecttcut issue not settled finally till 1782.

Yes, Mt. Joy Twp. was originally part of York County and incorporated before it
became Adams Co.

What is Filby?

Do you thiﬁk that the Johann 0. who came with Christian I might have been a
brother of Christian I?

Who is the Michael Orendorff who is mentioned in the early Pa. records and in
DWO's writings? I guess we have only th&t one mention in the military records.

Do you suppose that our John I might have been the one who was on the ship to
Philadelphia in 1767? Maybe he went back to Europe for a visit or schooling?

R emember DWO mentioning John and Lawrence and that Lawrence was supposedly born
on the high seas (according to a cousin in Candda and who is that???) Do you have
copies of all the DWO publications? I have several. The 1886, 1888 or 9 and the
1898 eddation, I believe. plus I've seen American Orendorff Fami]ies. One of

my distant cousins in Iowa has a copy and I've seen a photostat of it which her
brother in Chino has.
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Since we know that John m. Allwine was born in 1767 and we know there was an
Orendorff on the passenger ship in that year (I forget whether it was Joes. or
Hohann Henrich but he could have been called either one, isn't it pos&1b1e that
our John went back over to Germany for a visit or some reason?

There was a date for the ship Chance wasn't there? I can't put my ha ad on my
notes from Strassburg-Hinke or Rupp but Orendorff Genealogy by Milo Custer
names a Johann Erendorff, passenger on ship Chance Sept. 9, 1763. I reicall

a 1767 date and a 1765 date for the two, Johaness andeohann Henrich bu\ I
don't remember which was which off hand.

I have ordered the Daniel Oberdorff and the Herman 0. land records. I gu
will have to write for a copy &f the Daniel Clark will and it will take some time
‘to decipher. I looked at some.of those old unrecorded &&kH&f*wills one tim& and
they are sometimes in poor shape. I remember scann1ng all the ones with GERNAN
so#?ding names. Don't remember a Clark. ‘That doesn't very German but you caf't
tell. i :

That's all for now.






“believe I will ¢hedk ail the n

Also from another film: Wed. Apr 6, 1938 New Enterprise & News
of St, Johnsaillle (?)

“Other Early Tulpehocken Settlers"

Martin Batdorf came to Tulpehocken ter 10. 1725 but befor@ 3ept 1727.
He was possibly the son of widow Anna Batdorf who is listed with 2
children in the Simmendingung Register about 1715. According to

Kocherthal Records ,,.Martin Batdorf, single & Maria Elizabeth Walbiern,

slnzle were @ponsors for Maria Elisabeth, daughter of Henry and
Anna Mar, + Ohrendorff June 9, 1717 Martin®s wife may have been
Maria El alborn.

Jan, 16 1750 Johann Jaﬂob Hegkar, Quitapahim {(Lebanon Co.) near

‘Herman Orndorff 6 yaars age indentured daughter Careline charlotte

to Johann Conrad lst ....ﬁmﬁs pﬁsent ‘whereabouts -

‘Jacob Preifféer 3 miles from Lanpaster Nov 16 1754k

Conrad Seibel Peb. 1, 1732 st Sheppard MNontg Go. = (psrhaps this ia
the: father of the Qonrad:Seibol in the chuwch. records in Prederick
co. in the 1770's. Cenrad 0.'s wiﬂa wRS Sponsor t0 a ghi:baq. -

Sowers Newapaxwr Au%st u. 1760 Christian Omndorff Heilberg zvry.
Lansaster Co,. o now

 Thers ware no Orndorffe mma in the wills for Lebasion co. I &id

not yat chesk the “A® spellings of the naus, onily the *0'%s%., I
e of Cathoile famiites, I 2an
across the Arendt name Jacob A®endt. His son-inelaw was Peter
Arnold, another Catholic name. It might be worth nhno to chegk

then out. I have made an A iphavetical ust and it won*t take lofig.

I chockod the computer microfiche to see who has Ogndoprffs in Tenne-
gea, I found a marriage of a John ori.ndulph in Washington Co. Tenn.
ia a.beut 1835. Have sext for the film to get the peraon®s name,
There doesn’t seem to bé imywne in New x'ork Uerkingan Orndorffs.

That’s all for now. Will look at +the Tulpshosken ragurds. more when

ny 24ln comes. Thm ar my Seibels, Eckarts, Pfeiffers. there.

<z

sinﬁemly ’

cmm A. Boi‘gor



P. 1

September5, 1976
Yorba Ljnda, Ca,

Dear Margaret,

It's really fun getting your letters. I don't have anyone else
to talke “Orndorff" to. My husband and family aren't too
interested.

More. LN ) omoreoo u.omo:eo soe

This time I think I have made a breakthrough on Christiana's
ancestry.

Remember the blurb on Herman p. 345 History of Dauphin and
Lebanon Cos. (your letter 15 May 1976 p. 3 ’

Herman of Lebanon died prior to 1778 leaving a wife Catherine,
and childrens Lorentz, Christian Joh
Christian
John
Margaret
Maria Elizabeth
Anna Maria
Maria
Teresia m. Joseph Eckworth

Compare this with the orphan's court record of his administrétion
and guardianship of the minor children.

Hermanus wife Catharine
Chilren: Lawrentz eldest
Bhristian
John
Margaret

Maria Elizabeth

Anna Maria

Maria CHRISTENA '
Joseph Eckenroth & Teresia his wife

There was record of a guardianship for Joh, Anna Maria, Mary
Elizabeth & Christena Orndorff (named as Christena here not just
Maria Christena) all UNDER 14. 4

Also a guardian chosen by Lawrence, Margaret and Christian who
were above the age of 14 ( but under 21 I guess).

Lawrence, Marg. and Christian chose Casper Michenfelder of
Borough of Lancaster as guardian and he was also appointed
guardian of those under 14.

Date of record is Apr. 2, 1778.






a farm in Maryland but that his father lived in Virginia . That
has always puzzled me, Roy O. didn®t put much store in that one
but perhaps there is eome explanation. Only two of Feter, Jr.'s
children were baptized in the Trinity Evangelical Church at
Taneytown. Why not the others? Possible explanations.. they may
have been baptized in the REFORMED church there whose records are
apparently not extant. Peter is not a member of the Emwangelical
Church, he may have been Reformed. Or perhaps they did not always
live at Taneytown. This, too,is a possibility. Jpre work needs
to be done.

I am very interested in the mention of Conrad 0. in Kentucky records.
I have not seen that record before. I1'1ll have to see if the LA
library has that book. Do you think that the deed is still listed
in the deed books? It might give us a clue as to where he was

from. It could be my Conrad..or an unknown Conrad, Jr. or perhaps
one of the NY 0°'s. Henrich of Baltimore seemingly disappeared. No
will for him there..only the onéyland records I should check the
German church records of Baltimore and see if I can find him. There
is SO MUCH I could do.

I realize that I am very fortunate to have all these LDS records
on microfilm at my disposal. I surely would never have accomplished
so muech If I had not

"I will check the land records for the Wivell®s.

My last letter fro Roy O. (in return to my mention of Henry 0.

of Baltimore) reminded him of some unexplained Henry's he has
turned up. 1in the 1790 census of Virginia was a Henry Orendore

in Fairfax County which is near Washington. Then Christian Hines
in his EARLY RECOLLECTIONS OF WASHINGTON CITY tells of Henry Oran-
dorff who lived on 7th St. between B Street (now Independence Ave.)
and Maryland Ave about 1802 or 1803. In the 1810 Census of

Va, there was a Henry Orendorff in Amherst County and Henry Oring-
duff in Jefferson County. In the 1820 census of Ohio, there was a
Henry Orndorff in Muskingum County (he was a hotel operator and
stage line agent for many years) and another of the same name in
Perry County. He had not been able to identify any of these Henrys
with his line.

I thought Christian II married Elizabeth Ann Hoffman, not Copenhaven.
I never ran across that name before. Is this a second marriage?
Couldn't be.

I checked my records again and that was the Margaret 0. and Hess
marriage date. I have the exact date for it, and I notice that the
FMWTP book only had an approximate date (a year off). I ‘suppose
this has already been found. Her name must have been Rebeccar
Margaret, I guess.

I haven®t looked at the 1810 census of Pa. for John 0. How can you
be certain he was called John and not Henry? Either is possible.

Which reminds me, have you seen the new periodical (began 1975)






April 25, 1977
Yorba Linda, Ca.

Dear Margaret,

I got back from my San Francisco trip to discover I had mistakenly written Drive
instead of Place for your address and your letter was returned to me. Since
there was some interasting news in it I am sorry it took so long to get to you
singe I am interested in what you will have to say about it. You should nave

it by now.

Even though I did take the kids along to San Francisco, I did get to $po
libraries. With some good results. The kids enjoyed riding the cable cars
arou?? all day so I gave them plenty of quarters and lunch money and they went
happily.

From: T&HESSEE RECORDS - BIBLE RECEBRDS AND MARRIAGE BONDS c¢. 1977 Cullum
& Ghertner, Nashville, Tenn. compiled by Jeannette Tillotson Acklen Volume 2

P. 424 Marriage Bonds - Lebanon, Wilson Co., Tennessee:

NAME TEST SURETY
Joseph Orondeff H. L. Joseph Orondeff
Nelly Harlen Douglas Tom Bradley
Feb. 7, 1811
1840 Tennessee Census Index: 238 Mash no twp John Orndorf
239 Hash no twp John Orndorff

Maryland 1830 Census Index Accelerated Indexing

Orendorf, JOseph Fred. 221 Dist. #7
Orendorf, Susan Balt. 506 12th Yard
Orendorff, David Fred. 248 Dist. #7
, John Fred. 205 "
» Peter Fred. 247 "
Rosanna Fred. 248 ; "
NO ABRAHAM

I also saw a book of Maryland DAR ancestors (Directory of MD DAR and ancestors)
I don't know if you have ever seen it but in case you hadn't 1 copied down the
call number. These are some Phillips's mentioned, and a couple of them had
daughters named Elizabeth whose marriages weee unaccounted for (pp. 575, 6) If
you wanted this information you could write to the S.F. Public Library and have
them xerox these pages. Call number 929.352 D265d. Send them a couple of dimes
and an SASE and I'm sure they would do it.




Apr. 25, p. 2

From NATIONAL GENEALOGICAL SOCIETY QUARTERLY V. 180 #4 Dec. 1960 p. 180

Freeholders of City and Co. of Albany 1763 Falls: Frederick Grandorff
Hendrick Jrendorf

(Frederick was listed about three persons away from Henrick Orendorf, I imagine
that the name was transcribed incorrectly)

I have a Wilder family that I intent to research eventually in the Albany area
and at that time I will look for Orndorff records in Albany, too.

From Pa. Germ. Folklore Society V. XII

The German origins of many of the Oberdorff emigrants are given, Philip
Jacob, Adam, Balthasar, Casper, Barbara, Johannes....all from Wertheim area.
Can send these papers to you if you want them, but I don't think these are
really Orndorffs, but a different name.

The California State Library at Sutro is famous for hts family history and
local history collection. These had some old Baltimore City Directories
there and I xeroxed some pages:

WOODS BALTIMORE CITY DIRECTORY 1860:

Orendorf, Ensey & Co. wholesale grocers, 325 w Baltimore
Orendorf Samuel, (0., Ensey & Co. ) 201 n Howard)
Orndorf Andrew, carter 21 Port al

Orndorf Christian, milkman, 308 Eastern av

Orndorf Thomas, clerk, s e cor Eutaw and Pratt

Orndorff Henry, carpenter, 7 Grundy

Orndorff Wm. engineer N. C. Railway, 7 Grundy

WOODS BALTIMORE CITY DIRECTORY 1865-66:

Ohlendorf, J. C. apothecary, n e cor Howard and Saratoga

Ohlendorf Wm. G. fancy and variety store 86 n Howard

ORENDORFF & BEAM, (S aml. Orendorff, Geo. T. Beam, ( groceries, wines and
Tiquors, awe cor Howard and Baltimore

Orendorff Bernard, laborer 7 Canon

Orendorff John T M. clerk, 127 Park

Orendorff John, 135 n Calvert

Orendorff Samuel, (Orendorff ¢ Beam,) 127 Park

Orndorff Mrs. Arietta, 135 n Calvert

Orndorff Henry, carpenter, 7 Grundy

Orndorff John H. 135 N Calvert

Orndorff Wm. W. superintendent Catonsvill-Hailway, dw 679 w Fayette

Orndorff Wilson, engineer 228 Preston

WOODS BALTIMORE CITY DIRECTORY 1873:

Orendorf Annie, carpet rags, 21 Guilford al

Orendorf John T. M. (J.T.M. ¢ Co.) 130 Cathedral

ORENDORF J.T.M. & CO. (J.T.M. AND S. Orendorf) wholes, liquors, 7 Commerce

Orendorf Jdos. C. (S. 0. & SON) 127 Park

Orendorf Joseph, carp. 1 Byrd

ORENDORF SAMUEL & SON, (S. and J.C. Orendorf, John Tully, Wm. S. Ramsey)
wholes. grocers and liquors, 27 s Howard

Orendorf Saml. (J.T.M.0. & Co. and S.0. & Son) 127 Park

Nwvndarff Hanrvy  carnanter. 230 Franklin
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I was only able to get through in two hours because I only checked baptismal
records up through about 1830 or so. NONE of the records were indexed.

I did find some Orendorff records that I don't believe that we had before:

From Washington Twp. Northumberland: Church Record of Schwaben Creek or Himmel Lutheran
and Reformed Church 1774-1845:

Joh. Orendorff and Elisabeth: CHRISTiAN born July 30, 1797 bapt - - - sponsor
Jacob Oschenreiter

JOHN PETER born Feb. 22, 1800 baptized Apr 20 1800
Sppomors: Jacob Oschenreiter and wife Barbara

also:

George Furster and wife Catharina: Jonathan born Dec. 24, 1804 - Spohsors
JOHANNES OHRENDORF AND WIFE ELIZABETH

There were also many Pfeiffer names in this church, including given names
similar to my Pfeiffers in the Carroll County-Adams Co. area. But they stayed
there “too long to be the same group, maybe rglssed. ,

The above records probably belong to the John Ohrendorff who married Elizabeth
Oxenreuter April 22, 1792 in Christ Lutheran Church,S8outhsburg, Berks Co.

ALSO in that church was a Henry Ohrendorf who married Maria El{zabeth Albert

in 1784. 1I'11 just BET these are the sons of Henry 0. of Adams Co. He had
sons John and Behaw Henrich. If so, then John would have been about 18 years
-of age when he married, and Henry about the same. Quite possible...

WRONG Just counted numbers and the Henry or Johan Henrich born to Adams Co.
Henry would have been only 14 years of age when Henry 0. married Maria

Elizabeth Albert in 1784 in Berks Co., can't be the same man. So the mystery
continues. Still, John is conceivably the right age to be the same, but a 1ittle
on the young side. Back to the drawing bom®ds..vss+<.. I DO wish we could fit
the pieces together. We're getting closer with every wecord we find.

In the records of the Hotelsdorf Host Church Berks Co.i i

Oct. 15, 1754 Peter Rieh1-Elizabeth Catharina Altendorf I can't figure
out if this is the Alderfer name or an Ohrendorff variation. Probably the former.

But also in the same chﬁrch:

Isaac Meyer and wife Cath5¥1na: Anna Maria born Jén. 5, 1759 baptized March 25, 1759
sponsors Christian Oxendorff and wife. (This was from a typewritten record and
I bet this was miscopied, probably the x is really an r.)

In Bhis record there are also Piper names, Peter, Jecob, George and others.

Must get this in the mail.

P.S. I have written to locate the Dunker

records of Piper€reek, Md. Peter 0. Sr.

COULD have married into this group. Bought

land from a Henry Smith (name in Dunker records)
and grandson married one of them. Liged in
their midst. ’



April 7, 1977
Yorba Linda, Ca.

Dear Margaret,

Anytime we turn up a new‘necondwof*anmlath.centuny Orndorff I
feel we have made progress... Here .is .anather .one: .. S

F 020,352  1st Ref. Church Philadelphia Val. Il 1774-1831

Michael ORENSDORFFER and Anna Maria: . .John Michael born 19 Mar 1781
Baptized July 8, 1781 Sponsors John Geuler, Barbara Geuler ()}

There were a great many other .interesting .records .on.this film.
I am a 1ittle confused, for .although .these .records arh\listed
in the 1st Ref. Church renords. they might .nat .all hawe\been
from Philadelphia. The list .has cade .numhers but .l capht find
they key to them. There is .mention .that .these are not‘all in
the Rbfladelphia church.  .I will have to .loak at these nhecords
agaigi{urther. I spent over four haurs taday looqug at his
one m. e

Also part of this record was “"Extracts .from CansisQor :
First Ref. Ch: Philadel;hia .1748-1800Q. '

Many names here that we recogntze, Nichalas Hess, .Dep kl Diehl, .
(Dewalt a Finfrock name, Diehl .name - .John .Diehl Noepke (d. 1757)
Seibel, Schaeffer (baptiamal sponsor with .Chr. 0.), Schob, Joha.
Hen. Kédein, Henry Klein and wife Catherine in 1753 (séems® to me .
this was the couple $pobsoring child .of Henry 0. of A ams\CO..
Eckard, Schreiner, etc. Albert . .. . S

Andrew OBBRHORFF and Maria BarharaN,,Maria Esther bapt&zed Jul 1 1759
Sponsors: Abraham Wild, Barhara .

Martin Weisbach 1759, copted .this because .it .is ulighﬁly reminiscent
of Washebach, Christian Qﬂs first wife but prabably. 1qn t. .

John Henry ERNSTDORFF&Elizabethkg John Henny,huuﬂam 5 L]GG
baptized Mar 20 1766 no spansors named. ... coe

John George ERNSTORFF and Elizabeth: ‘.Juhn.ﬁearge .b. Junq .21, 1767
baptized Je 22 1767 0o sponsars .given.. .... .. .... ,_ﬁ ......

Andrew Oberdorf and Esther: Elizabeth h. .4 .weeks .old bap’Sp 28 1768

Martin Reinhard and Maria: Martin.b. .de.5,.1771 .hap Aug.\L7 1771 .
Sponsors Michael Pfeiffer and wife . .Catherine .(this is.interesting .
because in my Rosanna Pfaiffer .1.ine in Maryland there is @&so .a
Pfeiffer-Reinhard marriage in the late .18th century. mﬂ..

1
i



A pril 7, 1977 p. 5
(would you believe?)

I don't know what to think about that Ernstdorff name. It was in .
Lancaster County, too, remember. ..I didn't find it in the Pennsylvania.
German Pioneers book at all. ..l wander .if he 1is .related to M. Orensdorffer.

I am now quite tired and think 1id better .quit. .Oh _.yes, had a nice

¢hdtewithoRoRoy 0. and he .invited me .ta come and .talk with him if I

get back to the east coast this .summer. . He .says he will be free of

professional duties after July 1. (retiring I guess?) .and will have

more time for genealogy. ..Did he ever send .you.a copy of those

Pa. records? Did I? I am.looking.farward to having him {fnvestigate

the Chester Co. Pa. records. .He .is .a .very .thorough and meticulous

researcher once he gets going. He is going to .investigate the indestured

servant angé& among other .things. ..I1 have .heen sending him the names of

ggo§§ I fénd on that sub,1_ect.w I alsa tell .him about all our -major .
ndings. S :

Note that the Ernstdorf name cauld have been .the Orndorff (Hah. Henrich)
who mmdpasédd in 1765. , e _

HAPPY HUNTING! Wish al had .a microfilm reader at MY house.



Mar. 2, 1977
Yorbaalinda, Ca.

Dear Margaret,

My films still didn't come in yet at the LDS 1ibrary but I went down theew
anyway to see what others had ordered. I only had a couple of hours to spend
and there were a number of Pa. films. I spent ALL my time looking at just one,
Reformed Church records of Eastern Pa., various counties.

F 020,355 containing:

Upper Salfort Twp., Montgomery Co., Pa.: Church records 01d Goshenhoppen
Lutheran Church 1751-1828

Tulpehocken Twp., Berks Co., Pa. Zion's, Straustown, Zion's Blué Mountain 1767-1863
Warwick Twp. Church Rdcord of Lutheran and Reformed Church 1754-1789

Washington Twp., Norbhumberland: Church Record of Schwaben Creek or Himmel
Lutheran and Reformed Church 1774-1845

HWeissenburg Twp., Lehigh Co., Pa. Church Record Weissenburg Lutheran and
Reformed Congregation 1757-1862

West Cocalico Twp., Lancaster Co., Pa.: Swamp Reformed Church or Little Cocalico
1788-1882

West Donegal Twp. Lancaster Co.,: Blasers Reformed Church 1752-1809
West Manchester Twp. York Co.: Wofl's or St. Paul's Reformed Church 1764-1936

West Manheim Twp. York Co., Pa. St. David's or Sherman's Lutheran and Reformed
Church: 1763-1869

Windsor, Berks Co., Pa.: Reformed Church Records of Windor's Zion Church 1762-1842

Windsor Twp., Berks Co.; Baptismal Record St. Paul's or Smoke Church Congregation:
1766-1875 *

Witpain Twp., P(county? missed I guess) Protocol of Evangelical Reformed Congregétion
1764~

Womelsdorf Berks Co., Pa. .Records of Host Church 1748-1855
Worcestor Twp. Montgomery Co., Pa. Collection Book of the Reformed Congregation 1763

Worcestor Twp. Montgomery Co. Pa. Church Record of Wentz's Reformed Church 1763-
1858; 1763-1863, 1765-1850

Worcestor Twp. Montgomery Co. Pa. Church accounts Wentz's Reformed Church 1763-1792
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They evédentally were not brothers .or father and son, but cousins
from the same 1ittle hamddt of Eichen. That is IF this is the

right Hermanus. I have a lot of work to do on that film. I think

I am goigg to have these records put on .a permanent loan so that they
will always be avdilable to me. . This costs about $5.00. Since I
will probably cash that check you sent me to do .this you can be sure
it is going to a worthy cause! S

I can then take mg time and copy all of the Orndorff records I find

and browse through the other names in .the recards as well. Who knows,
the Finfrocks and other names might be there. I recall seding a
Christopher Orndorff $o I will have to check on that.

I did NOT see the name CONRAD, JOHANN CONRAD, or PHILIP HENRICH,

-~ although I did see Philips and Henry's. I am. a 1ittle disappointed

in thaﬁ. Perhaps they came from a different area, maybe Wuerttemberg.

I sure hope that this is my same Herman Orndorff. I think the chances
are very good, although t realize this is not enough proof. _

The 1737 emigrant Herman came with a wife Anna Marg and although the
passenber 1ist named children, theee were none for them. The
marriage of a Herman and Anna Marg in 1734 at Eichen fits this
pattern, a young couple. .Perhaps they .had a child with them that
died on the journey. ) .

Ifwonder if there are any WILLS over there 1n.Germany for these
,prndorffs. .

-1 will have to check further to see if this couple at Eichen had any

/

children and if they are mentiaoned in the records after 1737. 1If they
are that radds them out.  If not then there is further circumstantial
;hvidegpe. ,

I saw’ the name Jacob Orndorff, too. Also a Michael. It will take

me a long time to copy all these names, but it will be fun! Of course
you will get a copy. L '

The Cumberland County, Pa. grantee and grantor indexes 1750-1950
Showad no Orndorff names until about .193Q. . The .Dauphin county

//deeds are there, but I haven't looked at them yet.

I am going to San Francisco next week. Will look at the library there.
My husband has decided we should take the kids so that will aut into the
library time, but the kids deserve it. , o _

I had some marvelous luck on one of my other lines recently. Just
started researching my grandmother's maiden name, Henneberrry, a
rather uncomson surname. Found a caouple in the phone book. First
one I called said, oh yes, someone in the family had written the
family history a few years ago. A nun back in Iowa who did it when
she retired (a former registrar of a college there). I have written
to her for information. The second Henneberry I called turned out to
be the widow of a man my family had talked about, my grandmother's
cousin. He just died last YEAR and .the family thought he had been
dead for years. I could have TALKED to him and missed the chance.
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April 12, 1977

Dear Margaret,

I usually order a little film at a time, 2 or 3 rolls a week so it
doesn't pile up on me, but lately there have been few film deliveries
and now all at once I must have at least a dozen films to look at in
that 1ibrary! , o

BUT GOOD NB@S! The church records fram Freudenberg came. They are
really indexes to the birth, marriage, .and death records from very
early. dates until later onein the 19th century (or even later, I
don't remmmber). Mhbgyldst disted alphabetically by surname so the
1ist/is easy to check. Within each surname, names are listed b
chronologically according .to the recard. .Besides the year given,
there is another number, perhaps page .number or something like that.
I'11 have to check on this further.  Then the place of the record is
given....and then there is a place .or section .for"remarks". T his
segms to contain perhaps the father's .name faor the births, the
qudse's name for marriages, and is .usually blank for deaths, except
perhaps to say whose widow it was or so on. ‘

ﬂ"felt just like a kid in a candy store. After two years of looking
,for,the Orndorff name and .perhaps .finding only a tiny mention after
‘looking at miles of film, it was pure joy to look at page after page
of the Orndorff name in nice, plain legible handwriting (no script).

' Thefe ,are many Orndorffs, needless to say. .I.found the name of

Tillman Henrich Ohrndorff (remember the university graduate 1ist

R foﬁndiin a German periodical?). . There were also a great many who

/

Vi

went /by the Ernsdorf name, so I assume .this is a variant. The Seibel
name/ is also prominent in Freudenberg, and there is at least one
Erngdorf, Seibel marriage in Freudenberg. .Thére is a Philipe
Orndorff.and also a marriage of a Johan Ehert Bhrendorf and Anna
Catharina Arnold in 1777... Remember that .Arnold was one of the
pfinciple names in the Catholic records .of St. Mary's Lebanon and
,?hey:11Ved‘qu1te near the Orndarffs. . There was a Hermanus Arnold
“in Lebanon. L

BUT m& BIG FIND of the ddy.wasaa.Johannes.Henmanus,OHRNDORF of Eichen
marrying Anna Margretha WASCHENBACH. . Now .this is the surname of
Christian I's wife Agnes in that same hamlet.. . . S

There is also a becord of a Johan Hermanus Orndorf botn .at Eichen
-who was a son of Ebert Orndorf. Now .if you will laok-at those

charts on p. 78 of Chr Ohrnd. Fam. in Germany, lower right hand

corndr, you will find an Ebert Orndarf, son .of Johann Henrich Ohrendorf,
8ichen . Now look at p. 18, Jaohann Henrich Ohrndorf, lived at
Halmenhof, later at Hof Eichen. Perhaps these are the same and

might explain the relationship of Herman .and Christian
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He had been in the movies and had played Lincoln in BIRTH OF A
NATION yeara ago. His wife was mast gracious .and wants .to meet
meu FUN FUN. - Ve e - !

Also calded another Orndorff out .in .the San Fernando Valley. Says
his grandfathesimasimy Rersy18vadeeffiotnakd thate gnuatagramamather)
who died in about 1934 at a .very .advanced .age...80's or 90's. _Perry
0. is busied teadhalifarmidy buthayasoff waly Kkameass. bodemdthide thasshe
1898 directory a Perry Orndarff .(Orendorff) in Walden, Kansas, ..
probably the same, It says he is Vol. .1 .(Christian .0. line). Do
you know #his parentage? Must have been .born .around 1850. . Also
lived in Texas before coming to California. Maybe other places

The family is very interested and I said.I would try to find out
more. They will sugply infornation on their relatives for me. 1
collect all I can. The familk .thoughtththat the Orndorffs had

come from Hamburg in the 1800's. . Could this be the Mennonite line
instead perhaps, or are they wrong? .Also mentioned .Perry Orndorffs
family connected with the Qklahoma land rush and someplace in
ITTinois. A little foggy .there but S pringfield, I think it was.

Well, that's it for now. THAT'S PRETTY GOOD FOR ONE DAY, I think.

How long til1l you think you will get the newspaper article on
Lorentz? Can hardly wait. )



April 7, 1977
page 3

MARRIAGES Mar. 13, 1808 Nicholas Heye .& Catherine QOberdorf
OLE¥YHILL CHURCH (ST. JOSEPH'S .CHURCH) .PIKE .TWP. .BERKS CO. 1754-99
COMMUNICANT LIST: JACOB OBERDORF, WIFE .CATHARINE

CONFIRMATION 1756: Elizaheth, daughter .of .Jacab OBERDORFF . .

ALSO a Michael Altendorff married Anna .Sweilnhart May 20, 1783. This
is in marriage records Falckner Swamp at .New Hanover, Pa. but not
in the original Olney's. _. e e

Originally I ordered this film.to look .at.the recards of St. Jacob's
or Kimmerlings'eReformed Church 1754-1887. . It is typical to find
more on accidéntally ordered film than what .you originally ordered!

But thishough St. Jacobs or Kimmerltng's_had.no_Oréndquf names, it
had some items of interest. .. .. . . ... L :

Herman ECKEL Magdalena Barbara b. Sep 12, 1755 'Lodwig Michel, singl
Anna Haria . L Barbara Schlosser

There are many Mese, Meese, Mess, Misch names hene;-ﬁ_copiéd.some. Let
me know if you want them. . Included in one Mese baptism is 'a Maria
Weschenbach, single as sponsor .(Wasebach?) .. L o

The Wevvell name is here, also a Christian Borgner (Bardner?)

Miachael KORR John Christian ... b. Mar. 23, .1780". William Rauch
Anna Barbkara e May 7, 1780 . Anna Barbara
In 1780 Anna Barbara, wife of Christophen.qupenheueﬂ-mas sponsor for
Schwarm child R -

Jacob HETTEUCH John Philip . ..b. Mar &*.1183,,\i, Michael Kor
Anna Maria e Mar 20 | . Barbara

In 1783 Frederick Noecker and w .Eva .Catherine were spdnsors-for
a Berry child e e -

Michael KOR Susanna. .. ...b. Feb. 19, 1784 . Nicholas Weiss
Barbara . Mar 11, 1784 ‘Barbara
i \
ALSO on this film: CHURCH.RECORD.OF,SQHQLLORES_OR.UNION!REFORMED"
AT UNIONVILLE, NORTH NHIIEHALL.IWP»,.LEHLGH.Q0~A17&5ﬁ1846, .

Nothing much here though. ..



Aprl] 7, 1977

I think it is great that you found .someone.interested in _the Noecker . .
name. I copied a few tidhits .from.the .Lancaster .Co. Pa. .Deed Abstracts
and Oatha of Allegiance, Baoks. .A-M .1729-1770 that yau might use.to .
:urtnir your acquaintance Mmith .them... Lthink .yau will be tnterested

n this too: e e

D/185 Martin Noaker:X & w Magdalene: X .of Heid Tp. rel. enf. to .

Philip Briddeback (Bridenhach) .sadler .of Heid. .Twp. .35-8/6d (amound of .
sale) Christopher Noaker, John Hawks, .Martin Noaker witnesses.. .Part of
115a which John Noaker and w. Catherine .20 .Qct .1750 gr to Martin Noakdr
¢ is also part of 20Ba which Casper Wistar ¢ w Catherine granted to John
Noaker 5 May 1742

17 Aug 1754, witnesses Adam Harber, Robert Areane, Carl Shally J43
recorded 21 Nov 1754 Delivered .to Casper Hoover .7 Jan 1955 .

E/187b Casper Wisdar & w Catharine of Phila rel to John Noaker of
Tulpehocken 83-4/- 208a an Tulpehacken Cr: John Hawk, John Lein,
Thomas Copenhaven, Hans Moser, Valentine Hergelrude, Nicholas Miller
Part of 3,080acres Thomas .Penn rel 1Q Nov. 1737 .to Caspar Wistar.

5 May 1742 W 16, U46, John Rouse .of Phila .J12 24 Oct 1757

Margaret, right now I am very inritated with myself. When I went

to the librayy last Saturday .&nd copied the .above information I

also xeroxed some pages that were too much ta capy. Some were

census indexes but I think I also .copied .ane of .the Deed Abstract

of Lancaster pages. At any rate, I turned up a NOECKER name
associated with a PHILLIPS name. . Itthink .it may jave been as

a witness to a NOECKER deed or something Jdike .that. Anyway I .

am really mad at myself for losing those pages. Maybe they will

turn up oreelse I will copy them next time I ga. I was .thinking
dftyour Elizabeth PHILLIPS who marrédd .your Christapher Orendorff.
Wonder if there 1s any caonnection. .I believe .this was: in.the general
vicinity of the Tulpehocken area sa I alsa copied some early Philips
in the Index of Berks Co. MWills and Administrations 1762-1850:

1837 Phillips, Jacob Peter ¢ Henry Phillips Aa#l .13/34:

1767 Philips, Casper Nicholas and Christina .Filibs Biﬂ] (Book 2/page 34)
1723 Philips, Henry Adam Philigps ..ADM. /78 .

1791 Fillibs, Nicholas - Christina &.... Will .. A/220, \

Now from the Index to Lédﬂastenlcoh,wills.and,Admtnisgrations..

Philips, John 1817 " ADM . ... .. . Gearge Philipshilsls WILL M/1/68
William 1757 _.aADM . = = .. ... _.... AU
William 1749 _ADM . . . .....

By the way, it was an ADMINISTRATION, not .a will .for Jopn Diehl

Noecker in 1757. Will have to check .an .that.. _ _\

l
Thank you very much for the check. After .this don't se ?ny more
because I know you have to rent film also, .and .yours 1snh expensive
than mine. I hope to start an .the Berks Co. deeds and othar records
pretty soon and let you goncentrate .on.the .church records\.i Maybe those
deeds will tell us something about where these peaople camé*from
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Andrew Oberdorf Baeia. . . b. Deb. P@¢c.1222 17R8am Taber

Maria e . Jan. J8g.1103 1788a
DEATHS:

Aug. 13, 1761 Susanna d. Andrew Oherdorf, .7 ma. 12 days .
A pr 22, 1766 Esther Overdorf, .l yr. 3 ma. .. |
May 4, 1766, John Henry Ernstdorf, 8 weeks

June 24, 1767, John Michael Oberdorf, .5 ma. 2 weeks
Sept. 27, 1768, Catherine Ernstdorff, 56 years, .2 mo.

May 14, 1775, Dorothy Oberdorf, 6 mo.. .

Apr. 13, 1777, Andrew Oberdorff, 6 .yrs. ... ...

Aug. 14, wife of Andrew Oberdorf, 44 yrs.
June 7, 1783, Catherine Imdorff . (2).
MARROAGESH6, Abraham PHILLIPS bachel ... .. . .. .\_

May 9, 1756, Abraham Phillips, bachelor fr Nitpen pr and Gatherine
Rees, spinster, Norrington .Twp., Phil Co. . .

J
May 29, 1783, John Adasm and Catherine Oherdorf, . 41\

June 10, 1783, Michael Rommel ¢.Christine Darffer (7))
J une 19, 1783, John Milles and .Elizabeth Ernstdarff |,

LIST OF COMMUNICANTS 1759 REF. CH. PHILADELPHIA K%
Elizabeth Frick L '%
Henry Ernstdorff o e e :
Anna Catherina Ernsdorf 1
' af\
LIST OF COMMUNICANTS 1771 1st R&F. CH. PHILADELPHIA %
Henry Ernstdorf D e \
Maria Oberdorf ; “
John Frick (CONRAD 0. 'S D UG TER BARBARA MARRIED A JOMN FR@CK THERE ARE
TWO OF THEM HERE . |

\

BAPTISMS: '\x" . Lo

Andrew Oberdorf Betbehed’ .. b. Oc 21, 1774, . &

Bethéhea i :Lf%a.“J‘ No 13, 1774 :_&

Peter Conver Aauéédfne. b. .Aug. 4, 1775 .. Henry: Ernstorff & parent:s
BatheMing. . e ,

1!\
i
[
4
1.

CATECHUMENS CONFIRmeuflaﬁos \Elizabeth Ernsdarff.

A\ [
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Keep in mind that one of the names closely assoclated with
this Henny 0. was KLEIN...a name also assocdated witih Anna
Barbanra Ohnendorgd Kohnt.....and 4t was a Peten Little who was
closely associated with the Peten Ohnrendonrfg Line. But the
Original vernsion of that name was Peter KLEIN and Lhere wene
KLEIN'S 4in the same church with Henry 0. of Adams Co.

I am going Lo wnite to Mr., Gro4f§ Lin Lancaster Co. and see
how close Petern Orndordg was Listed to Hemman 0. on that
1771 Zax £48%.

9 -

10 - o0.5.

11 - 1T willf pass this information aﬂong.

12 - Mo - Jacobus 48 LATIN for Jameb.  You should know betten!

14 - We don't hnow fon sure but we have an unidentified Henrny 0.
therne 4n 1762,

15 - Re GLenn E. Orndonff and Millersbunrng.....the Millersbunrg
name nings a beél somewhenre. Seems that one of the oither
0. descendants mentioned nelatives in that area. Maybe 1
wilL check my notes. 1 could be wrong but....

16 - Yes, 1 think it quitfe Likely ithat Conrad and Petern hnew
Chn. 1 Line. 1 hope to have thait area thoroughly checked
in Geamany.

17 - WLLL check
18 - We wifl nevern hnow which Christian was naturalized, 1 guess.

19 - We neally need Lo check all orniginal sources, including that
bible and forget whatever assumpitions have been previousty
made. Yes Mueller and MilLLer ane ithe same name.

1 just nead through a very excellent book Xitled, 1 believe

NAMES IN THE 1790 CENSUS OF THE U.S. 1t gdives analyses of difgerent
kinds of names, including sections on the Geaman names. VYou might
want to tell your friends wornking on the Bordnen that ithe aliernate
version of that name is Porntnen also. They also talked aboul many
changes in Geaman names...VERY interesting.

My husband i8 being set up 4in his own business by a computen
software §irm. He will do khein installation work foi them.
We may get a teaminal in our own home. 1§ s0, 1 may be able
to put this information on a compuéer yet.

1 have had a THIRD Retter from the archives of the Churcn of
the Brethenn, the past two being unsolicited and very helpful.

Thedin arnchivist L5 on the ball. .
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She sends the folLlowing obituary of John Onndorf which she
gound in the GOSPEL VISITOR. Vof. XVI. No. 10. 1866. P. 320

Died 4in the Baugo Congregation, Indiana, August 20, brothen
John Onndonrf, age 81 yeans, 5 months and 10 days. Funeral
senvices by Elder David MillLen and othens.

: C. Wengen

This tells us Little new (except the fact that he was evidently

a memben of Lhis church as well as his wife and the name of

the congresgation). 1t does confinm the information that we

have showing that he was indeed born in 1785. One 0§ the

Onndon§ descendants of John's stiLL Lives 4in that county 4in
Indiana. 1§ there are necords there, 1 will trny to have him

Look at them. The archivist xeroxed the page and there axre
sevenal othern obituarnies. This John had no sons who survived

him on Left children s0 theelOrndorff name ended with him 4in

that branch but there anre several Lines in the female descendanits.

I had a phone call from a man named Oren who Lives in Burlington
Towa. He nan 4into one of the other Oandonff deseendanis who gave
him my numben and address. The story is that his g-g-grandgathhnr
Left York Co., Pa. for Towa shortly begone 1850. Story goes that
he had murdered a man in a favern brawl and skipped down. He
wondens Lf possibly the name was orniginally Onrendonrngf (§irnst name
was John) and he shorntened it Laten, perhaps to escape his
pursuens. He has had trouble finding the name Oren. However, Lin
Zhe Latest Genealogical Helpern 1 see the name Onin mentioned. Wikl
write Lo hdim.

1 have nead about 200 pages of the Fredernick Co. wills but have
not gound anything. 1 have a Long ways to go.

I have copied s0 far only one entry §rom the 1850 Maryland
Census:

Baltimore 2nd Ward Dwelling 1789

Andrew Onrendoffer Age 29 M Labonren b. -Geamany
Ann " 32 F "

Fredenick 5 Maryland
Mathldas Stapp Geamany

Looks Like he emifgnrnated beforne 1845.

From HISTORY OF CHESTER CO. PA. Vi 1. p. 210 (Futhey, Smith & Cope, Gil-
Philadelphia, Events, 1881) bert

Landownens 1774 Philip Arndond p. 210
a Fredernick Henken s£ilL thene 4in 1846 (p. 297

HISTORY OF HERKIMER CO......Benton, Lathan S., ALbany, Mussel,
1856, p. 285

May 31, 1809 Wileiam Ornendond, Onedida Co. N.Y. trdied and convdcited
§on nape - sentenced £fo Life Lin prison.
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Manniage Records of Sandusky Co., Ohio (printed)
at Westenn Reserve Hist. Soc.

Mary Ann Orendorf - Peter Reed. . by James Rose, J.P. June 4, 1845
Mathias Orndonf - ELLzabeth Hunst by G. Peten, Priest Aprn 23, 1860
Mathias Onndong - Cathenine Baken - by J. Snydern, J.P. Aug. 3, 1861

I have a note §nom an arnticle on the Brethean in Pa. and Md. that
Lthe KLEIN'S wenre strong Brethenn believens. Othern Brethern names
Meyens (Peter and Abraham, s0ns of Jacob) and also John and
Abraham Gro§§ in Lancastern Co.

1 know thene was more I wanted to say but Li's getting too Late
Ain the evending to think straight.

Befone we decide caastly what we will publishewe should probably

wait and see what turns up. We have plenty of time. 1 am hoping
that SOMEONE will comé along and be interested in the New York
Onndondgs. 1 don't have the enerngy orn inclination to sont all of
them out, although 1 will probably have to searnch those early

churech neconds Looking for Peter and Conrad, fust to be sure. Perhap!
Roy 0. will do the Vinginia Line, at Least as much as has been
uncovened. .

We could Label a sendies ORNDORFF GENEALOGY Volumes 1, 2, 3, on
whatever. We might decide to put one or more volumes bound
toghthen in one dapending on how much maternial we have. T will
coven the cost fon the Peten Line and share in Chr. 1 and

probably also coven the cost for Hdarman. Each immigrant could

be a separate volume (except forn fathens and sons). Thus we would
have the Chn. 1 Line (4including Chr. 11), the N.Y. Henny (but we
would Leave this #o be published by someone else Laten), the Peter
0. Line , the Connrad 0. Line, the Heaman 0. Line, and if proven,
the Philip Hennich Line. We shadddaalso have one for the Jess.
Ohnendonf§ and Joh. Hennich Ohnrendorfd who came 4in 1765. This
Leaves a potential for €Ight volumes covering Lmmighants who came
before the Revolution. Thene is veny Little in the Conrad 0. Line
as I §ind no grandchildren bearing his name 4in tihe mafe Line 40
probably Peten and Conrad could be Lumped Zogether, particularly
i§ we prove they ane baothers. So Zhat would be seven volumes.

OF course we would not compile the Lines of the 1765 immigranits
eithen. We don't even kno@ who theirn descendantd are or whene

the settled. They could be the BErks Co. 0's.

@he only problLem is that we don't know where th place John 0. of
ELizabethtown. Can you dend me a copy of that Moravian repont
that you had translated? WiLL gladly pay the copy cost. Wonder
if there ane more neconds in those archives 4in Bethlenem....

Hopefully Roselyn Wallis would take on Abraham's descendants. 1
believe I already asked hen about this. 1In the male Line, I
believe onlfy his son John who went to Indiana Legi any children.
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We don't neally know too much about Zhem. 1 believe they axre
Zhe same as the "George" of Carnoll Co. mentioned £n the DWO

neconds who were "unplaced" in his volumes. We need to know

more about them.

I will, o4 counse,take nesponsibility gfon Peter, Jn.'s Line

and probably much of Herman 0.'s. The question is...how far

do we go? To Zhe 1850 time perniod? 18807 1900? We might

setf a minimum date and fhen carry At forwand where we have

the information. Sdince Lafern, more necent Aingormation 4s easdien
Lo obtain, we might do a beitfen senrvice to concentrate on sonting
out Zhe eanliern Lines.

We might want £o have an addendum somewhenre for some of Lthe
miscellaneous reconds we have found on Latern Ornndornff emigrations.
14 anyone working on the Mennonite 0's? (Would there be enough

to §4iLL a volume for them? On should we just heep it sinicitly
geared £o the -pre-Revolutionary gamilies?

I will send so0on for Zhe newspapen arnticle from Bernks Co. Hist. Soc.
Well, that's about alf for now. I'm not getting Bamk done now

due to the Xmas season. Am building a gingenbread house this
moaning, the one on the cover of Betfter Homes and Gardens for
Decemben. ,

Menny Christmas!
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Margaret, I know have the 1850 census record for Hannah Ohler
Adams Co. Union Twp. p. 275 Dwelling 163 Family 169

Eve Kuhne age 54 born Pa.
Hannah Ohler age 70 born Pa.

If seventy $ her trumage then she would have been born about 1780--long
after Herman died and thus not a daughter of Herman. If the age is wrong,
she would have been one of his youngest children. But in the court
record they seem to have been mentioned in the order of birth and Anna
Maria was 3rd to last and mentioned as being under 14 in 1778.

I recall also that on one of the deeds after Herman's death (in 1787)
Catharine Orendorff is mentioned so she did not remarry. Since we
have a listing of a Herman and Catharine Orendorff as early as 1749
it is clear that whe would not have been of an age to bear children
after 1787 if she did remarry after this time..........

The other possibility is that she (Hannah) was a sister of Mathias.
We'll have to see what other sources turn up.

I have had that will for some time but hadn't made all the connections
with my census records. I thought that this Mary was the wife of an
Orndorff but instead this was her maiden name. Possibly three of
Mathias's daughters never married. We need more Catholic church records
from there.

I almost forgot the best news of all. Hank Jones kindly consented to
asking his researcher to watch for Peter, Conrad and PHilip in the
church registers. She is going back to the Siegmn area. If they are
found, I will be sent the bill...which I would gladly pay, otherwise
no charge. He ordinarily won't do that for anyone, but since I had
already had some work done by him, and Orendorff is one of the names
she is searching, he agreed to it.

That's all for now.






August 8, 1978
Dear Margaret:

I was quite worried to hear about the problem with your eyes. [ do
hope that everything goes well. Drop me a postcard if you can when
you know.

Comments on your letter of 4 Sept. 1978.

I guess we need to know a lot more about your €hréstopher. What documen-
tation do you have for his and Elizabeth ages? Census records and DWO?
These are not entirely reliable so still think they Maryland couple might
be yours. If Christopher, son of Christian II, had a sister Elizabeth
would she have been married by that time? If goy she could not beethat
Elizabeth Orndorff. You ought to thoroughly ransack the town and county
where Christopher settled in IR&inois for any records.

Yes, you did say that is Christian II's children in that Ragerstown
church, but didn't you say that Christopher & Elizabeth were married
at his uncle Christian's?

Che Louisa County, Iowa Oreduffs are most likely a branch of the
Virginia Orndorffs. The spelling of the last name alone suggests
this. I believe I have had some mention of them from Roy 0. One of
the Orndorff sisters #maBuBurlington, Iowastold me one time in the
early t$80's they learned of another Orndorff family some miles
distant. They went dor a ride one day to visit them but could not
establish any relationship. These sisters were grandchildren of
William Orendorff'§j(of Mediapolis, my g-g-gfthr) brother Frank
Orndorff. One of the sisters died recently. Their brother Frank
lives not far from me.

Textile and design must have been a lot more fun tham Latin. My mother
and father both had talent in the art field--my father did cartoons and
my mother went to dress designing school after graduating from high
scheal (age age 16). She vas offered a job at $100 a week during the
depression, but gave it up to stay home with her sick mother.

There is something bothering me about Herman and wife Catherine. Some
time ago you sent me a mention of a Herman (Christian?) and wife
Catherine mentioned in a 1ist of church members in 1749.%..... Well we
have another record of Herman and wife Anna Marg. in 1750's. Would like
to verify that first church record. It has nosuredd to me that we might
have TWB Hermans. I don't MHINK so, but unless these records are in
error, it is possible. Land records trace Herman §§d Catherine)couple
back to 1753. Even if Herman had son Lorentz or Herman born in 1737

he would have been only 16 and two young to own land in 1753. Remember
there were other children listed on their ship's 1list in detail, but
none for them.



\

DWO records say this John had a brother George who had one son. Guiletta's
chart shows he died single. One says died 1864, one says 1859. There is an
unexplained George Orndorff La Grange County, Indiana 1850 census age 32 who
could certainly be a son of his brother George. Born in Ohio. That would be
guite a find. Would love to complete Abraham's family.

And now for a tidbit from Clifford Neal Smith's latest book AMERICAN GENEALOGICAL
RESOURCES IN GERMAN ARCHIVES (AGRIGA) p. 332 under heading MORAVIAN BRETHREN.

There are some archivel materials which were once located in German archives
but were lost at one time or another.during the war,ppresumably. But they
were photocopied by Libeary of Congress. Among them are interesting

jtems such as a Travel diary 1735-56: visits to Pa., Va., New England
Maryland, New York 1742-56. and other misc. materials all connected with
America. Nice to know they are in Library of Congress, but we can't get

at them ourselves, and they would be in German and probably couldn't read
them anyhow. It would take someone knowledgeable, but they might be

worth investigating sometime.

Would help ahare expenses if we could find someone competent someday.

That's not much new, but I will spare you the 1900 census reports. You
would drown.......but if you need anything from them, I'ge got them.

Also read somelhere that many Germansimmigrants of 1750-1753 went to
Mova Scotia. I wonder if any went via Pa.

In October we are going to Guadalajara and also Miami, Bermuda, Barbados
(I had a Quaker family there) and Virginilslands.) I hear they have a
good gen. library in Miami.

Will pray for you. Write when you can.



I pretty much have the results of my Maryland trip down on group
sheets now (with a few loose ends,=of course). It is amazing how
much information I picked up in such a short time.

I still haven't gotten that newspaper article about Lorentz yet. It
is about time to try that again.

As I lookdd over the guardianship papers for Herman (1778) again, it
seems that ALL the children were mdnors, except possibly for Teresa

who was not given a guardian because §d¢ whe married, She could have
been over or under 21. Teresa sounds more 1ike a CATHOLIC name, though.

The important think in this guardianship records though, was that it
showed Lorentz getting a double portion, as I recall, as the eldest

son. Now if the wasn't the eldest son, he wouldn't have gotthn the

double portion, even if the eldest was given a stake earlier.

If the forementioned church records are BOTH correct, then my assumption
that there was only one Herman is wrong. We would have two.

But if thére is odly one Herman, then he had nd earlier sons 1lividgg
at the time of his death. -

Of course, we have all those unknown Berks Co. 0's so closely connected
to these families. We know that John Doctor also lived in Lebanon Twp.
as well. Who knows? Ue also have a couple of loose 1765 immigrants

to tie in. They must fit there somewhere. Wish we could find a
signature of John doctor somewhere to compare with the passenger list.

Did you see the latest Newsweek magazine and the article on the General
Services Administration Scandal. They show a picture of the National
Archives Building at Laguna Niguel--a monstrosity resembling the
pypdmhds. That's where I finally went to look at census film recently.
Made twoptrips. They allow you two hours on the machines if there is

a watting 1ist, and there usually is. It is best to get there by 8 a.m.
(I leave my house about 7:15). Last time I was lucky....got to stay on
about 6 hours straight. The machines are electric, real nice if they
don't heat up toommuch. The have all census there including 1900. But
the catch is that it is subject to interlibrary loan and sometimes the
roll you want is gone. But I can always look at something different.

It is my ambition to copy all the 1900 Soundex entréés for Orndorffs,
but I might limit it to those from Md. and Pa. or in Midwest and West
as I don't need all tbase jillions of Virginia Orndorffs. I copied
about 45 entries from Maryland and have not finished copying the Pa.
entries yet. At least 100 of those, I estimate. I found one Md. couple
with triplets followed a few yasrs later by twins.

I also have been checking on the John in Indiana (Churubusco gang) whom I
believe (not proved yet) to be son of Abraham. Found him in several censuses
thru 1870 (1880 census was out). He supposedly died in 1879. If he died in
the latter half of that year he might be in the 1880 mortality schedule for
the county. If so, it would name the birthplace of his father, presumably
Abraham. That might help me in tracing Peter's FTénésteps. I woud dearly
Tove to find a tombstone showing this John's birth date. He is exactly the
right age for Abraham's son John. We have a baptismal record and birth
date for him already. This would clinch it. Or maybe a mortuary record

of death record or even obituary. Am also checking on township histories...
he lived there for some time.
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April 24, 2978

Dear Margaret:

Well, I finally made it to Phoenix. Jidn'¢ get to Maryland yet and
right dow I don't know when or if I will as my daughter's wedding

js June 3 and time is getting short. Also my husband doesn't know

if he can get away to Maryland for more than a couple days at a time
and it wouldn't be wortn while for me to go along unless he could stay
longer.

But Phoenix was worthwhile. The first thing I do in a strange city
is look up the largest genealogical library. This was the L.D.S.
microfilm-Book library in nearby lesa, only 7 miles down the street
from where my hotel was located. Very easy access. It is a very
good library--13,000 books and many analytical entries in the card
catalog (entries for PARTS of books). There weee also many reels of
microfilm but I concentrated mainly on the books sincd all the film
is available to me on loand anyhow.

There was an Eisenhower Genealogy so I looked up the Orndorff name as
there vere previously two Orndorff-Eisenhower marriages in Dauphin
County, Pa. in the 1850's. It seeméd that there were two sisters.
One married an tgsenhower and a year or two later she was killed in
an accident. MNot too long after, her widowed husband married her
sister. They were daughters of a John Orndorff.

Also, another analytical entry:

JOHN HOPEINS OF CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS, 1634 Ailu SOME OR HIS
DESCENDANTS by Timothy Hopkins, 1932 ( Stanford University Press)

n. 683 Edna Mae Hu$fman b. 30 April 1896 at Sycamore, Pa. m.
at Yaynesburg 20 De 1916 William Herman Orndorff b. at
Hopewell, Pa. 27 April 1294 son of Williflam Henry Orndorff
b. 17 Ja 1855 and ifartha Ullom b. 9 Ja 18568. Heris a
farmer of Sycamore, Pa. and a Republican.

Children: Reed David b. 18 J1 1913 Sycamore, Pa.
Sarah Mildred b. 23 Ag 1920 Hopewell, Pa.

From HISTORY OF WILKES-BAQRE AND WYOMING VALLEY V. 1 (This was the
Penpamite Yar ) p. 633

...Mar. 20, 1770.... pdarrant . . . Indictment...Sheriff to take
and convey before court {Northampton Co.)....Shoemaker, Smith,
Mack or Mock, Haines, Brown §and others) Mill Breek

“A11 these are some names connected to the Orndorff lines. HNarrative

sometimes mentions certain names and then says {81so some Germans.....
Orndorff name never mentioned.
Co. Pa.

Many of those involved in the Pennamite Ward came from Northampton and
il.d.
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There were disputes in the Pennamite War in the Mill Creek-Fort Qurkee area
in 1770-1771 and also a great flood dn 1771. You will recall that Peter

0. appears on the Lebanon Twp., Lancaster Co., Pa. tax list in 1771. Sone
g§7the incidentssin this dispute involved persons who lived in Lebanon in
770

Some references to the various events were from the journals uf»Aorav1an
missionaries at "Friedenshuetten (Wyalusing) V. 1 p. 443, ~ -

This whole thing is very interesting as Peter seers to appéhrgét a time
and a place wihich is consistent with the nistory of tnis dispute.

Last, but not least in my Phoenix report is another of the analytical
entries found in the card catalog....mentions of some Orendorffs in the
series HISTORICAL AND BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCHES OF KENTUCKY V. 2 & 3 on pp.
844 and 1078. The first is, I'm sure, on the Cnristian II Tine and
probably the second is also. Hentions Be is from & prominent Orendorff
family of Virgimsia and Maryland.

Mexico Orendorff of Breukenf1dge Co., Ky. born May 18, 1812 son of
Jesse and Mary E. Cashmen Oraddeofff.

Some of the children Henry
Christopher
EBmond
Taylor T.
Hilliam
+homas J.

This family belonged to Methodist Episcopal Church

The account mentiona that Mexico died in the prime of his life. There is a
very nice p1cture of him on one page. This was a book wRich was on microfilm
and I didn't have it copied. It could probably be done somewhere from the
hard copy.

The xerox machine was broken down there bot they will later send e xerox
copies of the pages from the Eisenhower genealogy whica I will send to you.
A nice man there folunteered to do it for me.

You can pass this info on the Xentucky 0's along to those conceried with them.
I'm sure they can find the book at a library somwwherb

That's all for now.
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One of the Schaeffers was also sponsor €or an Albert child.

Interesting to find so many surnames in this church with Orendorff
connections. Obviously the Fursters knew the Orendorffs and the
Pfeiffers well, so it is assuggd that the Orendorffs and Pfeiffers
also knew each other. This is the Orendorff group that wen to the
Lykens Valley area later. ‘

So this is the fourth group of Ohrendorffs to have association with the
Pféiffers:

1. N.Y. 0O's - a Peter Peyper had a son-in-law Peter Orendorff
:2.“Jacob Piper was a friedd of Christian II

3. Peter, 0., Jr. marriéd'Rosanna Piper
8. The Himmel Church Pipers-Pfe1ffers friendly with the Orendorffs
- and’ Fursters

Mrs. Naomi Cosgriff also sent me some mentions of the N.Y. O's that she
found in a history of the Columbia N.Y. vicinity. It shows one of the

old Orendorff family homes and one of the old Orendorff men in front of it.
I'11 copy it off sometime and send it. Am swamped with things to do wight
now.

We had some exciting news yesterday. I have been disposing of my mother-
in-law's belongings since she went into a nursing home. A whole housefiold
full of them. There were two paintings. I had them appraised. One is a
portrait of a woman by the American artist (19th century) S. Jerome Uhl.
It is a portrait of the artist's wife done in Paris in the 1870's. I am
told it is worth about $5,000.00. Some of his work is hanging in the
National Gallery in Washington, D.C.

The other picture is a floral arrangement done by Edith White, also a
19th century American artist, done in 1892, It is also fiifiine pitture
but worth “"only" $2500.00. I hm having them bothccleaned and restored,
well worth the $400.00 investment. We will probably hold onto them
until Grandma either needs the money or she passes on. They appreciate
in value faster thabnmoney in the bank these days. Am having them
INSURED, of course.

That's all for now. I am sure glad to hear your eyes are o.k.--at least
for now. Do be careful and watch out for any symptoms. Can it be
prevented if it starts happening?

Sincerely,






Ja. 29, 1979

Dear Margaret:

For some time I have been meaning to reorder the Conewago Chapel church records
and look at them more thoroughly. I checked the names in the index attthe time
but didn't look through them as thoroughly as I wanted. Recently, I saw the
film at the LDS library and so I went through it again, this time looking at
each individual entry.

I learned that the index had indexed only the names of the child baptized and
not paraats or sponsors! I found many more Orndorff records and now I bedieve
that we have the marriages for Herman's two other daughters hientioned in the
administrations records and also possibly two daughters for John, Doctor: You
will see on the accompanying records which I copied from Conewago Chapel the
maiden names are given in many cases of the mothers of the baptized child. This
is a bég helpl!

We had no marriages,for Herman's daughters:Anna Maria or Maria Elisabetha. But
now we do!

Anna Maria

Anna Maria Orendorf-Josephus Hemler

Beokgitdiddtimdha Orndorf-Georgius Widman
There is also another Orendorf marriage:
Josephus Weaver-Magdalena (Orendorf)

Can this be a sister of Mathias???? Also mentioned as a sponsor for an Arentz
couple is a Henerica Orendorff(Henrietta Teresa?). Possibly this is the same
Henrietta Teresa mentioned in Lebanon Co. Pa. Catholic records as a sponsor for
Mathias and Christena and I'11 bet that she is a sister of Mathias.

Of course, we have no proof of any of this--that Anna Maria Hemler and Maria
Elisabetha Widman were Herman's daughters. They could have been John's or
someone elses. We need more proof. But temporarily I'11 give them to Herman.

Possibly some of the other couples on the 1ist have Orendorff maiden names. Not
all the entries gave the madden names of the mothers, only some. But I noticed
also that some of the maiden names were given of the SPONSORS, too.

I also uncovered a baptismal for Mathias's son Joseph which I didn't sde before
because I didn't check the "A" spelling in the index. I had found so much at that
time and was so excited at finding the marriage of my Jacob and Catharine, I mugt
have forgotten to check the "A's". So now I lack only two baptismal records for
Mathias and Christena's children, but unfortunately my Catharine was one of the
two.



Sehr geehrte Frau Berger!
Hérz]ichen Dank fuer Ihren freundlichen Brief von 4.1.79, den mit

meine Frau nach Wildbad (wo ich Pf. anlaseelich einer Dadelsuer bin)
nach gesandt hat. Ich waere gern beseit, fuer Sie

Ich n
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I think we can now draw ap a list of possible children of John, Doctor thus:

Christopher married Elizabeth Phillips

Mathias Married Christena Orndorff

Herman married Susan Eckenrode

Hannah married Ohler

Magdalena married Weaver

Christina? mmarried Diefenthal (this is just a wild guess!)
Henrietta Teresa

It is also possible that the Henrietta Teresa {er Henrietta) is possibly
a widow of John, Doctor....being a later second wife.

Probably John had additional children. He must have had an Elizabeth, or a
Catharine, or Margareta.

We also may no@ hnow all about Haerman's first family. But we do know that
Lawrence was the eldest son, getting a double portion under the law, and even
if Lawrence had an elder brother who had gotten his share before his father's
death, that wouldn't entitle Lawrenceeto andouble share. Also all of these
children, wéth the possible exception of Teresa, were under age in 1778 being
born béferellB88or so. When you consider that Herman married Anna Margareta
in Germany in 1734 it is 1ikely that she is not the mother of these children.
And Teresa is possibly the oldest, yet Teresa was such a Catholic name.

Also note the entry for the death of a Gaspar Michelfelder. This was the
name of the guardian for Herman's children in the 1I78 ddminstration record!
Now we know what happened to him. Perhaps he left a will which will tell us
something. Records in the southern part of Germany where Capper came from
(Zeutern) are supposedly quite good and we cap easily find out &f birthdate
parentage, gﬁd if he had a sister Catherine. Th#s was a Catholic area.

We had somg/Bad news lately. We use to be able to order microfilm for $.70--
now it will cost $2.20 per roll. However, the price for putting a film on
ab mont;/ﬁoan($3.00) or indefinite loan ($5.00§ will not change. But it will

put a crimp 1n my researching.

I A
There is another possibility I should mention concerning the Conewago Chapel
Orndorff/womeh. Some or all of them could b&long to those Berks Co. Orndorffs
about whfm we know so little.

The Conéwq@o Chapel records for baptism copied on this film end in 1815 and the
other records in 1835. I know Hist. Soc. of Pa. had records from there till
1910 som must see abaut having them checked. Mast be more records there for us.
This was like Christmas!!!!

I have written to and had a reply from Germany. Hans Schmeck will do research for
10 DM per hour (about $6.00 at current rate) plus expenses. He seems quite
competent and already has some Orndorff magerdal on the Orndorffs of Eichen in

his notes which he will send. Rop 0. has kindly offered to share the expense

of searching for Conrad, Peter and=8hilip and I will take him up on it later

on but this time Mr. Schmeck will be looking for Hermans records as well and

of course Roy 0. has no connection to him.



Jan. 28, 1979
Both of thase

The film that I looked at was a transcription, not the original. I am wondering
if on the original I might find the maiden name given of Christina Orendorff

on one of the baptismal entréds. Perhaps the person that transcribed these
documents saw the name Orndorff repeated twice and did not realize it was her
madden name and therefore only copied it once. It would be worth checking on.

I also copied a few of the other records which looked interesting, including a
couple of Pipers. I wonder if this George Rfeiffer was the one who was

more or less cut out of Peter Piper's will.with a small sum. Perhaps it was
for marrying a Catholic.

Note the name of Cornelius Sullivan (the name of a witness to Peter 0., Sr.'s will.
Also as sponsor was Joseph Taney.

The Christian Tapper name is probably Topper---remember David Orendorff (Peter
Gen. 3) married Appalonia Topper and she was Catholic.

Mathias and Christina seemed close fo the Abraham Diefenthal (Christena) couple.
I wonder if this Christena could be a daughter of John, Doctor.

A few of the entréds are repeats of what we already had.
On this same film was 8 different transcription of a film & had looked at before--

the one which gave the children of Henry of Adams Co. This film also gave more
than I first found, including the following:

Mr 24 1774 Elisabeth Michael Acker Henrich Orendorff

Ag 14 1774 Christina Elisabeth

No 26 1776 Elisabeta Joseph Pens Henrich Orndorf
Catharina Elisabetha

Ag 20 1778 Joh. Henrich Lorentz Schweitzer Henrich Ohrndorff
Sybilla Cath Cath.

There are also some Eicher/Ecker/Acker entries including a baptism involving
Michael Acker and Joseph Pens. Because of the above records---and other
records I have recently found, I can connect the Mayer, Eicher, Pens/Bentz,
PsmtTfes and Orndorff families together in this area (also other names, Moll,
for example. These people have a connection to the Pfeiffers and others of
the Mayer, Pfeiffer, Acker, e#oll, etc. surnames of Northampton County, Pal

And we now have Henry of Adams Co. connected directly to an Acker/Eicker name
as well as Peter Orndooff, Sr. having a direct connection. I don't know what
this all means but it is fascin&ding!



I have written to Schmeck and told him to search a certain number of hours, and
not more than that at this time so that I won't have a staggering bill. I also
told him there would be more work for him later.

I hope we can eventually find Christian I's children. It may be that he will be
found with Peter and Conrad, whever that is. That could answer a lot of questions.
The connections between the names Orndorff (Peter 0. and Henry of Adams Co.) and
the &€ker/Eicher, Pfeiffer, Mayer, etc. names suggests certain connection to the
Lebanon Co. or Christian I family for foth of them. One of the other connections
that I have uncovered is the name Klein/Little.

Both Conrad and Peter mantioned the name Little in their will. This is
derived from the name Klein (German for Little). Littlestown, Pa. 1is
named for this family, particularly the Peter Little of Peter 0., Sr.'s
will. Also Christian 0's daughter in Lebanon,Wad a Klein connnection.

Heeny Orndorff in one of his childrens baptisms has for a sponsor Henry
Klein.

Heany was contemporary with Peter 0. and it must be assumed that they
knew one another. They lived so close together.

I have a §eeling I should go back over the Northampton and Lebanon records
again to see if I can make any other connections. Perhaps something new

will turn up.

That's all for now. But that's also enough for now.

I must also go thru the Conewago Chapel records again, becuase by the time
I found those Orendorff women I might have missed earlier records on them.



Nov. 1, 1978
Dear Margaret :

Well, I was all prepared to go in for surgery last week but went to the
doctor s for a pre-operative check up and he found that theycyst or tumor
tlad gone down in size, meaning that it could be what they call a functional
cyst and they may not have to operate. They are going to check it monthly
for 3 months and then decide.

So here I am.

Looked at some film of St. Jacob's Lutheran and Reformed Church (Howerter' s)

Upper Mahonoy Twp. Northumberland Co. Pa. 1803=1880 F 030,374

I found the baptismal records of John & Elizabeth Ohrendorff's children
which were referred to in the Himmel Churchhrecord as being in 1804 and

1808. Now we have the exact dates. / -
p. 5 |

Johannes Ohrendorff Christénaa Sponsors: Georg Agerst &

& Elizabeth b. 13 March 1809 Catuéfina

p. 81 {

Johannes Ohrendorf Jonadan N1cholaus Rybolt &>
& wife Elizabe b. 19 March 1808 wife{Magdalena ‘
Also: |

p. 83 | | / |

Jacob Bauer Elizabeth - Baniel Bauer

& Bena (Filibena from Aug. 20, 1809 Bedi Orendorf

other 1ist)
p. 86 Oxenriter name also other places

p. 46 Confirmation list 1817 Peter Ohrendorff
Catha. Ohrendorff

Also on lists around 1812 are several Flauer names, including a Jacob Flauer (remember

Berks Co. record Jacob Flauer-Margaretha Ohrendorff marriage?). dJacob does not have
a wife 1isted as the other males do, so this one may be a son. Perhaps related to

the Berks county group.

That'a all for now.



Feb. 1, 1979

Dear Margaret:

Right now I am very excited about some interesting possibilities for
research.

At my local LOBSmicrofilm 1ibrary I talked to the lady who had ordered
the Conewago Chapel film to see if we had any people in common. It
seems that we did.

Her ancestor was a sister of the Joseph Weibel who married Herman's
daughter Maria Margareta whose family is mentioned in DWO ledgersl!

She also has Eck ancestry and some vague connectionsj to other related
families.

She gave me a group sheet on her Weibel ancestor listing Joseph's siblings
and his father, Valentine Weibel. It seems Valentine was a very early
settler in Berks County and an early Catholic. I recall also that there
was an Adam Weyble adjacent to Christian Orndorff in Lebanon, Pa. But he
is not mentioned in these redords.

She had also sent to Hoenstine for the volumes of the American Catholic
Historical Society that have the earliest Catholic sacramental records
up to about 1785 and she had xeroxed them all. She let me borrow and
xerox them-about 110 pages in all, but at 4¢ per page that wasn't bad.
She also GAVE me an extra booklet she had on the early church history
of the Bally Church, Berks Co., a very good one.

These records were not late enough to catch the marriage of Christian and
Maria Eva Eck or other Orndorff records there, but perhaps I can get them
from another source. There was one baptism for Joseph and Margaret Weibel
though. I am making up a group sheet on them and will send it later on.
She also gave me the name of a man who has information on the Weibel and
Eck's family. Joseph Weibel's mother was an Eck.

Also the man who wrote the history of the Bally church is interested in all
the early Catholic families sh I will write to him.

I now want to quote to you some of the information from the book Catholic
Colonial Conewago by John Poist Keffer:

"The earliest sacramental registers and other records of the
Parish of the Sacred Heart at Conewago have either been lost or, as
some surmised, were destroyed in the disastrous fire which burned to
the foound the old Jesuit mission known as St. Thomas Manor in Md.
There is some evidence, however, that they were in existenace as late
as the eery early days of this century since Jdohn T. Relly, in his
various "Collections" quotes information on births, deaths, baptisms,
and marriages which could hardly have been obtained from any other
source. One cannot help but wonder whether they lie in some attie
among his books and manuscripts or in the archives of some house of
the Society of Jesus, dusty and uncatalogued."
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Since theyearly Brotestant records of Lebanon, Berks and Cancaster County
are in such good shape and we §ind 1ittle or knomention of Herman's and
Johnd$s baptismal records or marriages, we would have to assume that they
would have been recorded by the Conewago mission cirtuit reoords (lost now)
or by other missionaries from Maryland. There are also a few missing church
reeords from Bally:at crttical times:

Baptisms 1747 to 1765 Fragmentary  fHerman's children born between about

1786 missing entirely 1758 and 1775 possibly and John's we
1787 missing up to October don't know but some should have survived.
if here.,

Marriages 1748 to 1758 missing entirely (Herman's second mdgriage would be h
1780 to 1784 missing entirely ( I ere)
1786 missing entirely

Deaths 1772 no deaths recorded
1786 and 1787 missing eltirely
1788 Fragmentary
1789 no deaths recorded

There records range geneaelly:' (Printed sources)
Baptisms 1741-1819; 1819-186441864-1935 (and to date no printed )
Marriages 1741-1819; 1820-1831 (and I suppose to date)not printed)

Deaths 1765-1819; 1820-1845 (and I suppose to date not printed)
1786 and 1787 mis$ing entirely
1788 Fragmentary
1789 no deaths recorded

Observations: not unusual for one of the sponsors & even both to be non-Catholic.

Father Ritter (1770) had extensive powers of dispensation
especially in cases of consanguity)

At least one instance of marrying two non-Catholics

Because of persecution and oppression Father Schneider was often
forced to travel in disguise as a layman. He was skilled in
medicine, 6o often made his journeys as a physician. I wonder
if there is any connection to John, Doctor here.

Father Schneider died rather early 1764 age 62.

I wonder if your state library at Springfielid has any of the other books

of John Timon Reily. Do you ever go there. They might be in a Special
Collections of Rare Book room. They were not listed at the Newberry Library
in Chicggo, although they might have acquired them since the list I checked
is decades old. If you ever get to Chicago or Springfield, you might check.

That's all for now.



Feb. 1, page. 2

He goes on to tell about the various locations of the sacramental
registers which begin (Baptisms from 1791, marriages from 1796
and deaths from 1791.

I have seen a transcription which was made in 1982 which covers:

Marriages and deaths to 1835
Baptisms to 1815.

I noticed recently that the Historical Society in Pennsylvaniahhas on
their accession list the record of Conewago Chapel 1791-1910 so perhaps
I can have a search made there. Unless these are recent transcripts

I will have to find someone who can read the Latin.

Last but not least, the volumes mentioned as Reily's "Collections" are
rare books and very hard to locate. There is one copy of a volume called
Conewago-Callection of Catholic Rocal History out here at the Huntington
Library. I don't know if you know what the Huntington Library is out
here but it is sout of a Smithsonian for books and the l1ike. It is a
very difficult place to get into to do research. You have to have at
least a Masters' degree and two references who are aware of the

research that you are doing. I phoned them and they are sending me

an applieadtdn for research prdveleges.

I won't dare say that I am doing this for genealogical researches for

some librarians are quite prejudiced against this &ind of work.

Bedides they'd have ha¥f our genealogist over there all the time----

if they only knew how to find out what they had and how to get in there.

I think I can pull it off. If nedessary I'll ask Mrs. Banks, director

of the graduate library school,to write me a reference letter, andp

I know some people in the history department there too. Or & could

ggasen? of my Pa. coreespondents from the parishes who wrote the local
stories.

I will have to call it "A Historical Studg of the Early Catholic
Settlements of Southeastern Penasylvania, and especially the Bounties
of Lebanon, Berks, and Adams, Their Origins, tigrations, and Religious
Customs”" Do you think hhat will pass muster?

I could also say that I was working on a bibliography of this subject...
~ and I might well do that and publish it.

There are other volumes as well of Reily's works. I am not sure just
what they contain but there are nine in total. Much, much local history
and families even though the titdes are deceptive "Recollections oftthe
Life and Times of Cardinal Gibbons" and titles like that.

From what I've heard about the early Catholic records, the Bally records
are the earliest Catholic records in existence for Pennsylvania. The
only earlier ones would have been the Conewago records which are
apperently lost, although Mt. Keffer has some doubts that they actually-
burned. Maybe some day they will turn up.



Feb. 21, 1979

Dear Margaret:

I received page one and two of the letter 1 Fe 1979. But it ended
at the bottom of the page in the middle of a sentence.

Comments on your letter:

1. Yes, It is possible that the Rorig Ohrendorf d. 29 No 1676
could be a brother of Johann Henrich 0. bapt 1661.

2t i¥ealit ia also possible that John, Dr. couldn't record the land
because he wasn't naturdlized. Had to be here at least 7 years to
be naturalized, I believe. Probably just neglected to record it as
did so many. Also Catholics couldn't own land, but thisndasn't
always enforced.

Peter 0. who died 1840-1850 Buchanan Valley near Fairfiedd is the
son of John 0.-Mary Magdalen Allwein.

I don't hnow anything about the Jacob m. Merie Seidew being part
of ChesterCo. Pa. 0's.

John Oberdorff-Magdalena Zartmen is NOT AN ORBBORFF RECORD.

Concerning the John Orndorff-Maria Mathias marriage Fe 10 1825

in Conewago Chapel: Not certain, but I abelieve that this is

Mohn, son of Christian (son of Herman). Her mane was Mary M. Mathias,
oUs Lot Lo+ B e R+ 1t Rt U Lo Rotcd wind o et phat iAo b 28 S Rt A (oo - Sk A el 1] 3
£888848%548R4ERAARE. %

Bhis John's brother also married another Maria Mathias in the Taney
town Catholic Church--Samuel Orndorff-Matta Mathias 25 No 1834. It
was her father who was Jacob Mathias and Samuel and Maria's daughter
was the Maria Louisa born 1839 and died in 1940. She was a sacristan
at Baltimore, Md. for many years. Should be a good obit on her someh
where.

Letter 52 mention of the John Mathias guardian for Chr. & Eva 0.'s
children 1818---1 only know that apparently two of the Orndorff men
married into Mathias familids.

3. Regarding: wills of my Peter 1786
wills of NY Peter 1786.

Yes, I have a copy of my Peter's will 1786. I b&lieve I sent you one
also a long time ago. I believe the will of NY was for a Peter Peyper
and only MENTIONS a son-in-law Peter Orndorph. You foudd this
originally.

I don't think that the Conrad of Baltimore is the unnamed son of Henry
of NY unless i$s son went to Germahy and came back. Pessible, of course.



Lorentz was
ELDEST son.

REASONS :

1. Conrad of the passenger list age 30 matches the age on the
tombstone in Carroll Co., Md.

2. Conrad of Carroll Co., Md. is apparently the same man as the
Conrad.in Baltimore, wife had same name (although the NY 6perad
had wife Catherine too, but born too late-was a grandson rather than son).

ggnrad in Baltimore associated with same names as. Conrad in Carroll Co.,

3. There was a Henrich Orddooff mentioned in Baltimore 1762, a much

more likely time for a son of NY Henry to be found there. My Conrad not
. in Baltimore till 1780's.
I just don't think that Conrad or Peter are sons of Henry unless they
went to Q¥rfidny first #rom NY. It is quite apparent that my people are
the 1753 émmigrants. But most likely are related somewhere.

Yes, You already mentioned that the Samuel was son of John and Rebecaa
(Garber) Orendorff).

Don't know wnything about Perry 0.

Den't think that the Helmer has anything to do with Hemler. Himler
poasible.

Herman and Anna Marg (Weschenbach) apparently did not have a son Lawrence
b. 1737 before dau Maria Marg. All women and children were named on the
passenger 1ist and there was no child. Alsonnone in the church records

of Germany. IMPORTANT NOTE: I found the bitth date of Anna Marg.
Weschenbach in the German records and she was born 1700----12 years older
than Herman. She could not have Batheany children after about 1745 or so.
The murdered Lorentz, son of Herman, was UNDER 21 in the Orphan's Court
record of 1778. This is important because it indicates that a¥dbably ALL
OF HERMAN®S SURVIVING CHILDREN WERE BORN AFTER 1750 (Last mention of Anna
Marg. was in 1750) and would therefore belong to his second wife Catherine.
Probably time of marriage to Catherine 1750-1758. Remember that
the second eldest son was Christian and he was born c. 1761 from church
death records in Taneytown. Lorentz was older amd almost certainly Teresa
and possibly Margareta Weibel were older. Teresa was married by 1788.
Child of Joseph and Teresa (Orndorff) Eckenrode born @arch 1776. Order of
birth probably Teresa, Lorentz, Margaret, Obhiistésn,.etc. and Christian was
born 1761. It is fairly clear that Christian was either the 3rd of 4th child
of Herman and Catherine.

Herman and CAtherine could have had a son Lawrentz born and died at sea.

Don't bother with group sheets dn the Ernstdorf names. Apparently these
are different, even in the German records, although they intermatried.

Do you subscribe to Schuyler Brossman's column in the Berks Co. Newspaper?
My friedd does and I have been reading them. Will subscribe myself I think.
A11 Pennsylvania queries and they are free to anyone. Deals heavily with
Berks-Dauphin-Lebanon-Lancaster area. Many references to Miess-Spengler-
etc. names associated with Orndorffs.



You asked once what you might be able to do:

How about getting a copy of the PHilip Miess will (ask for original
» hot typed
copy) to check that reference to Henrich Johannes 0. who witnegsed it. wpe

How about getting a photocopy of the Moravian record (origi
) ginal German) which gi

the birthplace of Louisa 0. Miess (Sonnenberg) and also mentione the 3ef£rencg ng
ggr%z:::nignd nggzﬁBEggm}ngNXQgRUKgielberg in Freudenberg. My German friend tells

no n - E
AND Kiselberg- Will have to do more EEN: tﬁ?E?a95e$#§p£e§853§ﬁﬁeﬂa J9sFreudgnkery
astK;selberg. The differentstranscriptions of this vary, as you once pointed
out. ‘

wjth a photocopy, I could send it to my German correspondent or have somehseehere
with a good knowledgerof script evaluate it.

Now for some interesting news. This may prove to be a breakthrough in identifying
your Christopher:

Recall first the following item from Christ Lutheran Church Sdouchsburg:Berks Co.:

John Ohrendorf Elisabeth Sponsor: Elisabeth Scharf

Elisabeth b. 19 My 1772
Bap. 16 Je 1772

Also please note that there was a record of John Orndorff, Doctor, in which &is
wife Margaret signed also in Lancaster County 30 J1 1771. Recorded by John' 0.
1785/8 (can't quite read it.

The only way that John Doctor could be the above John with wife Elisabeth wéuld be
if Margaret died admost immediately after signing the document and then he
jmmediately remarried. I think it quite likely that teseeare TWO John Orndorffs,
either one of which could be a father of your Christopher (as could also the
Henry Orndorffs we have found in Pa.).

But consider the following record out of Pennsylvania German Pioneers:

There are only about 4 or 5 Scharfs who were early enough to belong to
the Berks Co. Scharf families. None of the names on the passenger lists
ring any bells except ene. Passengers on the ship:

Ship "EDINBURGH" 283August 1750 Passengers: Johannes (+) Philips
JohannChristophell Scharff

(these two names are adjacent)

Also on the ship are found these other surnames, all names of families which
18th century Orndorffs of Lebanon, Berks, Lancaster County married into:

Flowr (Flauer
Spengler
Widtmann

Of passing interest also are the names (adjacent to each other: Daniel Klein and
Jacob Schaefer. These were sponsors to baptisms of the Cressman family in Pa.
and Md. associated with Conrad Orndorff--but probably no connection to the Philips

Scharff families--no& near them on list.
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It.wou1d well be that the John Orndorff of the 1772 baptismal record married an
Elisabeth Scharf, perhaps a daughter of a Christopher and Elisabeth Scharf. They
might well have named a son Christopher after fddsabeth's father. He may have
been a sponsor for his baptism.

Your Christopher, midghdrhavaeight have married a daughter of an old family friend
or relative Johannes Philips. They might have migrated to Maryland together.
Wasn't your Christopher pupposed to be from Dauphin Co.? This area is right

on the line between Lebanon and Berks County and Christ Lutheran Church recorded
some records from other churches and parishes.

You should subscribe to that Schuyler Brossman column too. I recall seeing the
Scharf name frequently there. It is published at Rehersburg and this is exactly
in the area (immediate area) of Stouchsburg church. Mr. Brossman has extensive
knowledge of mddy aurnames there and also has a good cemetery collection (of records).

Who this John is remains a mystery. Was he the John 0. of 1741? If a son of
Christian I, why not mentioned in Moravian records as was Christian II who was
not even Moravian either? Perhaps a brother of _€hristian I?

The pubbling thing is that both records of these Johns pop up after 1765 when
we have a Johannes Orendorff on a passenger list.

I believe that you now have something to gonon for your Christopher. iore records
must be searched. I have not seen all the Berks Co. church records. I have not
looked at the Orphana Court records for Berks Co. etther, I believe, so must do
that.

Wi1l look for Scharf and Philips records after this.

I Bblieve that this John 0. connected with the Scharf name is probably the father
of the John 0.-Elizabeth Oxenreuter connected to the Dauphin Co. 0's later.

You may well be of this 1ine. Christopher may be his brother.

Theegs all for now.

POS Don't make up any group sheets on all those records I sent you. Let me send
you a copy of what I have done. Then you can gheck them over. It took e
houss and hours and hours..... s++++..Copying is cheapp



Dear Margaret:

Remember I told you I was placing a query in Schuyler Brossman's genealogy
column in Berks County???? Well, I still haven't received my copy of the
paper yet--it takes a while ta be mailed--but I have had two letter in
response to it.

One of the letters didntt help much. But the second one was very interesting.

It wds grom a Mr. Willard Z. Francis of 326 E. Willow ST. Elizabethtown, PA 17022.
His father compiled an unpublished history of the Light family in Lebanon County
about 50 year ago.

He zeroxed for me the pages an which the Orndorff name appeared. these were
the deeds by which Lorentz buys the land,from Bhe rest of the family, dies
and the land is transfereed to Christian, Christian sells to John, and later
John sells to the Light family in 1806.

Well, a later deed in the Llight family w@8839nmeattons a deed of 1810, describing
lands they were conveying to other members of the family land adjoining George
Bayler, dec., by land 3¥ LAWRENCE SPENGLER ALIAS ORNDORFF, by Michael Beyer,

by Martin Imhoff. etc.

Evidently there was a Lawrence Spengler/Orndorff living there in the early
1800's. Could he have been an illegitemate son of Lorentz murdered in 17917
I1legitemate children did not inherit under the law.

This also raises more questions. We have still the Elizabeth Ohrenddrff-
John Spengler marriage to fathom (in 1816) Trinity Tulpehocken Church.

Now I must go back and see how Lawrence Spengler got his land, census records,
church records and sofforth. A new angd2. Well, I was going to investigate
those Spenglers anyway. B

He also copied the following paragraph:

"Christian Brandt on Apr. 2, 1852 bought of the executors of Jaoob
Light the farm of 134 acres, 132 perches immediately south of him, about 122
acres thereof included in the patent of Sept. 18 1766 to Conrad Renninger
for 122 3/4 acrews and allowances....about 3% acres part of 218 acrews
granted to Christian Orndorf by warrant of May 15, 1758, since patented."

I have also been looking at the 1798 tax assessment for Dauphin Co., Pa. It gives
an unbelievable amount of information....gives owner of land, occupant (renter)
nearest neighbor, and more, for instance:

Jn Ohrendorff: 1 barn stone,60x86311 still house 12/18 a33 acrew 120 perches
2 story house logs, good house gravel land

Ohrendorff Christn 1 barn stone 54x24, 1 still house 18x20
1 story house logs Midlin good house gravel land

The widow Koppenheffer and a George Hander of Kander the younger lived on
land of Christian Ley, adjacent to George Spengler, Jacob Deckert, George

Mace (Meese?), John Moyer



March 29, 1979 p. 2

Part of Christian's land is listed in a different township, so perhaps they
were on the boundery. Land was owned by Christian Orendorf but occupied
by Joeseph Worrel. A Peter Pfeifer lived on land owned by John Mease.

Listed here in Bethel Twp. was a John Arzt (means doctor in German). Maybe
John Orndorff, doctor even.

Next to the Light family was a Miller family (Christ. Next to Noakers was
Coppenheffer. Next to one of the Millers was a Jacob Phillips. All this
in Bethel Twp. I think Light's and Orndorffs land was on the boundary
between Bethel and Borough of Lebanon.

Margaret, I am so far behind in my correspondence--1 must get on @ith other
letters.

Will try to write more next time.






























